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About ARM Properties Plc.

ARM Properties Plc was incorporated on 6th February, 2006 to promote ARM's specialised Real Estate
Funds and investment business. Since its inception, the Company has leveraged its experience in
financial advisory, project structuring and management to take advantage of the emerging
opportunities in the fast growing Nigerian real estate market.

As a company managed by ARM, a foremost Nigerian asset management firm, with almost two decades
of successful operations in investment management including real estate, ARM Properties Plc post
incorporation has undertaken projects that cut across different segments of the local real estate
industry which include the commercial, retail and residential property segments.

The company's overriding policy is to continuously invest in projects that have strategic long-term
growth prospects and provides decent returns in the short to medium term. its projects are carefully
selected on this basis, with a typical example being its involvement in the Adiva Plainfields Estate which
is expected to deliver up to 1,250 middle class residences in an outstanding gated community along the
Lekki-Epe axis.

The Company will continue to create strategic partnerships that provide projects with significant socio-
economic impact, a case in point is the Public-Private Partnership with the Lagos State Government on
the renewal of the once degraded Oluwole market In the Central Business District of Lagos State. Based
on its involvement with the Lagos State Government, ARM Properties Plc developed a first-class ultra
modern retail and commercial complex comprising of 678 shop units. The facility enjoys 24 hours
security, stand-by electricity supply and on-site facilities management.

In the near future, ARM Properties Plc aims to become the dominant real estate player in Nigeria and
one with strong businesses that span across residential, commercial and retail sectors, growing our
asset base and leveraging on our significant expertise in funds management to build a business that
would be unrivalled by many in the property development sector in Nigeria.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Members of ARM Properties
Plc. will be held at The Darlington Hall, Plot CDE Industrial Crescent, off Town Planning Way, llupeju,
Lagos, Nigeria on Friday, 30th August, 2013 at 10.00 a.m. to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business
1. To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended February 28th, 2013 and the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;

- 3 To declare a Dividend;

3. To ratify the appointment of directors;

4, To re-elect Directors;

5. To authorise the Directors to fix the Remuneration of the Auditors; and
6. To elect Members of the Audit Committee

Proxy

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to
appoint proxy in his stead. All instruments of proxy should be completed and deposited at the office
of the Company's Registrars, Africa Prudential Registrars Plc, 220B, lkorodu Road, Palmgrove, Lagos
not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

A proxy need not be a member of the company. A proxy form is printed at the back of the Audited
Financial Statements.

Dividend
The Board recommends a dividend of 12 kobo per ordinary share of 50 kobo each which will be
subject to withholding tax at the appropriate rate.

Dividend Warrants

If the dividend proposed by directors is approved by members at the Annual General Meeting, the
dividend warrants will be distributed to Shareholders whose names appear in the Company's
Register of Members at the close of business on Monday, August 12th, 2013.

Closure of Register & Transfer Books
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be
closed on Tuesday, August 13th, 2013,

Audit Committee

In accordance with Section 359(5) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap C20, LFN, 2004, a
nomination (in writing) by any member for appointment of a shareholder to the Audit

Committee should reach the Company Secretary at least 21 days before the Annual General Meeting.

Audited Financial Statements

Coples of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company shall be available at
www.armpropertiesplc.com and the under listed locations:

2013 // ANNUAL REPORT



Notice of Annual General Meeting

i Africa Prudential Registrars Pic, 2208, korodu Road, Palmgrove, Lagos;

iy ARM Investment Center, 86 Adeniran Ogunsanya, Surulere, Lagos;

.  ARM investment Center, 68C Coker Road, llupeju, Lagos;

Iv. ARM Investment Center, 139 Murtala Mohammed Way, Onitsha;

v Asset & Resource Management Company Limited, 129 Adetokunbo Ademola Crescent, Abuja;
and

vi Asset & Resource Management Company Limited, 12 Circular Road Presidential Estate, GRA
Phase |l, Port Harcourt.

Dated this 31st Day of July, 2013

By Order of the Board

AR EES
LINITED

ARM Trustees Limited

COMPANY SECRETARY
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Financial Highlights

Total revenue

A1.121 Billion

2011 2013

Profit before taxation

MN592 Million H
| | 2013

2011 2012

Profit after tax 600
N386 Million o
N i [
) 2011 1 2012 I 2013
600
Earnings per share and Dividend
per share 00
23 kobo and 12 kobo mors
200 EPS
3 -
0
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Financial Highlights

% Change

Inc (Dec)
Turnover 1,120,662 1,485,838 -24.58%
Profit before taxation 591,972 1,120,019 -47.15%
Taxation 205,705 813,696 -74.72%
Profit after taxation 386,267 306,323 26.10%
Transfer to retained eamings 380,227 528,461 -26.35%
Shareholders's funds 37,221,665 43,356,368 -14.15%
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 028 - 031 -26.35%
Dividend per share (kobo) 0.12 0.13 -7.69%
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Property Showcase

ADIVA PLAINFIELDS:

One of our estates along the Lekki-Epe Expressway; Adiva
Plainfields has the capacity to accommodate over 1,250
B homes on completion and offers a varied assortment of
s property types for discermning buyers ranging from serviced
plots, terraced units, flats and detached homes with
several premium lake-view properties In shell and finished

options.

Handover of properties to owners In the first phase of
development has commenced, with some already resident
on the estate, and fadlity management services for the estate Infrastructure engaged.

OLUWOLEURBAN MARKET PHASE 1:

| The Urban Market was developed as a contemporary
response to the rudimentary stalls in the Oluwole area of

_ lagos Island. The Market offers a vastly Improved
permanent structure with support bullding services and
facility management.

The Market was launched In 2010 and development of the
second phase is in view.

FOUR POINTS by SHERATON:

Four Points by Sheraton is our first 4-star facility venture
into the hospitality and retall sector. It provides

accommodation, dining, conferencing and recreational
fadilities in the haart of the lkoyi - Victoria Island - Lekki dity

It was opened to the public in September 2010.




Property Showcase

LAKOWE LAKES GOLF COURSE & COUNTRY ESTATE:

Lakowe Lakes Is part of a new development called Lagos New Town which when completed will become
a new satellite town for the Lagos metropolis housing over 120,000 people. It was developed In

response to the growing demand locally and in the sub-region for high quality homes, serviced sites and
world class lelsure facliitles In secure, International standard setting.

Located outside the hustie and bustie of city life, Lakowe Lakes affers peaceful and secure luxury |lving
for residents, whether ardent golfers or just those in search of a home in a serene but stimulating
environment. With a residentlal development that Includes an International standard 18-hole golf
course as its central feature, the Estate, located at Lakowe Village in the Ibeju Lekld area of Lagos, is set
on 308 hectares of pristine coastal land and comprises a beautiful landscape and scenic environment, In
addition to world class services and amenities.

Upon completion, Lakowe Lakes will provide co-habitable existence between residents with a variety of
home types, and corporate owners with several uniquely designed Corporate Lodges. Other amenities
will include a Golf Club House, Sports Club, Events Center, Lakeside Recrestional Center, and several
aesthetic man-made lakes.

The Golf Course, which has been fully operational since October 2012, is managed by IMG an
Imternational Golf Management Company.

The Estate stands to benefit
significantly from the ongoing
upgrade of the Lekkl-Epe
expressway through
consequent rises In property
prices along the Lekki corridor.

In spite of the challenging real
estate market, the Lekkl
corrldor remains the

strongest growth segment in
Lagos.
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Board of Directors

Hon. Justice George Oguntade {CON)

Mr. Wale Odutola Mir. Dafe Akpedeye (SAN) Arc. Eddy Eguavoen

M. Deji Alli Mrs. Chioma Okigbo
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Company Information

Board of Directors

Chalrman Hon. Justice George Oguntade (CON)
Managing Director Mr. Wale Odutola

Non-Executive Director Mr. Dafe Akpedeye (SAN)
Non-Executive Director Arc. Eddy Eguavoen

Non-Executive Director Mr. De)l Alll

Non-Executive Director Mrs. Chioma Oldgbo

Audit Committee

Chalrman Dr. Adegboye Oniwinde
Member Mr. Esan Ogunieye
Member Mr. Deji Alli

Member Mrs. Chioma Okigbo

Investment Committee

Chalrman Dr. Segun Akin-Olugbade
Member Mr. Steve Mayaki
Member Mr. Deji Alll

Member Mr. Dejl Omotoso
Member Mrs.Tayo Kola-Daisi
Member Mr Wale Odutola

Professional Advisers

Company Secretary ARM Trustees Limived
Reglstrars Africa Prudential Registrars Pic {formerly UBA Registrars Limited)
Auditors KPMG Professional Services
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Chalrman's Statement

My Fellow Sharsholders,

| am pleased to welcome you to the Sth Annual Genearal
Meeting of our Company and present her operating
results and key achlevements for the 2012/2013 financlal
year. The preceding year was eventful as world
economiss contnued o experienca severa strain. Thres
major Europsan economies ourted bankruptcy ax the
global deixt orisis continued unabated. The US economy
also continued to sivow weak growth in an election year
that returned the incumbent Barack Obama. The cvll war
in Syria ahd atiempls to ostracize Iran from the comity of
nations continwed to fuel tenslons In the Middle East
Africa was aiso not without event as a separatist group
attempted to dedare autonomy In the northern section
of Mall whilst mutinous soldiers staged a coup d'état In
Gulnea-Blssau.

Financial markets continued to demonstrate their
interdependence which has become our resiity In this
information age, as single events in remote locations of
the world now hald the potential of causing significant
upheavals across the vast Atlantlc divide. The nesd to
effectively manage husiness risks has never heen more
profound, and It is against this backdrop that | humbly
present your Company's financlals for the period ending
February 2013

ﬁ:ﬁ:ﬂnﬁ.mmwﬂwmm
financial hesith and consolidete her position as a key

player in the resl estate sector of the Nigerian mariet.

Your Company, despite the challenging macro sodo-
economic and political emdronment , continues to focus
an

L Improving her project execution capabliities;
and

2. Further diversifying her product and customer
base

50 In angther challenging year for the real estste sactor,
we have made modest progress which are worthy of note
and | wish to briefly shame with you the major
developments In our opersting environment ss it
impacted our compamy's results which hawe been
prepared for the 2012/13 financlal year In line with the
new International Financlal Reporting Standard.

Aeview ol the 2012 Opersting Esvl ronment

The giobal economic outiook still appears poor
haightened by weak economic growth in the United
States and Europe. Downgrades, unemployment, weak
housing data, riots and unrests were constants In our
vocabulary during the yesr. investors’ concerns deepened
and continued to induce major shifts In global Imvestment
patterns. The effects of these events wene ransmitted to
the Nigerian economy primarily through thelr impact on
commodity prices — particularly crude ofl — and the

On the domestic front, we sxperienced our fair share of
chelienges on Insecurity, with rising Insurgency and

kidnappings. These events had a negative impact on
Investment outiock and weakenad public confidence In

governanca,

Nonetheless, this period witnessed a resurgence of the
Nigerlan caphtal mariets with total market aptallmtion
closing at N8.91 trillion representing a growth of sbout
36% over the same period in the preceding year. The
Cantral Bank of Migeria's {CBN) tght pollcy stancain 2011,
which led to & 550 basis points hike in monetary policy
rates (MPR) to 12% during the yeesr, was supported by 8
surge in infistion in H1 2012 following the partial removal
of petroleum subsidy. A combination of a mid-year
downtrend In o prices and the astiendant surmrency
pressures, tight cash reserve requirements by the
Monetary Policy Committes and prohibltion of banks
from borrowing funds through the CBN window to
participate in forex auctions resulted in a sharp drop In
systermnic liguidity leading %o a 262 bps [to 17.8%) splie= In
Interbank retesin August.

With Incressed foreign capisl Inflow, the foreign
exchinge rate stabilived with the Naira sppreciating 3%
over 2012 to dose the year at N157.2/51 while foreign
reserves grew 24% to S46.4Abllllon In the year to February
2013—a Syearhigh.

Onthe economic front, GOP growth slowed to a 4-year
low of 6.58% on account of the partial removal of
petroleum product subsidles and linge=ring s=curity
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bresches In the North. These factors were compounded
by the unprecedented floods In 08 2012 which negathvely
Impacted agrieultural autput, even as oll GDF contracted
{-09%) for the fist time sinca 2008 on account of
disruptions to production both owing to floods and an
escalationof crudeoll theft,

These B increased Ileelibeod of the CBN commending an
ensing cycle over 2013 as further fiscal reforms In the
power sector and agriculiure galn tracton. These are
expected to support economic growth and market
performance for the restof 2013,

The Real Estate Industry

Compatition Intenslfled during the year a8 most
established developers scampered to pain competitive
advartage via improved funding and more market
resporshe products, with notable sirldes belng made to
bridge the demand for non-luwwry homes and the market
for first me home buyers. More fund raksing Intathes
are also expected In the coming months. Rents on luxury
praperties comtinued to be high desplte the percelved
glut In supply. 1t was also 2 remarkably decent year for
cammarcial mall and retall Tacliities devalopmant,

Despite this modest progress, the dearth in infrastroctae
continues to challenge development Inltlatives.
Furthermore, the Industry continues to expect progress
with regamds o changes In policy framework being
proposed by the Federal Government In a bid to revitalize
the morigage sector and enhance Public-Private
Parmarship In the provision of effordable howsing. Tha
madification of the land use act to fecilitate timely and
more cost efMclant property transfers (s also expected,
We ramiain positive that progress woulkd be made in thege
critical ar=as to fadlitate 3 more mobust development of
the housing Industry In 2013 and bevond.

Our Performancs

| am pleased to repert that desplte the challenging
International and domestlc shtuation, your company
achigved a croditable result, ARM Properties held up wall
achleving revenues of N1.12 bilon for the year ended
26th Febrsary, 2013 with a profit before tam of NS91.9
million. Although these numbers are 8 dip of 32.59% and
89, 20% respectively from the previous year's results, they
nonetheless represent a respectzble outcome ghven the
prevaliing business conditions.

As wa continua to exit some of the projects within our
portfolle In the coming years, you can expect an
improvementIn the Company’s revenus mbx t hat would
be directy stiributable to ingessed income from
property sales and leasing.

We are also pleased to report that In this finsnclal year

management achieved 3 reductlon on a t=x =xposure
which declined by approsdmately 74.72% and that the

Group, despite a climate of declining asset prices,
managad to malntain its Total Assets at N78hn.

in light of these results, the board hereby recommends
for your approrval the payrment of 3 dividend of 12 kobo
pershare, representing 55% of the compamy's profits for
the perlod. If approved, the total dividend payvable for the
yvearwould be N202m.

Company Outlook

We continue to be relantless In cur pursuttof becoming a
world class real estate development and Investment
comparry that delivers value to all stakebolders. We have
been able to sustsin our ongoing projects and continued
to handowver properties to eligible purchasers, We expact
tc complete more of these prolects and would be
Introducing new products In the New Year. A lot of work
lies shead as the business climate ks still fraught with risk.
We are gradually mosving towards the achlevement of our
strataglc objectives via synergles and alliances being
embarked upen to gain access to chaapar and longer
tenured funds for development. We heve strangthened
our team via strategic recruitments and are actively
working towards the monetization of our land bank via
Innovative projects that would be urwelled In the new
firanclal year.

On behalf of the board, | would ke to thank you, our
shargholdars, and the management, as wall 25 my
colleagues on the board for your commitment to this
vision and your continued Intarest in ARM Properties Ple.

Thank you for your attention.

s, 28

Hon. Justice George Oguntade (CON])



Corporate Governance

The Company's Board maintains the fundamental purpose of the creation and delivery of long term
value for its shareholders and adherence to good corporate governance continues to contribute to
the overall and long term success of the Company.

The Board is responsible for providing overall leadership, oversight and guidance, and for setting the
strategic direction of the company. in order to ensure significant decision making powers, the Board
retains responsibility for investment policy, approval of major capital expenditure projects and
consideration of significant financing matters. The Board also monitors the company's exposure to key
business and external risks and identifies and considers strategic opportunities for the business.

Board Committees

Board Committees are one of the ways the Board works with management to ensure that the
company is well governed and that any risks facing the Company are identified and mitigated.

The Board therefore delegates appropriate responsibilities to Board Committees.
The Board has delegated authority to two main Board Committees:

1. Audit Committee
2. Investment Committee

Audit Committee

The Board Audit Committee fulfils the statutory and fiduciary responsibilities of ensuring the integrity of
the Company's financial accounting, reporting and internal controls. The Committee also has oversight
for the management of risks across the company and monitors and supervises the Group's internal and
external auditors in ensuring the objectivity of these functions. Detailed responsibilities of the
Committee are set out in a formal Audit Charter approved by the Board and its report for the year forms
part of the Company's financial statements.

Members of the Audit Committee during the year were as follows:
Dr. Adegboye Oniwinde - (Chairman)
Mr. Esan Ogunleye - {Shareholder)

Mr. Danladi Verheijen**

Mr. Deji Alli - (Director)
Mrs. Chioma Okigbo - (Director)
** stepped down at last AGM
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Attendance at Board Audit Committee meetings for the year is shown In the table below:

Mr. Esan Ogunleye®
Mr. Danladi Verheijen**
M. Deji Al

Mrs. Chioma Dkigbo

* appointed atlast AGM  **stepped down at last AGM

Investment Committee

The Investment Committee was established to assist In fulfilling Management's responsibilities relating
to the Company's investment activities. The Committee approves all significant investments and
ensures a balance between risks and returns.

Members of the Investment Committee:

Dr. Segun Akin-Olugbade - (Chairman)

Mr. Steve Mayaki - (Member)

Mr. Deji Alli - (Member)

Mr. Deji Omotoso - (Member)

Mrs. Tayo Kola-Daisi - (Member)

Mr Wale Odutola -{Managing Director)

The Committee has oversight responsibility for the design, approval, and evaluation of the finance and
investment strategies, policies, and programs of the Company. Its specific functions include to: Carry out
extensive due diligence on significant investment decisions planned, ahead of making
recommendations to the Board; Review with managementthe Company's need for capital and how itis
to be allocated; Consult with management when considering important transactions, such as acquiring
other businesses, obtaining loans or issuing securities.

The Committee did not meet during the financial year as no new projects were embarked on and the
Committee's terms of reference is being revisited and updated.
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Directors’ Report

For the year ended 28 February 2013

The directors have the pleasure of presenting their
report on the affairs of ARM Properties Plc (“the
Company”) and its subsidiary companies (together
“the Group”) and the directors accept responsibility
for the preparation of the annual financial
statements set out on pages 23 to 84

Principal activity and business review:

The Group provides property development and
investment services. The Group undertakes real
estate development projects with the aim of
outright sale or lease of the properties to meet the
needs of individuals and corporate bodies.

The Group offers various products in real estate to
meet clients' needs while promoting value-adding
business relationships and utilises a combination of
debt and equity finance to provide funds for

projects.

Legal form

ARM Properties was initially incorporated as ARM
Real Estate Investment Plc. on February 6, 2006. Its
name was changed to ARM Properties Plc on
December 21, 2007.

The Company has five (5) (29 February 2012: 5)
subsidiaries; Crosstown Malls Properties Limited
{99.9%), Adiva Properties Limited (99.9%), Oluwole
Urban Mall Property Limited (70%), Oakland
Properties Limited (99.9%) and Toll System
Development Company Limited - TSD (72%). The
Group offers real estate services to meet clients'
needs.

Operating Results
The following is a summary of the Group and the
Company's operating results for the year:

2013 2012 2013 2012

In thousands of naira

Dividends

The directors have recommended the payment of
dividend of 12 kobo per share (February 2012: 12
kobo) on the issued share capital of 1,683,558,000
shares of 50kobo each for the year ended 28 February
2013. Withholding tax will be deducted at the applicable
rate at the time of payment.

Directors and their interests:
The directors who served during the year were:

Hon. Justice George Oguntade [CON) - Chalrman
Mr. Wale Odutola - Director
Mr. Deji Alli - Director
Mrs. Chioma Okigbo - Director
Mr. Dafe Akpedeye [SAN] - Director (Independent)
Arc. Eddy Eguavoen - Director (Independent)
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The direct Imterests of Directors In the Issued share
capital of the Company as recorded In the register of
Directors shareholding and for the purpose of
section 275 of the Companies and Allled Matters Act
are as follows:

Names

Wale Odutola
Dejl Alll
Chioma Okigbo
Eddy Eguavoen

a3iM

Audltors

Messrs. KPMG Professional Services have
indicated their willlngness to continue In office as
auditors In accordance with Section 357 (2) of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria.

Direct Holding

Feb. 2012 Feb. 2011
Nil Nil
2 BE
300000 300,000
il il
Nil ]

The Directors have not notified the Company of any BY ORDEROF THE BOARD:

Indirect Interests they hold In the shares of the

the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN

Company for the purpose of Sections 275 and 276 of AR 'I"..'
Ll D
“N

Property and eguipment

Information relating to changes In property and
equipment is given in note 9 to the financial
statements.

Charitable and other donations
The Group did not make any donation during the
year. (29 February 2012:Nil).

Human resources; Health safety and weifare at
work induding employment of disabled persons
The Company does not have employees of its own,
its affairs are managed by Asset & Resource
Manesgement Company Limited under a
management sefvice agreement.

Post balance sheet event

There were no post balance sheet events which
could have had a material effect on the state of
affairs of the Company and Group as at 28
February 2013 or the profit for the year ended on
that date, which have not been adequately
provided for or disdosed.

ARM Trustees Limited

Company Secretary
1, Mekunwen Road,

Off Oyinkan Abayoml Drive,
16 July, 2013
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Statement of Directors' Responsibilities in
Relation to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 28 February 2013

The Directors accept responsibliity for the preparation of the annual financial statements set out on pages 23
to84 that give & true and fair view In accordance with international Financlal Reporting Standards {IFRS) and In
the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and the Financial Reporting Council
Actof Nigeria, 2011,

The Directors further accept responsibility for maintalning adequate accounting records as required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and for such internal control as the Directors determine is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether
duetto fraud orerror.

The Directors have made an assessment of the Company's abllity to continue as 8 going concem and have no
reason to believe the Company will not remain a going concern inthe yearshead.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

fa, 321 A=

Heon. Justice George Oguntade {(CON} Wale Odutola
FRC/2013/NBA/0D000003886 FRC/2013/VODN/00000003766
Chairman Managing Director

16 July 2013. 16 July 2013.
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Audit Committee Report
For the year ended 28 Fabruary 2013

To tha members of ARM Propertlas Pc

in accordance with the provislons of Section 359 (6) of the Companles and Allled Matters Act of Nigeria, the
menmbers of the Audit Committee of ARM Properties Plchereby report as follows:

Wa have exercised our stetutory functions under Sectlon 259 (6) of the Company and Allied Matters Act, 1930
and acknowledge the co-operation of management and staff In the conduct of these responsibilities.

We are of the cpinion that the accounting and reporting policles of the Group and Company are in accordance
with |legal requirements and agreed ethical practices and that the scope and planning of both the external and
imternal audits for the year ended 28 February 2013 were satisiactory and relnforce the Group's Internal control
systams.

We have deliberated with the External Auditors, who have confirmed that necessary cooperation was recelved
from menagement In the course of thelr statutory audh and we are satlsfled with management's responses to
the External Auditor's recommendations on accourrting and imternal control.

Dr. Adeboye Ontwinde
Chairman, Audit Commitbes
24 June, 2013

Members of the Audit Committes ane:

1 Dr. Adeboye Oniwinde Chalrman
2 Mr. Esan Ogunieye Independent member
3. Mr Dejl Alll Director
4 Mrs. Chioma Oldgbo Director
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of ARM Properties Plc

Report on the Anancial Statements

We have sudited the accompanying financlal st=tements
of ARM Properties Pic ("the Company) and Its subsidiary
companies (together "the Group®), which comprise the
statements of financial position as at February 28, 2013,
and the statements of comprehensive income, statements
of changes In aquity, and statememnts of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory Information, as set out on
pages 23 o B4

Directors' Responsibllity for the Ananclal Statements
The directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statemamts that give a true and fair view In
sccordance with International Finandal Reporting
Standards, In the manner required by the Companies and
Allied Matters At of Nigeria and the Finandal Reporting
Councll Act of Nigerfa, 2011, and for such internal control
a3 management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatament, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsiblilty

Our responsibliity Is to express an opinion on these
financlal statemerts based on our audit. We conducted
our audit In accordance with Intemational Standards on
Auditing. Those standards reguire that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit imoives performing procedures to abtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements, The procedures sslectad depend on
the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or eyror In making those sk
assessments, the auditor considers Internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view In
arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the drcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
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an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An sudR alsa inchxiss evaluating the

appropristeness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Oplnkon

in our opindon, these financlal stetements give a true and
fair view of the financlal position of ARM Properties

Ple {“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group™) as at February 28, 2013, and of the Group and
Company's financlal performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International
Anandal Reporting Standards in the manner required by
the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigaria and the
Anandal Reparting Coundl of Nigeria Act, 2011.

Report on Other Legal snd Regulatory Reguirements

Compliance with the requirernents of Schedule 6 of the
Companies and Allled AMottsrs Act of Migerio

In our opindon, proper books of account have been kept by
the Company and ta subsidiarias, so far as appears from
our saminstion of thase books and the Group and
separate balance sheets and profit and loss acoounts are
In agreement with the books of accounts.

KPMEG

18 July, 2013
Lagos, Nigaris
FRC/ KCAN/201 200000000435
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1 Reporting entity

ARM Properties Plc Is a company domiclled in Nigeria.
The registered address of the Company's office s 1
Mekunwen Road, Off Oyinkan Abayom| Drive, lkoyl, Lagos.
The consolidated financial statements of the Company as at
and for the year ended 28 February 2013 include the
Company and its subsidiaries [together referred to as “the
Group” and individually as “Group entities®). The Group
offers real estate services to meet clients' needs.

2 Statementof Compliance with iImternational financial
reporting standard

The consolidated and separate financlal statements have
been prepared In accordance with Interational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) in lssue by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and effective or available
as at 28 February 2013. These are the Group's first
consolidated financial statements and the Company's first
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance
with IFRS, and therefore, IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards has been
applied.

These financial statements comply with the Companies and
Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, Financial Reporting Councll Act
of Nigeria, 2011, Investments and Securities Act {ISA) and
relevant Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) circulars.

An explanation of how the transition to IFRSs has affected the
reported financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Group and the Company Is provided in note 31.
This note includes reconciliations of equity and profit or loss
for comparative periods reported under previous GAAP
(Nigerian GAAP) as well as mandatory and optional
exemptions adopted in line with the provisions of IFRS 1.

Subject to certain transition elections and exceptions as
disclosed on page 4, the Group has consistently applied the
accounting policies used in the preparation of its opening
IFRS financial statements at 1 March 2011 throughout all
periods presented, as If these policies had always been in
effect. Note 31 discloses the impact of the transition to IFRS
in the reported financial position, performance and cash flow
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policies from those used in the financial statements for the
yearended 29 February 2012 under Nigerian GAAP [NGAAP)

The financial statements were authorised for lssue by the
directors on 16 July 2013

3 Basis of preparation
(a) Reporting period

The statement of financial position has been prepared for a
12 month period.

b) Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated and separate financial statements are
presented In Nigerian Maira, which Is the Company's
functional currency. Except otherwise indicated, financial
information presented in Naira have been rounded to the
nearest thousands.

c) Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared on the historical
cost basls except for the following:

Investment properties are measured at fairvalue.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given In exchange for assets or lisbilities
assumed on initial recognition.

d) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, Income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.



The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, ifthe
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods, If the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management In the application of IFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment are
discussed in notes tothe account.

() Newstandards and interpretation not yet adopted

A number of new standards, amendment to
standards and Interpretation are effective for annual periods
beginning after 1 January 2012, and has not been applied in
preparing the financlal statement. Those which may be
relevant to the Company are set out below. The Group does
not plan to adopt these standards early.

(eM1l} IFRS9 Financial Instruments (2010)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2009) (together IFRS 9)

IFRS 9 (2009) Introduces new reguirements for the
classification and measurement of financlal assets. IFRS 9
{2010) introduces additions relating to financial liabilities. The
IASB currently has am active project to make [limited
amendments to the classification and measurement
requirements of IFRS 9 and add new requirements to address
the impairment of financial assets and hadge accounting.

IFRS 9 (2009) requirements represent a significant change
from the existing requirements in IAS 39 in respect of
financial assets, The standard contains two primary
measurement categories for financial assets: amortised cost
and failr value. A financlal asset would be measured at
amortised cost If it Is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets In order to collect contractual cash
flows, and the asset's contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding. All other financial
financial assets would be measured at fair value. The standard
eliminates the existing 1AS 35 categories of held to maturity,
available-for-sale and loans and receivables. For an
investment in an equity instrument which is not held for
trading, the standard permits an irrevocable election, on
initial recognition, on an individual share-by-share basis, to
present all falr value changes from the Investment In other
comprehensive income unless they clearly represent a partial
recovery of the cost of the investment. Investment in equity
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instruments in respect of which an entity does not elect to
present fair value changes in other comprehensive income
would be measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized In statement of comprehensive Income.

IFRS 9 (2010} introduces a new requirement In respect of
financlal liabilities designated under the falr value option to
generally present fair value changes that are attributable to
the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income
rather than in profit or loss. Apart from this change, IFRS 5
{2010) largely carries forward without substantive
amendment of the guldance on classification and
measurement of financial liabilities from 1AS 39,

IFRS 9 Is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015 with early adoption permitted,

The |ASB decided to consider making limited amendments
to IFRS 9 to address practice and other issues. . The Company
has commenced the process of evaluating the potential
effect of this standard but is awaiting finalization of the
limited amendments before the evaluation can be
completed. Given the nature of the Company's operations,
this standard is expected to have a pervasive impact on the
Company's financial statements.

(el(ll) Amendments 1o IFRS 7 and IAS 32 on offsetting
Financlal ssets and financial liabilities {2011)

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities (amendments to IFRS 7) Introduces disclosures
about the impact of netting arrangements on an entity's
financial position. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and interim
periods within those annual perods. Based on the new
disclosure requirements the Company will have to provide
information about what amounts have been offset in the
statement of financial position and the nature and extent of
rights of set — off under master netting arrangements or
similar arrangements.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
{amendments to IAS 32) clarify the offsetting criteria in IAS
32 by explaining when an entity currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off and when gross settlement is
equivalent to net settlement. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 and
interim periods within those annual periods. Earlier
application Is permitted.

Based on our Initial assessment, the Company Is not
expecting a significant impact from the adoption of the
amendments to |AS 32. However, the adoption of the
amendments to IFRS 7 requires more extensive disclosures
about rights of set-off
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{e)iii) IFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in Other Entities (2011)

IFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the disclosure
requirements about an entity's Interest In subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, assoclates and unconsolidated structured
entities in comparison with the existing disclosures.

These standards are effective for annual perlods beginning on
orafter 1January 2013 with early adoption permitted.

{e)(iw) IFRS13 Fairvalue Measurement(2011)

IFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on how fair value
Is measured, and replaces the fair value measurement
guidance that Is currently dispersed throughout IFRS. Subject
to limited exceptions, IFRS 13 Is applied when falr value
measurements or disclosures are required or permitted by
other IFRSs. The Company Is currently reviewing its
methodologies for determining fair values. Although many of
the IFRS 13 will require the Company to provide additional
disclosures. These include fair value hierarchy disclosures for
non-financial assets/fliabilities disclosures on fair value
measurements that are categories in Level 3.

IFRS 13 |5 effective for annual perlods beginning on or after 1
January 2013 with early adoption permitted.

(e}v) IFRS1lJointAmangements

IFRS 11 overhauls the accounting for joint wentures and
replaces IAS 31 Interest in Joint Ventures and SIC 13 Jointly
Controlled Entities. It uses the principles of control in IFRS 10
in defining joint control and whether joint control exists. The
new standard does not allow proportional consolidation of
joint entities and the equity method must be applied. IFRS 11
Is effective in annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013. No Impact is expected as the Company does not have

any joint arrengements,

Improvements to IFRSs

Amendments resulting from Improvements to IFRSs to the
standards did not have a material Impact on the accounting
policies, financial position or performance of ARM Properties
Plcduring this financial period.

(e}vi) IAS 19 Employee Benefits (2011)

IAS 19 (2011) changes the definition of short=term and other
long term employee benefits to clarify the distinction
betweenthe two.
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L] Transitional arrangements

The Company adopted IFRSs effective 1 January 2011. The
key principle of IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International
Financial Reporting Standards for reporting entities with
adoption date subsequent to 1 January 2006 is a full
retrospective application of IFRSs. The mandatory
exceptions on estimates, derecognition of financial
instruments, non-controfling interests, assets and liabilities
of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures have been
appliedin the preparation of these financial statements.

The Group's transitional elections with respect to IFRS 1 are
setout below:



SN

Exempticn Topic

Deemed cost - Initial recognition (on
transition date) of property, plant &
equipment, Intangible assets (that meet the
recognition and revaluation criteria in I1AS
38) and imvestment properties (if cost model

ks elected)

Options

Deamed cost as fair value to date

Deamed cost as falr value to date

A previous GAAP revaluation

Option Adopted

Mot Applicable to the Company

Business combinations

Restate all business combinations prior to
date of transition

Restate business combinations

Do not restate

Thie Company chose Option C not to
restate business combination that
occurred in previous years.

Employea benefits - Racognition of actuarial
gzins or losses on defined benefit plans at
transition date

"Corrider” Method: Method Tn which
recognition of the actuarial gains or losses
is deferred.

Recognition of amount outside the
“corridor” over average remaining
working life

Immediate recognition of all amounts in
profit ar loss (faster method)

immediate recognition in ather
comprehensive income (OC1)

The Company has no defined benefit

scheme requiring recognition of
actuarial guins or losses.

Cumulative translation differences of foreign
operations

Apply 1A5 21 The Effects of Changes in
Fareign Exchange

Rates retrospectively to determine the
cumulative transiation difference (CTD)

for each forelgn operstion

Deem the cumulative translation
differences to be zero at the date of
transition, and reclassify any amounts
recognised In accordance with previous
GAAP at that date as

retalned earnings

The Company had no cumulative
transiation difference brought forward.

Borrow|ng cost

Application of IAS 23 to borrowling cost of
quallfying assets whose commencement
date for capitalisation Is on or after the
effective date (the later of 1 January 2009
or the transition date)

Designation of a date before the effective
date and application of IAS 23 to
barrowing costs of qualifying assets
whose commencement date for
capitalisation Is an or after that date

The Company had no borrowing cost.

Adoption of IFRS 3 [Classification and
measurement of financial Instruments)

Adopt IFRS & at mandatory date of 1
January 2015

Early adopt IFRS 9

n

Restate comparatives in line with IFRS 9

1]

Da not restate comparatives in line with
IFRS 3

The Company has opted to adopt IFRS
mh mandatory date of 1 lanuary
>

Measurement of assets and liabilities of
subsidiary that adopts IFRS after the parent

Messured at the amounts included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
parent, based on the parent’s date of
transition, excluding effects of
consolidation procedures.

The Company had no subsidiary
adopting IFRS subsagquent to the date
of its adoption.
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5} Significant Accounting policies
Significant accounting policies are defined as those that reflect
significant judgements and uncertainties, and potentially give rise to
different results under different assumptions and conditions.

The accounting policies set out below have been consistertly applied to all
periods presented in these finandal statements and In preparing an
opening IFRS statement of finandial position at 1 March 2012 for the
purposes of the transition to |FRSs.

The accounting policies have been applied consistently by the Group
entities.

(a) Basis of consolidation

(i Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entfties controlled by the Company. Control exists when
the Company Is exposed to, or has rights, to veriable returns from its
involvernent with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through fts power over the investee. In assessing control, potential
volting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account. The
financial statements of subsidiaries ane included In the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases,

The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to align with the policles adopted by the Group. Losses
appiicable to the non-controlling interests in a subsidiary are aliocated
1o the non-controlling interests even if dolng so causes the non-
controlling interests to have a deficit balance.

In the separate financial statements; investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities are carried at cost. At the date
of transition to IFRSs, the Company elected to carry these Investments
&t deemed cost determined as the previous GAAP anying amounts for
the purposes of application of IFRS 1.

Control also exist when the parent owns half or less of the voting power of
an entity when there is;

= power over more than half of the voting right by virtue of an agresment
‘with other investars;

*  power to govern the financlal and operating policles of the entity under
@ statute of an agreement;

* power to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the board
of directors or equivalent governing body and control of the entity is by
that board or body; or,

*  power to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the board of directors
and control of the entity s by that board or body.

The consolidated financial statement combines the financlal statement
of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line by adding together like
items of assets, Nabilities, equity, income and expenses.

The accounting policies of subsidiaries are aligned with the polices
adopted by the Group. Losses applicable to the non-controlling interests
in @ subsidiary are allocated to the non-controliing interests even if
doing so causes the non-controlling interests to have a deficit balance.

(i} Trensactions efiminated on consolidation
The carrying amount of the parent's investrment in each subsidiary and
the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary are eliminated,
Furthermare, intra-Company balances and transections and any
unrealized gains or losses arising from intra-Company transactions are
eliminated In preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains,
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

(b) Fareign currency transactions
Transactions denominated In forelgn cumencdles are recorded In Malm at
the rate of exchange ruling st the date of each trensaction. Any gain or
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lass arising from & change In exchange rates subsequent to the date of
the transaction is included In the statement of comprehensive income.
Maonetary assets and fiabilities denominatad in foreign currencles at the
statement of financial position date are translated at that date.
Exchanga gains arising from the revaluation of monetary assets and
labilities are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income
while those on non-monetary items are recognized in other
comprehensive income. For non-monetary finandal investments
evallable-for-sale, unrealized exchange differences are recorded dinectly
In equity until the asset i disposed or impaired.

(e} Interest income and expense

(d)

(e)

if

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statemant
using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and recelpts
through the expected life of the financial asset ar lability [or, where
eppropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount of the financial
asset or liability. The effective interest rate is established on inftial
recognition of the financial asset and liability and ks not revised
subsequently,

The caleulation of the effective interest rate includes all fees and paints
paid or recelved, transaction costs, and discounts or premiums that are
an integral part of the effective Interest rate. Transaction costs are
ineremental costs that are dinectly attributable to the acquisition, issue
or disposal of a finencizl asset or (Tability.

Interest income and expense on all trading assets and liabilities are
considered to be incidental to the Group's trading oparstions and are
presented together with all other changes in the fair value of trading
assets and llshilities In net trading income.

Fair value changes on derivative financial Instruments, and other
financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value threugh profit or loss,
are presented in net income on other financial statements and carried at
fair value in the Income statemant.

Fees and commilssion

Fees and commission income and expenses that are integral to the
effective Interest rate on & financlal asset or Nability are included in the
measurement of the sffective interest rate. Other fieas and commission
income are recognised as the related services are performed.

Other fees and commission expense relate mainly to transaction and
service fess, which are expensed as the services are received.

Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses related to trading assets
and |labilitles, and includes all resiised and unrealised fair value
changas, interest, dividends and forelgn exchange differences.

Net income from other financial instruments: at fair value

Net income from other financial instruments at fair value relates to non-
gualifying financial assets and liabilities designated as at falr value
through profit or loss and includes all realised and unrealised fair value
changes, interest, dividends and foreign exchange differences.

(g} Rental income

Rental income from investment property leased out under an operating
lease is recognised in the comprehensive income on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

[h) Services fees

Revenue from services rendered (such as project management) is
recognised in the comprehensive income in proportion to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date. The stage of
completion is assessad by reference to surveys of work parformed. No
revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding
recovery of the consideration due.



(I} Revenue Recognition

{1} construction contracts

The Group principally operates flxed price contracts. If the outcome of
such a contract can be reliably measured, revenue associated with the
construction contract s recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at year end (tha percentage of
complation mathod).

The outcome of 8 construction contract can be estimated rellably when:
{1} the total contract revenue can ba massured rellably; (1) it Is probable
that the sconomic banefits associted with the contract will flow to the
entity; (IH) the costs to complete the contract and the stage of
completion can be measured rellably; and (iv) the comtract costs
attributable to the contract can be dearly identifled and measured
relfiably so that actual contract costs incurred can be compared with
prior estimates. When the outcome of a construction cannot be
estimated reliably (principally during early stages of a contract), contract
revenus is recognised only to tha etent of costs incurred that ane
expacted to be recoverabla

in applylng the percentage of completion method, revenue recognised
corresponds to the total contract revenue (as defined below] multipllied
by the actual completion rate based on the proportion of total contract
costs (as defined below) Incurred to date and the estimated costs to

eomplete.

Contract revenism

Contract revenue cormesponds to the Inftial amount of revenue agreed In
the contract and amy variations in contract work, clalms and incentive
payments to the extent that it ls probable that they will result in

revenue, and they can be rellably measured.

Contract costs

Contract costs indude costs that relate directly to the specific contract
and costs that are attributable to contract activity In general and can be
allocated to the contract. Costs that relate directly to a specific contract
comprise: she labour costs {Including site supervision); costs of materials
usad In construction; depreciation of equipmaent used on the contract;
costs of design, and technical assistance that is directly related to the
contract,

Tha Group's contracts are typically negotiated for the construction of a
single asset or a group of assets which are dosely Interrelated or
Interdepandant In terms of thelr design, technology and function. In
certaln circumstances, the percentage of completion method s applied
to the separately identifiable components of a single contract orto a
group of contracts together in onder to reflect the substance of a
contract or & group of contracts.

[if} Sale of Land:

Revenus from tha sale of land is recognised by the emtity when the risis
and rewands of ownaership have been transferred to the customer; all
managerial responsibiifties and contral are completely devolved to the
customer and where the costs and Income on sale can be measured
reliably. Rizks and rewards are transferred when the legal title or
possession is passed to the customer.

(I} Income tax expense

income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
axpanss b recognised In the Income statemant except to the extant that
It relates to ltems recognised directly in equity, in which case It Is
recognised In equity.

Current tax ks the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year,
using tax rates anacted or substantively enacted at the balance shast
date, and any adjustment to tax payable In respect of previous years.
Deferred tax Is provided using the balance shaet liability method,
providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

asseiz and |labilithes for financlal reporting purposes and the amounts
usad for taxation purposes. Deferred tax Is not recognised for tha
following temporary differences: the initial recognition of goodwill, the
Initial recagnition of assets or llabllities In a transaction that ks not a
business combination and that affects naither accounting nor table
profit, and differences relating to investmants in subsidiaries to the
extent that they probably will not reverse in the foresesable future,
Deferred tax is mensuned at the tax rates that anme expactad to be applied
to the tamporary differances when they reversa, based on |aws that
have been anacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset 1s recognised only to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be avallable agalnst which the asset can
be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed st esch reporting date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realised. Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognised at the sama time as the labiity
to pay the related dividend s recognised.

(k) Fimancial assets and labiiities

Recognition

The Group initially recognises financial assets and labilithes on the trade
date at which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the Instrurmant except for lonns and sdvances and long term
borrowing which are recognised on the date that they are originated.

De-recognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the asset mepire, or it transfers the rights to recelve
the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred, or has assumed an obligation to pay
those cash flows to one or more reciplents, subject to certaln criterla.

Ary Inberest In transferred financial asssts that |s created or retained by
the Group is recognised as a separate asset or lability.

The Group derscognises a financial labilfty when its contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. The Group enters into
transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on fts balance sheet,
bist retains either all risks and rewards of the transferred assets or &
portion of tham. If all or substantially all risks and rewands ane retalned,
then the trensferred assets are not derecognised from the balance
sheet. In transactions where the Group neither retains nor transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, it
derecognises the asset if control over the asset is lost.

The rights and obligations retained In the transfer are recognised
separately as assets and Nabiiltles as appropriate. In transfers where
control over the asset ks retalned, the Group continues to recognise the
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the
extent to which it is expased to changes in the value of the transferred
asset.

Initial measuremeant

A financial asset or financial liability s measured initially ot fair value
plus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial measurement, financlal instruments are measured
either at fair value or amortised cost, depending on their classification:

(i} Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative assets with flxed or
determinable payments and fboed muturity that the Group has the
positive intent and ability to hold to maturity and which are not
designated at fair value through profit or loss or available-for-sale.
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Wers the Group to sell more than an insignificant amount of held-to-
maturity assets, the entire category would be talnted and reclassified as
vailable-for-sale assets and the difference between amortised cost and
fair value will be accounted for in other comprehensive income.

Held-to-maturity Investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effectlve Interest method.

(i) Fima ncial sssats ot falrvalus through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and
those designated at fairvalue through profit or loss at inception. A financial
asset ks classified as held-for-trading if acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the short term. Derlvatives are also categorised as held-for-
trading unless they are designated as hedges.

Financial assats may be designated at fair value through profit or loss when:

* The deslgnation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring
assets or liabilities on different basis; or

* A group of financial assets is managed and its performance evaluated
on & fair value basis.

Subssquent to initial recognition, the fair values are remeasured at each
reporting dste. All gains and losses arising from changes thersin are
recognised In profit or loss in “trading income’ for trading assets. |ntersst
earned and dividends recelved while holding trading assets at fair value
through profit or loss are included In net trading income. Trading assets are
not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition

[111] Aol bis b e -sales

Aoailable-for-sale imrestments are non-derivative investments that are not

designated as another category of financial assets. Unguoted egquity
securities whose falrvalue cannot be rellably measured ane carded at cost.

All other available-for-sale investments are carried atfairvalue.

BGalns or losses arising from changes in the fair values of available for sale
financial assets are recognised directly In equity, until the financlal assetis
derecognised or impaired. At this time, the cumulative gein or loss
previously recognised in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Interast income is recognised in profit or loss using the effective intersst
method. Dividend income 1s recognised in profit or loss when the Group
becomes entitied to the dividend. Forelgn exchange gains or losses on
available-for-sale financial fnstruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Group's right to receive payment has been established.

[Iv] Loans snd receivaides

Loans and recefvables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active markst, otharthan
those classified by the Group as at fair value through profit or loss or
avzilable-for-sale.

Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses. Transaction costs that are
integral to the effective rate are capltalised to the value of the [oan and
amortised through interest income as part of the effective interest rate. Al
of the Group's advances are included in the loans and recelvables categary.

Financial Liabilities
The Group classifies its financial liabilities 2s measurad at amortised cost or
fair value through profit or loss.

{1} Armortised cost reasurement
The amortised cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the
financial asset or liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal
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repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisstion using the effective
Interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised
and the msturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

() Feirvalue messurement

The best evidence of the falr value of a financial instrument on Inkial
recognition is the transaction price, Le. the fair value of the consideration
paid or recelved, unless the fair value is evidenced by comparison with
other observable current market transactions in the same instrument,
without modification or repackaging, or based on discounted cash flow
muodels and option pricing veluation technigues whose variables indude
onlydata from observable markets.

Subsequent to initial recognition; the fair values of financial instruments
are based on guoted market prices or dealer price quotations for financial
Instruments traded in active markets. If the market for a financial asset Is
not active or the instrument Is unlisted, the fair value Is determined by
using applicable veluation techniques. These Include the use of recent
arm's length trensactions, discounted cash flow analyses, pricing models
end valuation techniques commonly used by market participants.

Where discounted cash flow analyses are used, estimated cash flows are
based on management's best estimates and the discount rate is @ market-
related rate st the reporting date from a financial asset with similar terms
end conditions. Where pricing models are used, Inputs are based on
observable market indicators at the reporting date and profits or losses are
only recognised to the extent that they relete to changes In factors that
market participants will consider in setting a price.

(i) Identification and measurement ofimpairment
Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there s objective
evidence that & financlal asset or group of financlal assets is Impaired. A
financial esset or @ group of financial assets Is Impeired and Impairment
|nsses sre incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairmant
as & result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the assets (a "loss event’), and that |oss event (or events) hasan impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the finandcal asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. The following factors are considerad
Inassessing objective evidence of impalrment:

s  whetherthe customer Is more than 50 days past due;

» the Group consents to @ restructuring of the obligation, resulting In =
diminished financial obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of
debtorpostponement of scheduled payments; or

« there is an observable data indicating that there s a measurable
decrease In the estimated future cash flows of a group of financial assets,
aithough the decrease cannot yet be identified with spedific individual
financial assets.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairmant exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
indhvidually or collectively for financial assets thet are not individually
significant. I the Group determines that no objective evidence of
Impairment edsts for an individuslly assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it Includes the asset in & group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impalrment loss is or continues to be recognised, sre not included
ina collective assessment of impalrment.

IF there Is objective evidence that an impalrment loss on a loan and
recalvable or a held-to-maturity asset has been incurred, the amount of the
|ows 1s measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash fiows (exchuding future credit



losses that have not been incurred), discounted at the asset's original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
‘the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
profitorloss.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a

off the amounts and Intends either to settle on @ net basis or to realise the
wiset and settle the Rability simultaneouwshy Income and expenses are
presented on a net basis only when permitted by accounting standards, or
for gains and losses arising from a group of simitar transactions such as in
the Group'strading activity.

collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from [m)Sale and repurshase agreements

foreclosurs, lass costs for abtaining and selling the collsteral, whether or
not foreclosure is probable. For the purposes of a collective evaluation of
impairment, financial assets ane grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (l.e. on the basis of the Group's grading process which
considers asset typs, industry, geographic location, collateral type, past-
due status and other relevant factors). These characteristics are relevant to
the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets being
indlcative of tha debtors” abillty to pay all amounts due according to tha
contractual termsof the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impalrment are sstimated on tha basis of the historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the
group, Historical loss experience s adjusted on the basis of curment
observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not
affect the peried an which the historical loss experience Is based, and to
remove tha effects of conditions in the historical period that do not exist
currenthy.

To the extent that a loan is irecoverable, it is written off against the related
allowance for loan impairment.

Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the |oss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the
allowance for loan impairment in profit or loss. I, in 8 subssquent period,
‘the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the Impairment was
recognised {such as an improvemant in the dabtor's cradit rating), the
previously mecognised impalrment loss & reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal Is recognised in profit or
loss.

[} Avallable for sale financial assets

Moeallable-for-sale financial assets are impaired if there is objective evidence
of impairmant, resulting from one or more loss events that occurred after
initial recognition but before the reporting date, that have an impact on the
future cash flows of the asset. In addition, an available-for-sale equity
instrument is generally considered Impaired If a significant or prolonged
decline In the falr value of the instrument below Itz cost has occurred.
‘Where an available-for-sale azset, which has been remeasured to falr valwe
directly through equity, is impaired, the impairment loss is recognised In
profit or loss. if any loss on the financial asset was previously recognised
directly in equity 2= a reduction in fair value, the cumulative net loss that
had been recognised in equity is transferred to profit or loss and is
recognised as part of the impairment loss. The amount of the loss
recognised In profit or loss s the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current falr value, less any previously recognised impairment loss.

H, in a subsaquent period, the amount relating to an Impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can ba linked objectively to an event occurring
after tha impairment loss was recognised, where the instrument is a debt
instrument, the Impairment loss Is rewersed through profit or loss. An
impairment loss in respect of an equity instrument classified 25 available-
for-sale is not reversed through profit or loss but accounted for directly In
equity.

(I} Offsetting financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in
the balance shaat whan, and only when, the Group has a lagal right to set

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements ('repos’} remain on the
balance sheet; the counterparty ability Is included in amounts due to other
Companies, deposits from Companies, other depaosits or deposits due to
customers, as appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resel|
{reverse repos) are reconded as loans and advances to other Companies or
customers, as appropriate. The differance between sale and repurchase
price [s treated as interest and accrued over the life of the agreements using
the effective interest method,

{n} Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and cains in hand, wnrestricted
balarces held with Central Bank and highly liquid financlal assets with
original maturities of less than three months, which sre subject to
Insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Group in
the management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost In the statement of

financial position,

(0} Froperty and equipment

{I] Recognition and messurement

[tems of property and equipment are carried at cost less acocumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of property and equipmant as
#t 1 March 2011 was determined as their depreciated amounts under
previcus GAAP, Cost Includes expenditures that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the asset. When parts of an Item of property or
equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
Iterns (major components) of property and equipment. Purchased software
that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment i capitalised as
part of that equipment.

(i} Subsequentcosts

The cost of replacing part of an itern of property or equipment Is recognised
In the carmylng amount of the ltem If 1t |s probable that the future economic
benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be
measured rellably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and
equipment are recognised in profit or loss as Incurred.

(i} Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a streight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each part of an iterm of property and equipment.
Leased assets are deprecisted over the shorter of the lease term and their
useful lives, Depreciation beging when an asset Is avallable for use and
ceases gt the earfier of the date that the asset is derecognised or dassified
&s held fior sale In sccordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as
follows:

Mator vehicles 4 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are resssessed at
each reporting date.

Property and equipment heid for sale

Man-current property and equipment the Group has decided to sell that
meet the classification requirements in IFRS 5 are classified as non-current
assets held for sale and recorded in Other Assets. Upon dassification as held
for sale, they are no longer depreciated and are carried at the lower of book
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value orfairvalue less costs tosell.

De-recognition

An ibern of property and equipment ks derecognisad on disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
betwean the net disposal procesds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
includad in profit or loss in thi year the asset is deracognised.

Investment property
Investment property iz proparty haid either to earn rental income or for

capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of
business, use in the production of goods and services or for administrative
purposes. Investment property i measured at fabr value with any change
therein racognised in profit or loss in other income.

(p) Intangible sseets

{1} Goodwdil

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries. Goodwill represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent labilities of the
acquires. Whan the axcess Is negative [negative goodwill), it Is recognizsed
immadiataly in profit or loss.

Acquisition of minority Interests

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a minarity interest in a subsidiary
represents the sxcess of the cost of the additional investment over the
carrying amount of the net assets acquired at the date of exchange.

Subsaquent measurament
Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

{1} Software

Software acquired by the Group Is stated at cost less acoumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure on
internally developed software is recognised as an asset when the Group is
able to demonstrate is intention and ability to complete the development
and use the software in a manner that will generate future economic
benefits, and can rellably measure the costs to complete the development.
The capltalised costs of internally developed software Include all costs
directly attributable to developing the software, and are amortisad over its
useful life. internally developed software is stated at capitalised cost less
accumiilated amortisation and impairment.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets Is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to
which it relates. All other expendituns s expensed as incurmed.

Amortisation is recognised in prafit or [oss on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of the software, from the date that it is avallable for
use. The estimated useful life of software is three years. This is reassessed
annually.

() Leased asveti- lessee

Leases In terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership are classified as finance leases. Upan initial
recognition the leased asset s measuned at an amount equal to the lower of
its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Subssquent to inktial recognition, the asset is sccounted for in accordancs
with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Other leases are operating leases and are not recognised on the Group's
balance sheet.
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impalrment of non-financlal assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets other than
goodwill and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there |s any indication of impairment. If any such
Indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The
recoverable amount of goodwill is estimeted annually.

An impairment loss is recognised If the carrying amount of an asset or its
cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-genarating
unit is the smallest [dentifiable asset group that generates cash flows that
|argely are independent from other ssets and groups. Impalrment losses
are recognised In profit or loss. iImpalrment losses recognised In respect of
cash-generating units 2re allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carmying amount
of the other assets in the unit (group ofunits} on  pro rats basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of
Tts vabue in use and Its fair value less costs to seil. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
@ pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific tothe asset.

An impalrment loss in respect of goodwill s not reversed., In respect of other
assets, impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each
reparting date for any Indications that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists. An impairment loss is reversed If there has been a change In the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impalrment loss
Is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carying amount does not
exceed the carmying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
Reversals of impairment losses are recognised in profitor loss.

1 Provisions

A prowision is recognised if, a5 a result of a past event, the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it
s probable that an outfiow of economic benefits will be required 1o settle
the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expectad
future cash flows &t 2 pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and, where appropriste, the risks specific to the
[tability. A provision for restructuring Is recognised when the Group has
approved a detailed and formal restructuring plan, and the restructuring
elther has commenced or has been announced publicly. Future operating
costs are not provided for. A provision for enenous contracts is recognised
when the expected benafits to be derived by the Group from a contract are
lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
contract. The provision is measured st the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of
continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Group
recognises any impalrment |oss on the assets assoclated with that contract.

(5] Fimancial gusrsntees

Financial guarantees are contracts that requie the Group to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a spacified
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of 2
debt instrument.

Financial guarantee labilities are initially recognised at their fair value, and
the initial fair value is amortised over the fife of the financial guarantee., The
guarantee liability s subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised
amount and the presant value of any expected payment (when a payment
under the guarantee has become probable); and in which case, it Is
included within other llabilities.



{t) Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans
The Group operates a defined contribution pension scheme In line with
the provisions of the Penslon Reform Act 2004, with contributions
based on the sum of employess' basic salary, housing and transport
allowance in the ratio 7.5% by the employee and 7.5% by the employer.

The Group's contribution to this scheme Is charged to the profit and loss
account in the period to which they relate. Contributions to the schama
are managed by pension managers on bahal! of the beneficlary staf¥ in
line with the provislons of the Penslon Reform Act. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
expensa In profit or loss when they are due.

Defined benefit plans

The Group's net cbilgation In respect of defined benefit plans is
calculated separataly for sach plan by estimating the amount of future
baneiit that employees have sarned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods; that benefit s discounted to determine its
presents value, and any unmecognised past service costs

The discount rate i the yield at the reporting date on govemmant
bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group's
obligations. The calculstion |s performed by 8 qualified actuary using the
projected unit credit method. Whan the calculation results in a banefit
to the Group, the recognised asset is limited to the net total of any

unrecognised past service costs and the present value of smy future
refunds from the plan or reduction in future contributions to the plan.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased
benaiit relating to past service by ampioyess is recognised In profit or
loss on a straight-fine basis over the sverage period until the benefits
bacome vestad. To the extent that the benefits vest iImmadiately, the
expense |s recognised immediately in profit or loss. Actuarial gains and
losses that arfse in calculating the Group's obligations (n respect of a
plan are recognised Immediately in profit or loss.

Short-tarm benelfits

Short-term benafits consist of salaries, accumulated leave payments,
profit share, bonuses and any non-monetary benefits such as medical
aid contributions. Short-tarm amployes benefit obligations are
measured on an undiscounted basls and are expensed as the related
sarvice is provided.

A provision is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under
short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present
legal or constructive cbiigation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employes and the obligation can be estimated
rellably. The final bonus is subject to staff being in the employ of the
company on date of payment.

Other long-tern employee benefits

The Group's net obiigation in respect of long-term employes benefits
other than pension plans is the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their sendce in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the falr
value of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is the yield at
the reporting date on government bonds that have maturity dates
approsimating tha terms of the Group's obligations. Tha calculation i
performed using the projected unit credit method. Any actuarial gains or

losses are recognised in profit or loss Tn the period in which they arise.

Share-based payment transactions

The Group operates a cash-setthed share based compensation plan [share
appreciation rights [SAR]) for fts personned.

The fair value of the amount payable to employess in respect of share
appreciation rights, which are settied in cash, is recognized as an expense,
with & corresponding increase In llabilities, over the period in which the
employees become pnconditionally entitiad to payment. The liability s re-
measured at each reporting date and at settlement date. Any changesin the
fair value of the labillty are recognized as personnel expenss in profit or
loss

{u) Share capital and reserves

Share lssue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the kssue of an equity instrument
are deducted from the inftial measurement of the equity instruments. All
ather share issue costs are expensed.

Dividend on ordinary shares
Dividends on the Company's ordinary shares ane recognised In equity in the

period in which they are paid or, if earfier, approved by the Company's
sharehoiders,

Treasury shares

‘Where the Company or any member of the Group purchases the Company's
shara capital, the consideration paid is deducted from the sharsholders’
equity as treasury shares until they are cancelled. Where such shares are
subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration received Is included In
shareholders’ equity.

Esrnings pershare

The Group presents basic earmnings per share (EPS) data for its ondinary
shares, Basic EPS Is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

(¥} Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in
business activities from which 1t may earm revenues and InCur sxpanssas,
including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with amy of the
Group's other components, whose opersting results are reviewed regularly
by the wol (belng the chief operating decision maker) to make decisions
about resources allocated to each segment and assess its performance, and
for which discrete financial information is mvailable.

{w} brnverslories

irnventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value, The
cost of inventories Includes expenditure incurred im acquiring the
imventories, production or comsersion costs and other costs incurmed in
bringing them to their existing location and condition. The basis of costing is
asfoliows;

Ket realizable value is the estimated salling price in the ordinary cowrse of
business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.
Irventory values ane adjusted for absolete, slow moving or defective iems.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 28 February 2013
In thousands of nalra

Trading Income 1 7,027 183,075 10,000 i
Interest Income 2 1,096,492 1,164,445 979,297 1,020,033
Other income 3 17,143 138,318 444 438,370
Gross Income 1,120,662 1,485,838 989,741 1,458,403
Interest expense and charges 4 (178,696) (112,999) (144,995) (88,673)
Operating expenses 5 (216,523) (207,161) (171,049) (145,992)
impairment on financial assets 7 (133,471) (45,659) (133,471) (76,199)
Profit before taxation 591,972 1,120,019 540,226 1,147,539
Taxation 20(b) (205,705) (813,696) (172,873) (270,875)
Profit after taxation 386,267 306,323 367,353 876,664
Other comprehensive income,

net of income tax - . - -
Total comprehensive income for the

the year 386,267 306,323 367,353 876,664
Attributable to:
Equity holders 389,227 528,461 367,353 876,664
Non-controlling Interest 25(a) {2,960) (222,138) - -

386,267 306,323 367,353 876,664

Earnings per share 8 23k 31k 22k 52k
Dividend per share 8 12k 13k 12k 13k

The accompany notes forms an integral part of tha Mnancial statemmnts.
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PECPIATINE

Consolidated statement of financlal pasition
Ag at 28 February 1013

Group Group Company Compary Compary
18 February 1 March 20 February| M February 1 March

In thousonds of noko Notes 2013 X1z 2mi 213 2 pi1

Propertyand equipment 9 - 827 1,702 - o o
imvagtmenk proparies 1 §2,040000 53000000 52010000 2@ - " ~

1uvja} 7758290 5514780 3815992 # . .
= = = 23,264,262 15949017 15549,017
Loan to releted emtities =~ 13(b] 4,393,186 24,660,986 23846964 2 A BEG052 24554587 3,784,313

Tolal non CUTeR SRHIG G4152376 GL985,399 55675658 20150314 21543604 20,743,329
Cuvent Asieta

Logn to misted emiities  18{b) 123236 2 187,715 - 123,236 452,898 349,851
Inventories 14 3464091 51854091 4AD000 3352081 5082081 4,650,000

Debtors and prepeyments 13} 5724360 7603475 7386118 3,089,133 374,187 457,615
Cash and cash equivalent 16 1884171 1,957,161 2,631,148 94,155 867,074 353,140

Toenl ourrend aesals 13755858 1AB4ZA4F 1ANIS364  66EEGIS 6,376,950 5,850,808
Rorul mesets TIHIRI0A  TO017833  TAADASZZ  SAMIAGRD 27,920,504 28503595
Non Cusment Lisbilibes

Deforrecitaxliablities 17}  5,142783 5142783 5,142,789 . " ;
Deporit for shares 1sip) 16998980 169455980 1G54B580 16948980 15548980 185,948,540

Torzinon  curvpnt Bplicieg ROl Fel 20753 RLOPLED 10048080 18540580 16048980

B rmesingy 15{a} 1,367,044 1,716,267 s 852,104 407,562 -
20{s} 1782090 1778868 1DEA0E7 455,977 439,585 341,505

Other leklIkies and il 15455672 8,094,569 Bi4116 ES493857 212578l 2,096,138

Voot | kit 40,686,568 53571467 SLA9S846 26,754,818 00IL909 1084734

B4L77S B41,779 Bi1,TH Bi17r
5,818,185 5M819,185 5815185 55191%

15453407 1403047 546,247
22114371 A064011  78SR.685 s

SIGMED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR BY-

o, 208 Yo o
Han. Justice Ga Wale Odutola Deji Omoboss
FRC/2003,/H00MN/00D00003 765 FRC/2013/ICAN/ODDDD00ZTS3
Chaliman Maniging Divector Chief Flnancdal Offieer

Approved by the Bosnd of Directors on 16 lubg 2313
The Bcoompany notes forns an intagral pert of tha financl samenants.



| FRCPELTIES |
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 28 February 2013
COMPANY
fssuad Share Retained Total
In thousands of nairo capital premium earnings equity
Balance at 28 February 2011 B41,779 5,819,185 546247 7,207,211
Total comprehensive Income for the year:
Profit for the year - - 876,664 876,654
Other comprehensive Income, net of tax - - -
- - 876,664 876,664
Dividend paid (185,190) (185,190)
Balance at 29 ﬁm 841,779 5,819,185 1,237,721 7,898,685
compre the year;
Profit for the year - . 367,353 367,353
Other comprehensive Income, net of tax - - -
. : 367,353 367,353
Dividend paid (202,027) (202,027)
Balance at 28 February 2013 841,779 5819185 1,403,047 8,064,011
GROUP
issued Share Retained MNoncontrolling  Total
In thousands of noira capital premium eamings Interest equity
Balance at 28 February 2011 841,779 5,819,185 15453407 21,186,605 43,300,976
Total comprehensive incoma for the year:
Profit for the year - - 528.461 (222,138) 306,323
Share of profit from Oluwole - - {65.741) - (65,741)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - - - -
= X 462,720 (222,138) 240,582
_Dividend paid (185,150} (185,190)
- & tm;m] - [mlm
""mﬁcﬂm“'—v'" w2 B4L779 5,819,185 15730937 20,964,467 43,356,368
ncome year:
Profit for the year - - 389,217 (2,960} 386,267
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - - =
. . 389,227 (2,960) 386,267
Loss of interest in non controlling Intenest - - - (6,318,943) (6,318,943)
Dividend paid - - (202.027) - (202,027)
- - (202027)  (6,318,943) (6,520570)
Balance at 28 February 2013 841,779 5810185 15918137 14,642,564 37,221,665

The accompany notes forms an integral part of the financial statements
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Far the year ended 18 February 2013

In thousands of nairo Notas
Operating acthvities:
Net cash flow from operating activities

before changes in operating assets 26 {195,574) 100,664 (164,453 287,664
Interest Income earned 1,096,452 1,164,445 979,297 1,020,083
Changes in operating assets
- Loan to related entities 332,279 {1,072,733) 38,137  (974,258)
- Debtor and receivable 475,643 (424,111)  (1,128417)  (153,866)
- Other liabilities and accruals 1,102,160 (45,288) {47,168) 129,543
Purchase of inventories 14 & (160,000) - (160,000)
Additions to Inventories under development {2,445,410) {1,496,788) - '

365,590 {1.933.811) (322,605} 149,216

Income Tax paid 20{a) {152,482) {172,895) (152,482) (172,895}
Net cash flow from operating activities 213,108 (2,106,706) (475,087) (23,678)
Investing activities: - - - =
MNet cash flow from investing activities - - - -
Financing activities:
Dividend Paid 24{s) {202,027) (185,190) (202,027} (185,190
Proceeds from borrowings 18{e} 280,154 1,716,267 852,104 407,562
Repayment of borrowings 19(e} {629,377) - (407,562 i
Interest paid on borrowings {174,848) (98,358) (141,147) (83,959}
Net cash flow from financing activities (726,038) 1,432,721 101,368 138413
Net incraase In cash and cash equivalents {512,990) {673,985} (373,719) 114,734
Cash and cash equivalent as at beginning of the year 1,957,161 2,631,146 467,874 353,140
Cash and cash equivalent as at year end 16 1,844,171 1,957,161 94,155 467,874

The accompany notes forms an integrol port of the financial stotements.
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Risk Management

ARM Properties has embraced sound risk management practices over the years by adopting 2 disciplined approachto
risk taking, with a key objective to reduce variations in expected operating performance

Risk management permeates all that we do and is applied in all business functions. It has become a way of life that
defines how we do business and has come to differentiate us in a number of ways.

Key risk exposures are proactively managed through a continuous process of identification, evaluation, monitoring and
reporting. A process that aids the business’ ability to take high-guality, informed decisions at all times.

Business Risk Review - Risk Factors

Below are some risks that could adversely affect ARM Properties. The company has employed different measures in
addressing these risks; however, this summary should not be regarded as a complete and comprehensive statement
of all potential risks and uncertainties.

1.

6.

The Group actively pursues development opportunities; hence, unsuccessful developments or a
slowdown in development activities could adversely impact the Group's reputation, revenue growth and
profitability.

Inadequate market demand for the Firm's product offerings — commercial and residential real estate, would
result in higher than envisaged inventory of home units; and would impact the Group's revenue growth
and/or profitability.

The inability or unwillingness of property buyers to meet their instalmental obligations for properties they
have committed to purchase as at when due. This could significantly impact completion timelines, cost and
quality of the development project.

Federal Government policies and regulatory changes could have an impact on the Group's business
practices.

The Group's business activities are funded through a capital combination of debt and equity. Therefore,
difficulties in obtaining long-term project finance for development projects could make project financing
difficult.

Due to the illiquid nature of real estate investments, the Group could be unable to alter the investment
portfolio at an acceptable return in response to changes in economic conditions

The risk that inadequacies or fallures of project contractors would adversely impact project completion
timelines, project cost and project quality.

Risk Management Framework
Risk Management activities are carried out within the ARM Group framework for managing risks, which Is built around
core components such as governance, strategy, systems, tools and people.
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The Group has adopted a holistic ERM framework in order to sufficiently capture the interrelationships between the
various risk exposures faced by each business.

An Independent Risk Management function which monitors risk exposures across the Group works closely with all

business managers in order to identify and address risks in a timely manner and within acceptable corporate risk
profile.

Significant Risks
Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that unfavourable changes in fair values of financial instruments would result in a loss of
earning and/or capital to ARM Properties. The Group is exposed to Market Risk due to possible fluctuations in
factors such as foreign exchange rates and Interest rates.

* Interest rate risk

Interest Rate risk is the risk of loss to net interest income arising from changes in market interest rates. The Group
carries some interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities which reprice at varying frequendies.

Although the Group has significant interest-bearing assets and some Interest-bearing liabllities, its Income and

operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates because a majority of these
instruments have been priced with fixed rates that reprice infrequently.
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Repricing period of financial assets and liabilities

The table below analyses the Group's interest rate risk exposure on financial assets and liabilities. The financial
assets and liabilities are included at carrying amount and categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or
maturity dates.

Group
As at Feh 28, 2013 Current Mon Current Total
In thousands af noira
Loan to related entities 13a 4,516,422 - 4,516,422
Borrowings 19a 280,154 1,086,890 1,367,044
_Total Liabilities 280,154 = 1,086800 1,367,044
Group
As ot Feb 29, 2012 Current Non Current Total
_In thousands of naira
Loan to related entities 13a 4,848,701 - 4,848,701
Borrowings 193 622 867 1,093,400 1,716,267
_Repricing Gap 4,225,834 (1,093,400) 3,132,434
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Company
As at Feb 28, 2013 Current Non Current Total
_n thousands of nairg
Loan to related entities 13a 5,009,288 - 5,009,288
_Total Assets 5,009,288 = 5,009,288
Borrowings 19a 702,259 149,845 852,104
_Total Liabilities 702,258 149,845 852,104
Repricing Gap 4,307,029 (149,845) 4,157,184
Company
As at Feb 29, 2012 Current Non Current Total
_In thousands of naira
Loan to related entities 13a 5,047,425 - 5,047,425
_Total Assets 5,047,425 . 5,047,425
Bommowings 13a 407,562 - 407,562
_Total Liabilities 407,562 3 407,562
Repricing Gap 4,639,863 > 4,639,863
* Foreign Exchange Risk:

Forelgn exchange risk Is the risk of loss due to adverse movements in the exchange rates of the firm's foreign
currency assets or liabilities. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized
assets and liabilities which are denominated in a currency other than the group's functional currency, Naira.

The Group's exposure to foreign exchange risk arises from its debt obligations denominated in USD (Note 19d).
Foreign exchange risk exposure also arises from foreign currency obligations due to project contractors,
consultants and other vendors.

Credit Risk:

Credit Risk is the risk of loss arising from counterparty's inability or unwillingness to fulfill contractual
obligations to the Firm. Credit risk arises from loans to related entities and deposits with banks. Credit risk
from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Group Cash Management Office in
accordance with the Group's Counterparty policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved
counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty.
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Thefollowing represent the Firm's exposure to credit risk.

As at Feb 28 L3 22 23 2012
In thousands of noira

Loans to related

entities 13a 4,516,422 4,848,701 5,009,288 5,047,425
Debtors 8,903,657 7,651,390 3,308,715 450,386
Cash and cash

equivalent 15 1.452,701 1,957,737 102,685 467,874

14872780 14457828 8420688 5,965,685

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the firm will be unable to efficiently meet both expected and unexpected current and
future cash flow and collateral needs without affecting either its daily operations or its financial condition. Prudent
liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient short-term liquid assets and securing long-term borrowing
to ensure the availability of an adequate amount of funding to meet the Group's obligations.

In the management of its liquidity risk position, the Group monitors cash flow trends and forecasts future cash flow
using a comprehensive daily cash flow model that takes into consideration the liquidity needs from all possible
sources within the Group.

The tables below analyses the Firm's liquidity gap as well as financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings.
Group 2013
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Group 2012
(Financlal Assets and Ulabliities)
Liquidity Gap {417,197) - 5,194,091 (11,873,282)
Cumulative Liquidity Gap (417,187) {417,197) 4,775,894 (7.096,388)

Depasit for shares 16,948,980

| comustive tiguidity mse (182,016} (151,015) 4901075 | (8,610,746)
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Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, systems and external
events, ARM Properties manages operational risk using a well-established control framework, and tools such as
Risk and Control Self Assessment (RCSA) sessions, Internal Loss Data Collection (LDC), Issues Management and
Whistleblowing. The Company uses a bespoke system, OpRisk Manager, as well as other excel based templates for
collecting, managing, monitoring and reporting operational risk.

Operational risk loss events are escalated and managed using a four level escalation matrix depending on the
amount of loss that may occur.

The ultimate aim of the operational risk management activities is to iImprove operational efficiency as well as the
quality of service delivery to Clients through:

Improved processes and operational guidelines
Minimising occurrence of avoidable risk events

Creating group-wide risk awareness that guides behaviours and creates a careful approach to transaction
handling and execution,

Strategic and Reputational Risk

Strategic Risk Is the risk of loss to earnings or capital arising from adverse business decisions, improper
implementation of decisions, or lack of responsiveness to industry changes. Some of the strategic risk factors that
the Group faces include: activities of competitors; political terrain; the economy; laws and regulations; and
strategic business decisions.

Reputational Risk s the risk of loss to earnings or capital arising from damage to the Group's reputation. This damage
could be as a result of poor communications & crisis mismanagement; regulatory non-compliance; poor financial

performance; corporate governance & leadership; inadequate Corporate Social Responsibility; workplace culture;
poor service delivery,

The Group's Strategic & Reputational Risk is managed within the Corporate Strategy Unit and the Branding &
Corporate Communication Unit respectively.

Capltal Management

The capital of the group is managed with a view of maintaining a controlled relationship between equity and debt
in order to maintain an optimal capital structure which reduces the cost of capital.

The Gearing Ratio for the Group and the Company as at February 28, 2013 is shown below:

Group Group Company Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

Borrowing® 1,367,044 1,716,267 852,104 407,562
Total Equity 37,221,665 43,356,368 8,064,011 7,898,685
Gearing Ratio 3.67% 3.96% 10.57% 5.16%

*This represents short and long term borrowing.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 28 February 2013

1 Trading income
Trading iIncome represents income earned on disposal of iInventories (trading properties);

Group Group

In thousands of naira 2013 2012

Income from sale of investment
properties 7,027 183,075 10,000 -

Total Income from sale of Investmeant 7 -

2 Intarast income

Company
In thousands of naira b 2012
Interest income on loans 1,096,432 1,164,445 979,297 1,020,033
Tetal income 1,006,492 1,164,445 979,297 1,020,033

3 Other Income

Group Group Company Company
In thousands of nalra 2013 2012 2013 2012
Management fee incoma 10,667 159,407 - 366,427
Other income - 3,410 a4 13
Dividend income - - - 71,933
Exchange (loss)/gain 6,476 {24,499) - i3)
Total income 17,143 138,318 444 438,370

4 Interest expense and charges

Interest expense and charges comprise:

Group Group Company Company
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2013 2012
Interest on borrowings 174,848 98,356 141,147 83,959
Bank charges 3,848 14,643 3,848 4,714
Total interest @xpense 178,656 112,999 144,955 B8,673
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5 Operating expenses:
{a) Operating expenses comprise:
Group Group Company Company

in thousands of noira 2013 2012 2013 2012
Management fee expenses {see {b)

below]) 78,233 112,653 78,233 112,653
Audit fees 18,863 21,478 9,500 6,500
Depreciation 627 1,075 - -
Administrative expenses 118,800 71,955 83,316 26,839
Jotal operating expenses 216,523 207,161 171,049 145,992

(b} Management fee expenses represent expenses incurred by the Company for services provided by Asset & Resource
Management Company Limited (ARM). The amount Is a portion of ARM's operating expenses allocated to ARM
Properties in respect of finance and administrative services provided by ARM. The Company's share was based on
the management service agreement dated 26 March 2008 and amended on 23 September 2010,

B Supplementary profit and loss information

{a) Employee costs
The Group did not have any staff in its employment during the year ended 28 February 2013 (29 February 2012: Nil)

[b) General
L. The Company’s profit before taxation Is stated after charging the following:

Group Group Company Company

In thousands #.I'lﬂ'll 2013 2012 2013 2012
Directors’ fees 5,000 4,000 5,000 4,000
Directors' other allowances 4,100 2,050 4,100 2,050

%mn g Sg ﬂ

fi. Directors' remuneration shown above (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) includes:

Group Group Company Company
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2013 2012
Chairman 2,000 1,600 2,000 1,600
EIHI paid director 2,000 1,600 2,000 1,600
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| FEOFERTIES ]
fli. The emoluments of all other directors were within the following ranges as follows:
Group Group Company Company
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2013 2012
100000 - 600,000
NB600,001 - N1,100,000 = - a s
N1,100,001 - N1,500,000 - - E &
N1,500,001 - N2Z,000,000 2 2 2 2
T Impairment on financial assets
Allowance for losses comprise:
Group Group Company Company
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2013 2012
Allowance for doubltful recalvables (Note 15(c)) 13341 45 659 133,471 76,199
133471 45 659 133,471 76,199

8 Earnings and dividend per share:
(a) Earnings per share (EPS)
Earnings pershare has been computed based on profit after taxation and the number of ordinary
shares of 1,683,558,000 (2012: 1,683,558,000) in issue during the yaar.

Group Group Company Company
In thousands of naire 2013 2012 2013 2012
Profit attributable to group
shareholders !H‘HT 528,461 367,353 876,664
Number of ordinary shares In lssue
at year end 1,683,558 1,683,568 1,683,558 1,683,658
Eamnings per share - EPS 23k 31k 22k 52k
(b} Dividend per share - DFS 12k 13k 12k 13k
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| FROPERTIES |
Property and equipment
Property and equipment include Motor vehicles and the movement in the account during the year was as follows:
Group Group Group Company Company Compary

28 February 29 February 1 March 18 February 29 February 1 March
in thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 013 2012 2011
Cost:
Balance, beginning of year 3,852 3,852 385 - - -
Balance, end of year 3,852 3,852 3,852 7 = =
Accumulated depreciation:
Balance, beginning of year 3,225 2,150 1,075 - - -
Additions during the year 627 1,075 1,075 = - &
Balance, end of the year 3,852 3,225 2,150 - - -
Net Book Value - 1,702 - - -
There are no leasad assets included In property and equipment (29 February 2012:Nil)
There are no capital commitments as at year end (29 February 2012:Nil)
Irmvestment properties
Imvestment properties comprises

Group Group Group Company Company Compary

8 February 29 February 1 March 28 Februmry 29 February 1 March
In thousands of nairo 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Land at Lakowe Vilage, Lekki

(See note (b) below) 52010,000 52,010,000 52,010,000 . : .
52,010,000 52,010,000 52,010,000 . - .

This represents 1042.20 hectares of land held by Toll Systems Development Company Umited (TSD). The land is located at
Lakowe Village, Lekki, Lagos. The property was valued by a firm of professional estate surveyors and valuers; Ubosi Eleh &
Co In a valuation report dated 31 December 2012,

The basls of valuation Is open market, that Is the prica which an Interest in a property might reasonably be expected to reallzs
in a sale by private treaty.

a willing buyer;

a reasonable period within which to negotiate the sale taking into account the nature of the property and the state of the market;
values will rernain static throughout the period;

the property will be freely exposed to the market;

o account s to be taken for an additional bid by a special purchaser;

no account s to be taken of expenses of realization which may arise in the event of a disposal.

Having considered the market price of similar properties within the same location, the directors are of the opinion that the
carrying value of the property Is not significantly different from its recoverable amounts as at 28 February 2013,
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| FROPERTIES |
11 inventories under developrmant
{a) The movement in this account during the year was as follows:
Group Group Group Company Company Company
28 February 29 Fabruary 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of nalra 2013 012 2011 2013 2012 ;m1
Balance, beginning of year 5,313,780 3,816,992 3,141,879 - - =
Cost capltalised
(see (b) below) 2,287,722 196,267 376,356 - " "
Interest & charges
capitalised 157,678 1,300,521 298,757 - - -
Balance, end of year 7,759,190 5,313,780 3,816,992 - - -

{b) Imwentories under development represent cost incurred to date on the construction of Oluwole Urban Mall, Alaba
Shopping Complex, and Adiva Plainfields Estate. This includescost incurred on legal/ftitle document, government consents,
construction costs, professional fees, interest and charges and other legal charges directly attributable to the properties,

{e) The group has contracted obligations of NG3,000,000 (2012: N149,878,165).

12 investments in subsidiaries

(a) Imvestments in subsidiaries comprise:
Group Group Group Company Company Company
28 February 29 Fabruary 1 March 28 February 29 Fabruary 1 March

In thousands of nairo 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Adiva Properties Limited

(see note (b)) - - - 10 10 10
Cross Town Mall Limited

(see note (c}) - - - 10 10

Oluwole Urban Mall Property
Limited (sea note (d)) - - - 7 7 T
Dakland Properties Limited

{s=e note (=) - - - 10 10 10
Toll System Development

Company Limited (see

nate (f J) - % = 23,264,225 15,948,980 16,948,980

= - . 23,264,262 16,949,017 16,949,017

(b) This represents the cost of ARM Properties' 100% Interest in the equity of Adiva Properties Limited {2012: 100%)

{c) This represents the cost of ARM Properties' 100% Interest in the equity of Cross Town Mall Uimited {2012: 100%)

(d) This represents the cost of ARM Properties' 70% interest in the equity of Oluwole Urban Mall Property Limited (2012: 70%)
{e) This represents the cost of ARM Properties' 100% interest in the equity of Oakiand Properties Uimited, (2012: 100%)

(f} This represents the cost of ARM Properties' 72% Interest In the equity of Toll System Development Company Limited

[2012:60%). During the year, ARM Properties acquired additional interest of 12% at N6,315,245,000, from non-controlling
Interest.
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FROPERTIES

(g] The subsidiary companies’ country of Incorporation, nature of business, parcentage equity holding and period consalidated with

(a)

(b}

ARM Properties is as detailed below:

Subsidiaries Country of Nature of Percontage Year and
Incarporation Business Holding
Adhva Properthes Limited Migeria Real estate 100% 31 Dec. 2012
Cross Town Malls Properties Limited Migeria Real estate 100% 31 Dec. 2012
Oluwole Urban Mall Property Limited Migeria Real estate T0% 31 Dec. 2012
Daldand Properties Umited Migeria Real estate 100% 31 Dec. 2012
Toll System Development Company Limited Nigeria Real estate 72% 31 Dec. 2012
The finandal results of the entities consolidated are presented below:
Subsidiaries Total Total MNet Gross Profit
In thousands of naira Assets Liabilities Assets/ Income after tax
(Uabilities)
Adiva Properties Limited 9,011,667 8,871,708 139,959 240,254 50,860
Cross Town Malls Properties Limited 580,438 514,827 65,611 - (825)
Oluwole Urban Mall Property Limited 616,415 563,295 53,120 33,212 15,764
Oakland Properties Limited 721,302 745,875 (24,573) - (14,832)
Toll System Development Company Limited 58,652,522 6,511,813 52,140,709 18,746 (15,502)
Loans to related entities
Loans to related entities comprise:
Group Group Group Company Company Company
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira amsa 2012 01 2013 2012 2011
Loans to related parties comprisas:
Surmnmerville Golf Club Limited
(see (c) balow) 3,357,010 4,011,125 2,948,607 3,357,010 3,904,768 2,948,607
Farapark Limited -
(see (d) below) 80,778 64,686 225,175 80,778 64,686 225,175
Oakland Properties Uimited
(see (e) below) - - - 492,866 305,081 297,199
Oceanwinds Hospitality
Limited - (see (f} below] 201,354 82,112 E 201,354 92,112 -
Oceanwinds Mezzaning
Instrument{sea (h) below) 877,280 680,778 673,182 877,280 680,778 673,182
4,516,422 4,848,701 3,846,964 5,009,288 5,047,425 4,144,163
The analysis of loans to related parties as at end of the year was as follows:
Group Group Graup Compary Company Company
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1March
In thousands of neira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Dwe for move than 12 months
Loans to related parties 4,393,186 4,660,986 3,846,964 4,886,052 4,594 587 3,794,312
Due within 12 months
Loans to related parties 123,236 187,715 - 123,236 452,838 349,851
Total 4,516,422 4,848,701 3,846,964 5,009,288 5,047,425 4,144,163

2013 // ANNUAL REPORT



e} This represents a commercial paper loan facility avalled to Summerville Golf Club Limited by ARM Properties Plc. The unsecured
loan was dishursed for the purpose of constructing a golf course estate during the period ended 31 December 2009, The commercial
paper was restructured by the Board of Directors on 10 July 2010 via a circular resolution. According to the resolution, the commerdial
paper facility is tenured for five (5) years with maturity on 31 December 2014 at 18% interest rate. On lanuary 1 2012, the intenest was
reviewed up to 20%.
An additional N233 million was also granted to Summenville Golf Club LimTted on 26 March 2012 with a maturity date of 26 March
2013 at 20% interest rate.

During the year, 30% of the loan to Summerville Golf Limited was converted to deposikt for shares in the sum of, N1,156,231,237. Also
refer to note 15(b).

{d} This represents a commercial paper facility purchased from Farapark Uimited. The unsecured loan was disbursed for the purpose of
constructing Farapark estate on Lekki-Epe expressway. The commercial paper was restructured by the Board of Directors on 31
December 2010 via a circular resolution. The commarcial paper facility is tenurad for four (4] years at 20% Interest rate. Principal
repayment shall be made in one bullet paymeant upon maturity and interest will be payable annually. Facility ls redeamable an 31
December 2014.

During the year, a principal of N25,000,000 was repaid and an additional loan of N38,000,000 was also granted at the rate of 20%
with a maturity date of 25 March 2013,

(¢} This represents a commercial paper loan facility purchased from Oaldand Properties Limited. The unsecured loan was disbursed for the
purpose of constructing lockup shops in [ju. The commercial paper was restructured by the Board of Directors on 31 December 2010
via a dreular resolution. According to the resolution, the commercial paper facliity is tenured for three (3) years ot 20% interest rate.
The principal and interest repayment shall be in one bullet payment upon maturity. Facility is redeemable on 31 December 2013,

During the year, an additional loan of N 59,400,000 was granted st the rate of 20%.

{fl This represents a commercial paper loan facility svalled to Oceanwinds Hospitality Limited. The unsecured loan was disbursed for the
purpose of constructing a hotel along the Lekkl expressway. The commercial paper was granted on 28 June 2011 at an interest of 20%.

During the year, an additional loan of NE7,300,000 was granted at the rate of 20%. The total outstanding loan to Oceanwinds
Haospitality Limited is due for repayment on 25 March 2013,

() This represents an Investrment in a Mezzanine Instrument hald with Oceanwinds Hospitality Umited. The Investment was made on 1
January 2010 and has a maturity date of 17 April 2015. The investment accrued interest at the rate of 14% per annum, and ARM
Properties Plc is entitled to 10% of the profit of the investee company on an annual basis until maturity. Interest rate on the investment
was Increased to 20%, effective 1 January 2012,

Immentories
This represents the cost of real estate apartments and land designated for resale.

ER

In thousands of naira
Apartments in Farapark Estate

(See (b) below) 120,000 160,000 - 120,000 160,000 -
Land @ tbeju Lekki

(See (c) below) 3,000,000 4,650,000 4,630,000 3,000,000 4,690,000 4,690,000
Oluwole shops 232,091 232,091 L 232,091 232,091 =
Crosstown Mali

{See [d) below]) 112,000 112,000 112,000 - - -
Bofonce endofyear ____ SAGAD\ __ ESUOST ____Amso0 SO SoEI0E __ 4eS0000
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This represents cost of 3 units of unfumished 5-bedroom detached apartments with 2-bed maids' unit located at Raymond Njoku Street, on the
Farapark Estate Layout

This represents the cost of B6 hectares of land situated at Lakowe village, Ibeju Lekki area of Lagos State and 100 hectares of land siuated at
Shapatl village, Ibeju Lekkd area of Lagos State purchased by the Company for the purpose of developing residential estates, The investment

property was valued by a firm of professional estate surveyors and valuers, Messrs Ubosl Eleh & Co, in o valuation report dated 13 July 2010.
Having considered the market price of simflar properties within the same location, the directors are of the opinion that the carrying velue of
the property Is not below the market price as at 28 February 2013.

This represents the revalued amount of 30 hectares of land situated in Alaba, Lagos State. The landed property was valued by firm of
professional estate surveyors and valuers, Messrs Ubosi Eleh & co.
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15 Debtors and prepayments
(a) Debtors and recelvables comprisa:

Group Group Group Company Company Compary
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 22 011 2013 012 2011

Prepaid Insurance 2,089 - 93,289 88 - 37
Summerville Golf Club

Limited (see note 27) 151,407 204,116 52,603 151,407 151,513 "
Townsville receivable

{ses note 27) 673 184 184 673 184 184
Dueé from Cross Town Mall -
Properties Limited

(see note 27) - . -
Depasit for Oluwole Urban -
Property Limited's sharas

(see note 27) - - -
Receivables from Cakland

Properties Limited

(see note 27) - - -
Asset B Resource

Management Company 3,153,734 3,181,253 3,806,698

Umited (sea nots 27)

Receivable from Watford -

Properties Limited

(see note 27) 3,281,250 3,281,250 3,281,250 Z & '

% § 8
-
§

- T.m -
2,256 2,256 - . ”

59,545 61,394 58,544 59,545 61,394

1223 = 1,223
252 252 252

. 1,650,882

H
:
TR R

shares (b} 1,208,834 - - 1,156,231
WHT recoverable 3,957 1,586 - 1,700
Deposit for land 36,000 36,000 36,000

1223
252
36,000 36,000
Other debtors 1,005,233 883,725 54,448 577 2,227 2,528
B905,746 7,651,390 7,388,374 3,308,803 450,386
(76,199)

See note (c) below (181,386) (47,915) (2,256) (209,670)

8,724,360 7,603,475 7,386,118 3,099,133 374,187 457,615
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(b) The amount represents deposit for shares in Summenrvilie Golf Club Limited. See note 13 (c).
[e] The movement in impairment on other assets account was as follows:
Group Group Group Comipany Company Company
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of nairg 2013 2012 2011 2013 20123 2011
Balance, beginning of year 47915 2,256 - 76,199 - -
Additions during the year 133471 100,673 2,256 133471 TE,159 -
Balance, end of year 181,386 47,915 2,256 209,670 76,199 -
16 Cash and cash equivalents
Group Group Group Company Companrny Company
28 February 29 February 1 Mareh 18 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Cash at bank 72,916 935,311 859,294 1,685 9,483 662
Placements with financial
institutions 173,647 918,117 1,771,852 100,000 416,242 352478
Placements with other
non financial Institutions 1,206,138 940,309 - = 42,149 -
Owverdrawn bank balances (8,530) (576) - {8,530) - -
1,444,171 1,957,161 2,631,146 94,155 457,874 353,140
17 Deferred Taxation
(a) The movement an the deferred taxation account during the year was as follows:

(b)

Group Group Company Comparry

28 February 29 February 28 February 29 February
in thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 011
Balance, beginning of year 5,142,783 5,142,783 5,142,783 2 = =
Charge during the year - - - - -
Balance, end of year 5,142,783 5,142,783 5,142,783 - - -
Recognised deferred tax labilities are attributable to the followin

Group Group Group Company Company Companmy

2B February 29 Fabruary 1 March 18 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 203 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Revaluation surplus 5,142,783 5,142,783 5,142,783 - - -

General loan loss provision - - & % &

5,142,783 5,142,783 5,142,783 - - 5
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| FRCPERTIES |
18 Deposit for shares
Graup Group Group Company Compary Company
28 February 19 Fabruary 1 March 2B February 29 February 1 March
in thousands of nofra 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
{a) Deposit for shares comprises:
Due to ARM Company Limited
(see note 31) 8,474,450 8,474,490 8,474,490 8,474,490 8,474,490 8,474,490
Due to Watford Properties
{see note 31) 8,474,490 8,474,490 8,474,490 8,474,490 8,474,450 8,474,450

15,948,580 16,948,980 15,948,580 16,948,580 16,548,980 16,948,380

(¢) Deposit for shares amount of  NB8,474,490,000 represents liabilities due to Asset & Resource Management Company Limited
and NE,474,490,000 dus to Watford Properties Limited which were converted to deposit for shares through the approval of the

Board of Directors of the Company on 24 February 2011.

The Board, at its meeting held on 20 March 2012, approved the conversion of the deposit for shares to preferences shares,
subject to approval by the Securities and Exchange Commission {SEC). As at the date of the audit report, the regulatory
approval process is yet to be concluded.

19 Borrowings
(a) Borrowings comprise:

Graup Group Group Company Comparny Company

28 February 19 Fabruary 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Commercial paper and
its equivalent 130,309 - 702,259 - -
Loan from EDL
( see note (b) below) - 407,562 . - 407,562
Fixed Income Fund Loan
{ see note (c) below) 149,845 215,305 - 149,845 - -
Shelter Afrique
( see note (d) below) 1086890 1,093,400 - - - -
1,367,044 1,716,267 . 852,104 407,562 =

(B} This represented a fadlity cbtained from Express Discount Limited, as working capital support for the Adiva Project. The
facility was obtalned at an interest rate of 21% starting from 24 February, 2012 and maturity date of 22 August 2012

() The Fixed Income Fund loan reprasents a facility obtained from Asset and Resource Management Company, which was to
be used us as working capital for the Cross Town Mall Project. The facility was obtained at an Interest rate of 20% and
maturity date of 1 March 2013. The facility Is unsecured,

{d) This represents the 57 million (N= 1.09 billlon) term loan granted to Adiva Properties Limited by Shetter-Afrique (The Company
for Habitat and Housing in Africa) to part finance the development of 376 different types of houses and 251 serviced plots
together with ancillary facilities and relatad infrastructure on Phase | of the Adiva Plain Falds project, Lekki, Nigeria.

The facility is repayable in guarterly installments over a period of five (5) years which [s inclusive of a 36 month moratorium
period from the date of execution of the loan agreement (6th August 2010). The first installment is payable sither on March
31st June 30th , September 30th or December 31st whichever date falls immediately after the expiration of the moratorium,
The Interest on the loan [s at Shelter Afrique’s variable base rate plus 3%. The base rate as at 29 February 2012 was 7% per
annum and may be adjusted quarterly to reflect movemant in the market rate guaranteed by Access Bank Plc.
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(b)

| rEoPELTIES |
{e) The movement on borrowings during the year Is as follows:
Group Group Group Company Compamy Company
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of nairo 203 2012 b lia | 2013 12 M1
Balance beginning of year 1,716,267 - 5,740,264 407 562 - 5,740,264
Additions during the year 280,154 1,716,267 - 852,104 407,562 -
Repayments during the year (629,377) - (5,740,264) (407,562) - (5,740,264)
Balance end of year 1,367,044 1,716,267 - 852,104 407,562 -
Tax payable
The movement on this aceount during the year was as follows:
Group Group Group Company Company Campary
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Balance, beginning of year 1,728,867 1,088,067 B63,284 439,586 341,606 341,606
Prior year under-charge - 264,084 - - - -
Charge for the year
[See note (b) balow) 205,705 549,612 333,647 172,873 270,875 -
Payments during the period (152,482) (172,895) (108,864) (152,482) (172,895) *
Balance, end of year 1,782,090 1,728 868 1,088,067 455977 439,586 341 606
The tax charge for the year comprises:
Group Group Company Company
28 February 29 February 28 February 29 February
In thousands of noiro 2013 2012
Company income tax 192,848 531,766 162,068 253,945
Tertiary education tax 12,857 17,846 10,805 16,930
205,705 549,612 172,873 270,875
Prior year under charge - 264,084 - -
Deferred tax charge " & & -
205,705 813,696 172,873 Z70,B75
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(e} Current year taxation charge was computed based on the current income tax charge of 30% of taxable profit (2012: 30%)

and tertlary education taxation of 2% of assessable profit (2012:2%) for the Company.

Reconciliation of effective
tax rate Group Group Group Group Company Company
2013 2013 2012 2012 2013 2012

In thousands of nairg

Profit bafore Income tax 591,972 1,120,019 540,226 1,147,539
Income tax using the 177,592 336,006 162 068 344,262
domestic corporation tax rate 30.00% 30.00%
Origination of temporary - 12,394 - 12,394
differences D.00% 111%
Minimum tax 0.00% - 23.58% 264,070 - -
Tax exempt Income 0.00% - -7.51% (84,150) - (102,720)
Non-deductible expenses 1L58% 15,257 0.31% 3,445 - 9
Tertlary education tax 217% 12,857 1.59% 17,846 10,805 16,930
Under provided In prior years 0.00% - 23.58% 264,084 - -
Total income tax expense 18.37% 205,705 T2.65% 813,696 172,873 270,875

The effective Income tax rate for 28 February 2013 Is 18% (29 February 2012; 73%)
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21 Other liabilities and acoruals:

(a) Other liabilities comprise:
Group Company

29 February 1 March

in thousands of naira

Due to Asset & Resource
Management Company
Uimited - {see note 27) 3,203,609 65,864 271,090 3,168,586 27478 -

Oluwole Project Account

Payable (see note 27) - - - 95,415 87,115 172, B65

Due to Crosstown Mall
Properties Limited
(see note 27) - - - 10 10 10

Payable to Summenrville Golf

Course Limited
(see note 27) 29,399 29,359 29,399 29,399 29,399 29,399
Due to Oakland Properties
Limited (see note 27) -
Due to Adiva Project
- (see nate 27) -
Due to Watford Properties
Limited - (see note 27} 4,913,340 1,755,718 1,755,718 4,913,340 1,755,718 1,755,718

Due to Lekki Concession
Company Limited
(see nate 27) = 30,799

Due Baechwood Propearty
Development Company
(see note 27) 136, 128,325

ARM Trustees Payable

(see note 27) - 5,250 - -

4,083,638

x , 29,850 29,850 15,575
102,329 . 30,150 39,633 30,741

30,799 - - -

B

Due to affilistes 330,67

Deposit for shops/lands
(see note (b) below)

Accrued Expenses

Accrued directors feas

WHT Payable

VAT Payable

Interest payable

Other liabilities

5,250
3,382,004 44,533 -
21,235 371,849 8,103 6,140
8,208 6,208 8739 8,208 6,208
56,050 37,328 56,050 56,050
18,286 . B389 19,286
29,885 62,597 - -
1,698,583 1,960,775 101,293 151,644 38,704

i

3

15455, 8,034,569 8,014,116 8,493 857 2,225,781 2,096,138

{b] This represents amaounts recelved in advance from customers in respect of prepayments for shops to be built on and sold by
the subsidiaries. The depasits for shops/properties are advance payments made by customers for inventories under development.

22 Share capital;
Group Group Group Company Company Company
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
in thousands of naira 2013 012 2011 2013 2012 2011
(a) Authorized - 2,000,000,000 Ordinary
shares of 50k each 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000

2013 // ANNUAL REFORT



| PROPERTIES |
(b} Issued and fully paid share capital
Group Group Group Compary Company Company
28 February 19 February 1 March 1B February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 a1 2013 2012 2011
Issued and fully paid
1,683,557,140 Ordinary
shares of 50k each B41.779 B41.779 841,779 841,779 B41.779 841,779
231 Share premium
{a) The balance on the share premium account was as follows:
Group Group Group Comparmy Company Company
28 February 79 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of noira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Balance, beginning
& end of year 5,819,185 5 185 19,185 5819185 5,819,185
24 Retainad earnings
(a) The movement In retained earnings during the year was as follows:
Group Group Group Campany Compary Campany
18 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 19 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 pliak] 2013 2012 2011
Balance, beginning of year 15,730,937 15,453,407 6,763,581 1,237,711 546,247 384,727
Transferred from profit
and loss accounts 389,227 528,461 8,959,155 367,353 876,664 430,883
Dividend paid
(see (b} below) {202,027) (185,190 (269,369) (202,027) (185,190) (2689,363)
Share of profit
[see (c) below) - (65,741) - - - -
HII'-IE end of year 15,5“;13-? 15,730,937 047 237,721

(b) The board of directors proposed a dividend of 12kobo per share on the Issued share capital of 1,683,557,140 ordinary share of
50kobo each for the year ended 29 February 2012. The dividend was approved at the annual general meeting held on
28 August 2012 and paid during the year.

(c) Amount represents share of profit to Oluwole Urban Mall Limited's minority shareholders.
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| PRCPERTIES |
25 Non controlling interests
(a) The movement on non-controlling interast is as follows:
Group Group Group Company Compaany Company
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
In thousands of naira 2013 2012 011 2013 2012 2011
Balance beginning of year 20,964,467 21,186,605 1377 - - -
Profit and loss account {2,960} (222,138) 61,174 - - -
Share of reserves - - 21,124,154
Dilution due to acqusition
by ARM Properties Plc (6,318,943) - - - - -
Balance end of year 14,642,564 20,964,467 21,186,605 - - -
{b) MNon controlling interest is attributable to the following:
Group Group Group Comparny Compary Companmy
28 February 29 February 1 March 28 February 29 February 1 March
in thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Toll system Development
Company Limited 14,575,612 20,902,244 21124714 - - -
Oluwole Urban Mall Property 66,952 62,223 61,891 - - -
Limited
564 = - =
26

Net cash fiow from operating activities
Met cash flow from operating activities comprises:

in thousands of naira
Profit after taxation 386,267 306,323 367,353 876,664
Taxation 205,705 813,696 172873 270,875
Profit before taxation 591,972 1,120,019 540,226 1,147,539
Adjustments to reconcile profit before taxation to
net cash flow from operating activities:
- Nllowance for doubtful receivables 133,471 45,659 133471 76,199
- Gain on disposal of properties - - -
- Interest income earned (1,095,492} (1,154,445} (975,257) {1,020,033}
- Depreciation on property and equipment 6z7 1,075 - -
- Interest paid on borrowings 174,848 98,356 141,147 83,959
(195,574} 100,664 (164,453) 287,664
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27 Reluted party transactions
During the year, the Group transacted business such as purchase of properties and other assets with certain companies that are
regarded as related entities, Loans to related parties as at 28 February 2013 amounted to N5,009,289,000
(February 2012: N5,047,426,000) as disclosed at note 15. The gross Income derived from these related party transactions during
the year ended 28 February 2013 amounted to N1,002,132,457 (February 2012: N921,545,000).

The related parties and balances are listed below:

Relaoted entities Relationship Tronsoctions Balances Balances
28 Feb 2013 28 Feb 2013
In thousands of naira Due (to) / from Due (to} f from
Note
Summerville Golf Club Limited Affiliate Loan to entity 13 3,357,010 3,357,010
Receivable from
entity 15 151,407 151,407
Payable to entity 2 (29,399) (29,399)
Mezzaning
Oceanwinds Hospitality Lmited  Affillate  Investment 13 877,280 877,280
Loan to entity 13 201,354 201,354
Farapark Limited Affiliate Loan to entity 13 80,778 80,778
Affillate Receivable from 500 500
entity 15
Oakland Properties Plc Subsidiary Loan to entity 13 - 492 866
Recelvable from
entity 15 = 2,201
Payable to entity 2 - (29,850)
Cross Town Mall Properties Subsidiary Receivable from 15 - 56,898
Limited entity
Payable to entity 21 - (10)
OCluwole Urban Mall Subsidiary Deposit for shares 15 - 138,000
Property Limited Receivable from
entity 15 - 7307
Payable to entity 21 - {95,415)
Adiva Properties Limited Payable to entity 21 - {30,150)
Asset & Resource Management Receivable from
Company Limited Sponsor/ entity 15 3,153,734 -
Affiliate Payable to entity 21 {3,203,609) {3,168,586)
Depaosit for shares 18 (B,474,490) (B.474,450)
Fixed income investment
Recelvable from
entity - 3,281,250 -
Deposit for shares 18 {8,474,490) (8,474,490)
Watford Properties Limited Affiliate Payable to entity 21 {4,913,340) {4,913,340)
Receivable from
Townsville Affiliate  entity i5 673 673
Receivable from
Kano Project Affiliate  entity 15 252 252
Receivable from
New Town Affiliate  entity 15 59,544 59,545
Receivable from
Gabon Project Affiliate  entity 15 1,223 1,223
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Group Company

Related antities Relationship  Transactions Balances Balances
28 Feb 2013 28 Feb 2013

Duse (ko) / from Due {to) / from

In thousands of nairg

ARM Trustees Affiliate Payable to antity 21 - -

Beechwood Property Development

Company Affiliate Payabie to entity 21 (136,132) -

Company Subsidiary entity 15 s 4,270

The above receivables result from expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of the above related parlies. Payables result

from monies recelved by the Company on behalf of the related parties.

28 Contingent liabilities

The Group is involved in a litigation where the claimant sought court declaration for the ownership of a portion of Tolls Systems
and Developmant Company Limfted's investment property. The action is being contested and the directors and solicilors are of
the opinion that no significant liability will arise thers from.

28 Subsequent events

There were no subsequent evenis which could have had a materlal effect on the financlal position of the Company as at 28
February 2013 and the profit for the year ended on that date which have not been adequately provided for or disclosed.

30 Segment reporting

Nigeria is the Company's primary geographical segment as all the Company's incoma is derived in Nigeria. Additionally, all of
the Company's income comprises intarest income on loans and placements, management fee income and dividend income.

Acscordingly, no further business or geographical sagment information s presented.
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31 Explanation of transition to IFRS

As stated in the significant accounting policies, this is the Group’s first statement of financial position prepared in
accordance with IFRSs. An explanation of how the transition from Nigerian GAAP to IFRSs has affected the group's
financial position, and financial performance is set out in the following tables and the notes that accompany the tables.

31{a) Reconciliation of consolidated Statement of Financial Position

GROUP 1 March 2011
Previous Reclassifying Remeasurement  IFRS
Notes

Non- Current Assets

Property and equipment 1,702 - - 1,702
Investment properties I 61,626,000  (9,516,000) (100,000) 52,010,000
Inventories under development 3,816,992 - - 3,816,992
Investment in subsidiaries - - . ¥
Long term investment [} 664,854 |664,854) - -
Loans to related parties -non current (1] 3,098,295 b64,854 83,815 3,846,964
Total non-current assets 63,207,843 (9,516,000} (16,185} 59,675,658
Current Assets

Inventories iv - 4,802,000 4,802,000
Trading properties - - - -
Loans to related parties - current - - - -
Debtors and prepayments v 7,350,118 36,000 - 7,386,118
Short term investment wi 1,771,852 (1,771,852) - -
Cash and bank balances vil 859,294 (859,294) - -
Cash and cash equivalents wvill = 2,631,146 - 2,631,145
Total current assets 9,981,264 4,838,000 - 14,819,264
Total assets 79,189,107  {4,678,000) (16,185) 74,494,922
Non-Current Uabllities

Deferred tax liabilities I 6,540,312 (1,397,529) - 5,142,783
Deposit for shares 16,948,980 - - 16,948,980
Total non- current liabilities 23,489,292 {1,397,529) - 22,091,763
Current Uabilities

Borrowings xii - - = a
Tax payable 1,088,067 - . 1,088,067
Other liabilities and accruals xdii 8,014,116 - - 8,014,116
Bank overdraft Kl -

Total current liabilities 9,102,183 - - 9,102,183
Total Liabilities 32,591,475 {1,297,529) - 31,193,946
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| PEOPERTIES |
Equity
Share capital 841,779 - - 841,779
Share premium 5,819,185 - - 5,819,185
Revaluation reserve x 3,280,471 (3,280,471) - -
Retained earnings X 15,469,592 - (16,185) 15,453,407
25,411,027 (3,280,471) (16,185) 22,114,371
Non-controlling interest 21,186,605 - - 21,186,605
Total equity 46,597,632 (3,280,471) (16,185) 43,300,976
Total llabilities and equity 79,189,107  (4,678,000) (16,185) 74,494,922
I Investment property
1-Mar-11
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification of Investment Property to Inventories (see (iv) below] (4,622,000)
Derecognition of revaluation surplus on on investment properties (see (x) below) (4,678,000)
Reclassification of Investment Property-Crosstown to Inventories (see (iv) below) (180,000}
Reclassification of Deposit for a Property for which title is yet to be recelved to other assets
(see (v) below) (36,000)
Correction of prior year error on revaluation surplus (see (xi} above) 100,000
)
il Long term investment
1-Mar-11
In thousand's of nairo
Reciassification
Reclassification of mezzanine loan from long term investment to loans to related parties (see (i) below) iﬁﬂ.ﬁil
lii Loans to related parties-non current
1-Mar-11
In thousands of noirg
Reclassification
H::hnllﬂﬂmfrmhl!hmlmmm loans to related partles {see (i) above) 664,854
Remeasurement
Recognition of loans to related parties at amortised cost (see (xi) below) 83,815
W  Inventories
1-Mar-11
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification from the cost of investment properties to inventories (see (i) above} 4,622,000
Reclassification of Investment Property-Crosstown to Inventories (see (iv) below) 180,000
4,802,000
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[ FrorERTIES |
v Other debtors and prepayments
In thousands of naira 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification from Investment Property. (see (i) above) 36,000
36,000
vl Short term investments
In thousands of naira i-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification of placements of less than S0days to cash and cash equivalents (see {viil) below) 1,771,852]
(1,771,852)
vii Cash and bank balances
1-Mar-11
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassifying cash and bank balances to cash and cash equivalents (see {vill) below) EHSB,ZH_
vill Cash and cash equivalents
1-Mar-11
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification from placements of less than 90days to cash and cash equivalents (see (vi) below) 1,771,852
chhnﬂfvlr!frnmuldlutdhlnkhllmnumudl and cash equivalents (see (vil) below) 859,294
2,631,146
ix Deferred tax liabilities
1-Mar-11
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
ition of deferred tax liabilities on revaluation su on investment rties (sea 397
X  Revaluation reserve
1-Mar-11
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Derecognition of revaluation surplus on inventories (previously reported as investment prop (see (x) below) (4,678,000)
Reclassification of revaluation reserve to inventories {see (ivjabove) 1,397,529
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| PROPERTIES |
xi  Reconciliation of retained earnings
In thousands of noirg 1-Mar-11
Retained earnings as at 28 February 2011 per GAAP 15,469,592
Recognition of loans to related parties at amortised cost (see (iil) above) 83,815
Correction of prior year error on revaluation surplus (see (i) above} (100,000)
15,453,407
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31b) Reconciliation of consolidated Statement of Financlal Position

GROUP 29 February 2012
Previous Reclassifying Remeasurement IFRS
in thousands of naira GAAP entries entries Balance
Notes
Non- Current Assets
Property and equipment 627 - - 627
Investment properties I 61,626,000  (9,516,000) (100,000) 52,010,000
Inventories under development 5,313,780 - - 5,313,780
Investment in subsidiaries - - - -
Long term investment il 593,858 (593,858} - -
Loans to related parties -non current i 3,704,611 593,858 362,517 4,660,986
Total non-current assets 71,238,876  (9,516,000) 262,517 61,985,393
Current Assets
Inventories v - 5,194,091 5,194,091
Trading properties v 160,000 (160,000) - -
Loans to related parties - current wi 185,918 - 1,797 187,715
Debtors and prepayments wii 7,799,566 (196,001) - 7,603,475
Short term investment il 1,858,426 {1,858, 426) - -
Cash and bank balances Ix 99,311 {99,311) - -
Cash and cash equivalents X - 1,957,161 - 1,957,161
Total current assets 10,103,221 4 837,424 1,797 14,942 442
Total assets 81,342,097 (4,678,576) 264,314 76,927,835
Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities u 6552706 (L397,529)  (13394) 5,142,783
Deposit for shares 16,548,980 - - 16,948,980
Total non- current liabiiities 23,501,686  (1,397,529) (12,394) 22,091,763
Current Liabilities
Borrowings xii 1,708,705 7,562 - 1,716,267
Tax payable 1,728,868 - - 1,728,868
Other liabilities and accruals il 8,042,131 {7.562) - 8,034,569
Bank overdraft xiv 576 (576) -
Total current liabilities 11,480,280 (576) - 11,479,704
Total Liabilities 34,981,966 (1,398,105) (12,394) 33,571,467
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| FAGPERTIES |
Equity
Share capital B41,779 - - 841,779
Share premium 5,819,185 - - 5,819,185
Revaluation reserve " 3,280,471 (3,280,471) - -
Retained earnings wvl 15,454,229 - 276,708 15,730,937
25,395,664 (3,280,471) 276,708 22,391,901
Non-controlling interest 20,964,467 . . 20,964,467
Total equity 46,360,131 {3,280,471) 276,708 43,356,358
Total liabllities and equity 81,342,097 {4,678,576) 264,314 76,927,835
Invastment property
29-Feb-12
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification of the cost of Investment Property to Inventories (see (Iv) below) (4,622,000)
Derecognition of revaluaton surplus on investment properties (see [xv) below) (4,678,000)
Reclassification of Investment Property-TSD to Inventories (see (iv) below) {180,000}
Reclassification of Investment Property to Other receivables (see (vil) below) {36,000)
(9,516,000)
Remeasurement
Caorrection of prior year overstatement on revaluation surplus of investment properties
{see Dovilbelow) {100,000)
{100,000)
Long term investment
28-Feb-12
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification of long term Investment to loans to related parties (see (Ii) below) {593,858)
(593,858
Loans to related parties-non current
29-Feb-12
In thousands of nalra
Reclassification
Reclassification from Inn!tlﬂ'n Investment to loans to related parties (see (i) above) 593,858
Remeasurement
Reversal of general provision under previous GAAP 29 Feb 2012 (see [(xvi) below) 35,802
_Recognition of loans at amortised cost {see [xvi) below] 326,715
362,517
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v Inventories

29-Feb-12
In thousands of nairo
Reclassification
Redassification of cost of investment properties to inventories (see (i) above) 4,802,000
Redassification of cost of trading properties to Inventories (see (v) below) 160,000
Redassification of Oluwole shops from other receivables to inventories (see (vil) below) 232,091
5,194 091
v  Trading properties
In thousands of naira ¥eb-12
Reclassification
Redlassification of the cost of trading property to Inventories (see (iv) above) {160,000)
160,000)
vi  Loans to related parties-current
29-Feb-12
In thousands of naira
Remeasurement
Reversal of general provision under previous GAAP (see {xvi) below) 1,797
1,797
vil Other debtors and prepayments
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Redassification from Investment Property to Other recelvables (see (I) above) 36,000
Redassification of Oluwole shops from other debtors to inventories (see (iv) above {232,091
{196,091
vill Short term investments
In thousands of noirg 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Redassification of commercial paper and fixed income investments to cash and
cash equivalents (see (xi) below) 1,858,426)
1858,426)
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[ FROPERTIES ]
ix  Cash and bank balances
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of cash and bank balances to cash and cash equivalents (see () below) (99,311)
(99,311)
x  Cash and cash egquivalents
In thousonds of nairo 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification from short term investments to cash and cash equivalents (see (vili) below) 1,858,426
Reclassification from cash and bank balances under previous GAAP to cash and cash
equivalents (see (ix] below) 99,311
Reclassification of overdrawn bank balance to cash and cash equivalents (see (xiv) below) {576)
337,181
xl  Deferred tax liabilities
In thousands of nairg 29-Fab-12
Reclassification
Derecognition of deferred tax liability recognised on revaluation of Investment properties
{See note (xv) below) (1,397,529)
Remeasurement
Derecognitiono of deferred tax recognised on general provision under previous GAAP (see (xvi) below)
_(See note (xvi) below) (12,394)
ul _Borrowings
In thousands of naira 25-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of interest payable from other liabilities to borrowings (see (ivjabove) 7,562
7,562
il Other liabilities and accruals
In thousands of naira 29-Fab-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of interest payable from other liabilities to borrowings (see (ivJabove) [7,562)
7,562)
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xiv  Bank overdraft
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of overdrawn bank balance to cash and cash equivalents (see (x) below) (576}
(576)
%  Revaluation reserve
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclossification
Derecognition of revaluaton surplus on Investment properties (see (i) below) (4,678,000)
Derecognition of deferred tax liability recognised on revaluation of investment properties
{See (xi) above) 1,397,529
(3,280,471)
i  Reconciliation of retained earnings
In thousands of naira
Retained earnings as at 28 February 2012 per GAAP 15,454,229
Reversal of GAAP general provision in the books as at 29 Feb 2012 (see (jii) above) 35,802
Reversal of general provision under previous GAAP (see (vi) below) 1,797
Reversal of GAAP deferred tax on general provision in the books as at 29 Feb 2012
{see (xi) above) 12,394
Recognition of loans at amortised cost (see (jii) above) 326,715
Correction of prior year overstatement on revaluation surplus of investment properties (see {i)) {100,000)
15,730,937
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31{c) Recondiiation of consolidated Income Statement
GROUP 29 February 2012
Previous Reclassifying Remeasurement  IFRS
In thousonds of naira GAAP entries entries Balance
Notes 29-Feb-12
Income from sale of investment properties i 183,075 {183,075) -
Trading Income [} - 183,075 183,075
Interest income fii - 1,164,445 1,164,445
Other income iv 1,055,863 (1,164.,445) 242,900 138,318
Gross Income 1,242,938 - 242,900 1,485,838
Interest expense and charges {112,999) = - (112,999)
Operating expense (207,161) - - {207,161)
Allowance for losses v (83,258) 83,258 -
Impairment on financial assets vi - (83,258) 37,599 (45,659)
Profit before tax 839,520 - 280,499 1,120,019
Taxation vii {8286,090) 12,394 (813,696)
Profit after tax 13,430 - 292,893 306,323
i Income from sale of investment properties
29-Feb-12
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification of income from sale of inv prop to trading income (see {il) below) 183,075)
183,075)
i Trading income
29-Fab-12
In thousonds of noiro
Reclassification
Reclassification of income from sale of inv prop to trading income (see (i) below) 183,075
183,075
il Interest income
29-Feb-12
In thousands of noira
Reclassification
Reclassification of interest income from other income (see (iv} below) 1,164,445
1,164, 445
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v Other income
In thousands of nairg 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of interest income from other income (see (i) above) {1,164,445)
(1,164,445)
Remeasurement
Recognition of loans at amortised cost 242,900
242,900
v Allowance for losses
in thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassificotion
Reclassification of Impairment from allowance for losses to Impairment on fin assets {see vi) below) 83,258
83,258
vi  Impairment on financial assets
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Redlassification of impairment from allowance for losses to Impairment on fin assets (see (v) above) (83,258)
Remeasurement
Reversal of GAAP general provision in the books as at 29 February 2012 37,599
37,599
vii Taxation
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclossification
Reversal of deferred tax on F':rll provision 12,384
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31(d} Recondliation of consolidated Statement of Financlal Position

COMPANY 01 March 2011
Previous Reclassifying Remeasurement  IFRS
In thousands of naira GAAP entries entries Balance
Notes
Non- Current Assets
Property and equipment - - - -
Investment properties i 9,336,000 (9,336,000} - -
Inventories under development - o - &
Investment in subsidiaries 16,949,017 - - 16,949,017
Long term investment ] 664,854 (664,854) - -
Loans to related parties -non current il 3,098,295 664,854 31,163 3,794,312
Total non-current assats 30,048,166 (9,336,000) 31,163 20,743,329
Current Assets
Inventories v - 4,650,000 4,690,000
Trading properties - - - -
Loans to related parties - current 345,851 - - 349,851
Other debtors and prepayments v 424,093 33,522 - 457,615
Short term investment vi 350,000 {350,000) - -
Cash and bank balances il 662 (662) - -
Cash and cash equivalents wili - 353,140 - 353,140
Total current assets 1,124,606 4,726,000 - 5,850,606
Total assets 31,172,772 (4,610,000} 31,163 26,593,935
Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities I 1,383,000 (1,383,000 . .
Deposit for shares 16,948,980 - - 16,948,980
Total non- current llabilities 18,331,980 (1,383,000) - 16,948,980
Current Liabllites
Borrowings " - - .
Tax payable 341,606 - - 341,606
Other liabilities and accruals 2,096,138 - - 2,096,138
Bank overdraft N
Total current liabilities 2,437,744 - - 2,437,744
Total liabilities 20,769,724 (1,383,000} - 15,386,724
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_Equity
Share capital 841,779 - - B41,779
Share premium 5,819,185 - - 5,819,185
Revaluation reserve S 3,227,000 (3,227,000) - -
Retained earnings xi 515,084 = 31,163 546,247

10,403,048 (3,227,000) 31,163 7,207,211
Hun-mnlmlllrl! interest - - 2

Total equity 10,403,048  (3,227,000) 31,163 7,207,211
Total labilities and equity 31,172,772 (4,610,000) 31,163 26,593,935
| Investment property

in thousands of nairo 1-Mar-11

Reclassification

Reclassification of the cost of Investment Property to Inventories (see (iv) below) {4,650,000)

Reclassification of revaluation surplus under previous GAAP to investment property (see (x) below) (4,610,000)

Reclassification of deposit for land to Other recelvables (see {v) below) {36,000)
{9,336,000)

i Long term investment

In thousands of naira 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification of long term investment to loans to related parties (see (i) below) (664,854
(664,854
ili Loans to related current
In thousands of nairg 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification from long term investment to loans to related parties (see (i) above) 664,854
Remeasurement
Hnnngiﬂnnnflnunsltlnurﬂndmﬂ{uu{:d]bnhwl 31,163
v Inventories
In thousands of nairo 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification of cost of Investment Properties to Inventories (see (i) above) 4,690,000
4,690,000
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Other debtors and prepayments
In thousands of noira 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification of Interest receivable from other receivables to cash and cash
equivalents (see (viil) below) (2.,478)
Reclassification of deposit for land to Other recelvables (see (I) above) 36,000
33,522
Short term investments
In thousands of naira 1-Mar-11
Reclossificotion
Reclassification of short term Investments to cash and cash equivalents (see (viil) below) {350,000}
{350,000)
Cash and bank balances
In thousands of nairg 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification of cash and bank balances to cash and cash equivalents (see (vill) below) Iiﬂ.l
(662),
Cash and cash eguivalents
in thousands of naira 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Reclassification from short term investments to cash and cash equivalents (see (vi) above) 350,000
Reclassification from cash and bank balances to cash and cash equivalents (see (vil) above) 662
Reclassification of interest receivable to cash and cash equivalents (see [v) above) 2,478
353,140
Deferred tax liabiiities
In thousands of noira 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Derecognition of deferred tax liabilities on revaluation of investment properties (see (x)below) (1,383,000)
{1,383,000)

2013 // ANNUAL REPORT



| rROPERTIES |
X Revaluation reserve
In thousands of naira 1-Mar-11
Reclassification
Derecognition of revaluation surplus on investment properties (see (i) above) (4,610,000}
Derecognition of deferred tax liabilities on revaluation of investment properties (see (ix) above) 1,383,000
(3,227,000)
W Reconcilition of retained eamings
in thousands of nairg
Retained earmnings as at 28 February 2011 per GAAP 515,084
Recognition of loans at amortised cost (see {Iii) above) 31,163
545,247
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31{a} Reconclliation of consolidated Statement of Finandial Position
COMPANY 29 February 2012
Previous Reclassifying Remeasurement IFRS
In thousands of nalra GAAP entries entries Balance
Notes
Assets

Property and equipment - - - -
Investment properties | 9,336,000 (9,3386,000) = 5
Inventories under development - - - -
Investment in subsidiaries 16,949,017 - - 16,943,017
Long term Investment il 593,858 (593,858) - -
_L-ulnltnrulm parties -non current 1] 3,703,561 _ 593,858 197,168 4,594,587
Total non-current assets 30,582,436 {9,336,000) 297,168 21,543,604
Current Assats
Inventories v = 5,082,091 5,082,091
Trading properties ¥ 160,000 (160,000) - -
Loans to related parties - current vl 448376 - 4,462 452,838
Debtors and prepayments vii 571,520 (197,333) - 374,187
Short term Investment vill 457,149 (457,149) - -
Cash and bank balances ix 9,483 (9,483) - -
Cash and cash equivalents X - 467,874 - 467 874

Total assets 62,811,400  (13,345,000) 598,798 49,464,198
Linbilities
Deferred tax llabilithes xl 1,395,394 (1,383,000) (12,394) =
Deposit for shares 16,948,980 - - 16,948,980
Borrowings il 400,000 7,562 - 407,562
Tax payable 439,586 - - 439,586
Other liabilities and accruals i 2,233,343 (7.562) . 2,235,781
Bank owverdraft -

Total Babilities 21,417,303 (1,383,000 {12,394) 20,021,909
Net assats 41,394,097  (12,563,000) 611,152 28,442 189
Equity
Share capital 841,779 - - 841,779
Share premium 5,819,185 - - 5,818,185
Revaluation reserve xiv 3227000 (3,227,000 - .
Retained earnings w 923,697 - 314,024 1,237,721

10,811,661 (3,227,000) 314,024 7,898,685

Non-controlling interest - - - -

Total equity 10,811,661  (3,227,000) 314,024 7,838,685

I Investment property
19-Feb-12
In thousands of naira
Reclassification
Reclassification of Investment Property to Inventories (see (v) below) (9,300,000)
Reclassification of Investment Property to Other receivables (see (v) below) HM
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i Long term investment
in thousands of naira 29-Fab-12
Reclgssification
mﬂﬂmlmmmumm{m{lnm %ﬁ_
i Loans to related parties-non current
In thousonds of noira 29-Fab-12
Reclossificotion
Reclassification from long term investment to loans to related parties (see (ii) above) 583,858
Remeasurement
Reversal of GAAP general provision in the books as at 29 Feb 2012 (see {(xvi) below) 35,852
_Recognition of loans at amortised cost (see (x) below) :gﬁ
' 168
v |nventories
In thousands of naira 20-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification from Investment properties to inventories (see (i) above) 9,300,000
Reclassification of revaluation surplus from revaluation reserve to inventories (see (x) below) (4,610,000)
Reclassification of trading properties to inventories (see (Ix) below) 160,000
Reclassification of Oluwole shops from other recelvables to inventories (see (1) below) 232,091
5,082,001
v Irading properties
in thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification from Trading Property to inventories {see (i) above) (160,000)
(150,000)
vi  Loans to reiated parties-current
In thousonds of naira 29-Feb-12
Remegsurement
Reversal of GAAP in the books as at 29 Feb 2012 below) 4,462
4,462
vii  Other debtors and prepsyments
In thousands of noiro 29-Feb-12
Reclassificotion
Reclassification from Investment Property to Other receivables (see (1) above) 36,000
Reclassification of int receivable from other debtors to cash and cash equivalent {see (i) above) (1,242)
Reclassification of Oluwole shops from other debtors to Inventories {see {xoo) above (232,091)
(197,333)
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In thousands of nairg 29-Fab-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of short term Investments to cash and cash equivalents (sea (vill) balow) 4_!‘-3%
457,
Cash and bank balances
In thousands af noiro 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of cash and bank balances to cash and cash eguivalents (see (vill) below) (9,483
(9,483
Cash and eash equivaients
In thoeusands of nairo 29-Feb-12
Reclossification
Reclassification from short term Investments to cash and cash equivalents (see (vi) below) 457,149
Reclassification from cash and bank balances to cash and cash equivalents (see (vil} below) 9,483
Reclassification from other receivables to cash and cash squivalents (see [v) below) 1242
467,874
Deferred tax liabilities
In thousands of nairg 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of deferred tax liabilities to inventories (see (iviabove) (1,383,000)
Reversal of GAAP deferred taxon I in the books as at 29 Feb 2012 below) (12,394)
(1,395,384)
Borrowings
In thousands of naira 29-Feh-12
Reclassification
Reclassiication of interest payable from other Nabiiities to borrowings (see (Ivjabove) 7,562
7,562
Other liabilities and accruals
In thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassiication of interest payable from other liabilities to borrowings {see (iv}above) g&}
562
Revaluation reserve
in thousonds of nairg 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of revaluation reserve to inventories (see (vjabove) (4,610,000)
Reclassification of defarrad tax liabilities on revaluation surplus (see (viabove) 1,383,000
{3,227,000)
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xi _Reconclliation of retained earnings

In thousands of naira

Retained earnings as at 29 February 2012 per GAAP 923,697

Reversal of GAAP general provision in the books as at 29 Feb 2012 (see (iil) and {vi) above) 41,314

Recognition of loans at amortised cost (see (iil) above) 260316

Reversal of GAAP deferred tax on general provision in the books as at 29 Feb 2012 (see (xi) above) 12,394
1237721
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1) Reconclliation of consolidated Incoms Statemant
COMPANY 29 February 2012
Previous Reclassifying Remeasurement  IFRS
in thousands of nofro GAAP entries entries Balance
Notes 29-Fab-12
Income from sale of investmant properties - - =
Trading income = - -
Interest income i - 1,020,033 - 1,020,033
Other Income [ 1,229,250 (1,020,033 229,153 438,370
Gross Income 1,229,250 - 129,153 1,458,403
Interest expense and charges (88,673) X - (88,673)
Operating expense (145,992) = - (145,992)
Allowance for lasses (] {117,513) 117,513 *
Impairment on financial assets v - (117,513) 41,314 {76,199)
Profit before tax &77,072 - ZT0A67 1,147,539
Taxation v (283,263) 12,394 (270,875)
Profit after tax 593,803 - 282,861 876,664
i |nterestincome
in thousands of naira 29-Feb-12
Reclassification
Reclassification of interest income from other income [See (i) below) 1,020,033
1,020,033
il Other income
In thousands of naira 29-Fab-13
Remeoasurement
Hﬁmﬂhmﬂmﬂwﬂ 229,153
229,153
Reclassification
Reclassification of interest Income from other income (See (i) below) (1,020,033)
(1,020,033)
i Allowance for losses
in thousonds of naira
29-Feb-12
Reclassificotion
Reclassification of impairment from allowance for losses to impairment on fin. assets (see iv) below) 117,513
117,513
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v impairment on financial assets

in thousands of noirg 29-Feb-12

Reclassification

Reclassification of impalrment from allowance fior losses to iImpalrment on fin. assets (see (jil} above) (117,513)

Remeagsurement

humlﬂm!enullpmﬁmlnﬂuhmhulﬂhhm 41,314

-

¥  Taxation

in thousands of nairo

Remeasurement

MﬂMmemmmrmm 12,394
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Value added statement
Group Group
28 February 29 Fabruary
in thousands of naira 2013 % 2012 %
Gross eamnings 1,120,662 - 1,485,838 -
Other expenses (806,002) - (1,946,477) -
Provislon for losses (133,471) - (45,659) -
181,189 100 (506,298) 100
DISTRIBUTION
Empiloyeas and Directors
Personnel expenses - = < @
Gowern ment
Tax expense {205,705) (113.5) (813,696) 160.5
Retalned inthe business -
Non-controlling interest {2,960) {15) (222,138) 44
For Depreciation and Amaortization B27 . 1,075 {0.5)
To augment reserves 389,227 215 528,461 (104)
181,189 100 (506,298) 100
Company Company
18 February 29 February
In thousands of naira 2013 % 2012 %
Gross eamings 985,741 - 1,458,403 -
Other expenses (488,917) - {505,540) -
Provision for losses {133,471) - (76,199) -
367,353 100 876,664 100
DISTRIBUTION
EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS
Personnel expenses = - = &
GOVERNMENT
Tax expense (172,873) (89) (270,875) (45)
RETAINED IN THE BUSINESS
For Depreciation and Amortization - - - "
To augment reserves 367,353 189 876,664 145
154,480 100 605,785 100
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Three - Year Financial Summary
Group and Company
Group Group Group Company Company Campany
in thousands of naira 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Assets
Property and equipment - 627 1,702 - - -
Investment properties 52,010,000 52,010,000 52,010,000 - - -
Inventaries under - - - - - -
meﬂt T;T-Hlm m’m ﬂlm - - -
Investment in subsidiaries - - - 23,264,262 16,949,017 16,949,017
Loan to related entities 4,516,422 4,848,701 3,846,964 5,009,288 5,047,425 4,144,163
Inventories 3,464,091 5,194,091 4,802,000 3,352,091 5,082,091 4,690,000
Debtors and prepayments 8,724,360 7,603,475 7,386,118 3,099,133 374,187 457,615
Cash and cash equivalent 1444171 1,957,161 2,631,146 94,155 467 874 253,140
77,918,234 76,927,835 74,494,922 34,818,929 27,920,594 26,593,535
Uabllities
Deferred tax llabilities 5,142,783 5,142,783 5,142,783 - - -
Depaosit for shares 16,948,980 16,948 980 16,948,980 16,948,980 16,948,980 16,948,980
Borrowings 1,367,044 1,716,267 - 852,104 407,562 -
Tax payable 1,782,090 1,728,868 1,088,067 459,977 439,586 341,606
Other liabilities and accruals 15,455,672 8,034,569 8,014,116 8,493,857 2,225,781 2,096,138
Total liabilities 40,696,569 33,571,467 31,193,946 26,754,918 20,021,909 15,386,724
Net assats 37,211,665 43,356,368 43,300,576 8,064,011 7,898,685 7,207,211
Equity
Share capital B41,779 B41,779 B417T9 B41,779 841,779 B41,779
Share premium 5,819,185 5,819,185 5,819,185 5,819,185 5,819,185 5,819,185
Retained earnings 15,918,137 15,730,937 15,453,407 1,403,047 1237, 7121 545,247
Non-controlling Interest 14,642,564 20,964,467 21,186,605 - - -
Shareholders’ funds 37,221,665 43,356,368 43,300,976 8,064,011 7,898,685 7,207 211
Group Group Company Company
2B February 29 February 28 February 28 February
2013 2012 2013 2012
Gross earnings 1,120,662 1,485,838 989,741 1,458,403
Profit before taxation SBEH ﬁﬂ! E&E 5141&
Profit after taxation 386,267 306,323 367,353 B76,664
Transfer to retained samings 389,277 528,461 367,353 I?Eg
Earnings per share - Basic 23k 31k 22k 52k
Dividend per share 12k 13k 12k 13k
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AIM

ARM PROPERTES PLC RC_NOS45096
5% Annual General Meeting to be hald at 10 e.m on Friday, 30th August, 2013 at The Darfington Hall, Plot CDE Industrial Crescent, off
Town Planning Wy, fupeju, Lagos

“I“' ARM PROPERTIES PLC.

Ellh-illn-t

Or falling hirn the Chalrman of the Mesting as myfour Prosy to vote on my/four behelf ot the General Mesting of the Company to be
bl on Frickey, 30th Auguat, 2013,

Datedthe _____ dwy of August 2013 Sharsholder's sgneture.

AR PROPERTIES PLC.
ADMISSION FORM
Anrius| Ganeral Meeting sdmissian

Pleage admit

To the 5th Annual General Mesting of ARM Properties Pic which will be heid st The Darlington Hail, Flot CDE industrial Crescent, off
Teram Planning Wiry, llupeju, Lagos Stats.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

‘L. The admission card must be presemted by the Shareholder or his proxy in order to obtaln
entrance i the Annusl Genersl Meeting.

L Sharaholders or thiir prosies are reguastad  sign the admission eard in the appropriaste
place before 2tendng the Mesting.

AR TRUSTEES LIMITED
Company Secratary

JTHE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TD BE HELD AT 10.00 A.M.
ON FRIDAY, 30TH ALWEUST, 213 AT THE DARLINGTON HALL, PLOT CDE INDUSTRIAL CRESCENT, OFF TOWN PLANNING WY, ILUPEIL,

LAGOS STATE
1/ -_-Hﬁﬂ-i_mm:mhnh
appoint or faling him the Chalrman of

nm-w”-nu—hm-nm-ﬂu—-tﬂn—-nr.-huu-mu
B0th August, 2003,

Dated this
Shgnature

* Kinclly fill in CAPITAL LETTERS,
Indicets with an “X~ n the EpPROPriStS CHETN, oW yOU with youF votes ™ be Cast on
the resolutions st out above,

day of August, 2013







[(Piorietiis |
Resolutions
RESOLUTIONS For Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive the Audited Financlal Statements for the year ended
February 28, 2013 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors
thereon

2.To declare a dividend

3. To ratify the appointment of directors

4.To re -elect Directors

5.To authorize Directors to fix the Remuneration of the Auditors

6. To elect members of the Audit Committee

SPECIAL BUSINESS

7. To approve remuneration of the Directors

Please Indicate with an "X” In the appropriate column, how you wish your votes to be cast on
the resolutions set out above.

This proxy form should NOT be completed and sent to the registered office of the Registrar if the member would be
attending the Meeting in person.

NOTES

1. A member (shareholder) who is unable to attend an Annual General Meeting is allowed to vote by proxy. This
proxy form has been prepared to enable you exercise your vote if you cannot personally attend. All proxy forms
should be deposited at the registered office of the Registrar (as stated in the notice) not later than 48 hours
before the meeting.

2. Provision has been made on this form for the Chairman of the Meeting to act as your proxy, but If you wish you
may insert in the blank space on the form (marked *) the name of any person, whether a member of the
Company or not, who will attend the Meeting and vote on your behalf instead of the Chalrman of the Meeting.

3 In the case of joint shareholders, any of them may complete the form, but the names of all joint shareholders

must be stated.

4. If executed by a corporation, the proxy form should be sealed with the common seal or under the hand of some
officers or an attorney duly authorized.

5. The proxy must produce the Admission form sent with the Report and Accounts to obtain entrance at the
Meeting.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND, PLEASE DD THE FOLLOWING:

a, Write the name of your proxy (if any) where marked *,

b. Ensure that the form is signed by you.

c Tear the proxy Form along the perforated lines and post so as to reach the registered office of the Registrar not
|ater than 48 hours before the time of holding the Meeting.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 1)

AGBI OLUBAYODE ABIMBOLA
AGBOOLA OLAFEMI ESTHER
AGUSIOBD OGO
AHMED A|SHA SHAMSUNA
AHMED ZAINAB SHAMSUNA

AIBANA OWOLABI HAKEEM

AIKL ADEYOIU PETER

AILEOBINI ABDULHAREEM EKHA
AJAY] ARC. ABIMBOLA OLUBLIKUNOLA
ALY BENSON

AJAY] EMEKA OLATUNI
AIOSE-ADEOGLUN ARAYOMI OKURIYIKE
AKELE DOKPE OHONMOIME
AKHABUE OSAGHAE COLLINS
AKINBODE OLUSEGUN ABEL
ANINLEYE LOLA

AKINOLA ADESOLA OLUWASEUN
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 1)

47 21 AFINPADE OLAWALE DAVID

48 213 AKINRD OLADAPD

43 214 AKINROWO LEKE BABATUNDE

50 16 AKINSANYA FELIX ADECHLL

5 13 AKINTERINWA OLUMIDE

52 224 AKINTUNDE OLUWASEUN AKINNIYI
53 227 AKINYOMBO OLUGBENGA AKINTUNDE
54 33 AEPOVWA ESOSUDRAKPOR

55 240 ALABI BUNMI

56 249 ALAG-SAMSOM OLARENWAJU

a7 57 ALIYU GARBA, FATIMA

58 259 ALIYU MOHAMMED LAWAL

59 260 ALLEN ADEDOQJA SHERIFAT

&0 261 ALLI DEN

61 62 ALLINSON BUNMI

B2 265 ALUGWE NDUBUISI

270 AMINU DLUWATGFUNMI

64 FrE] AMOS OLUFUNKE ESTHER

65 81 ANIMASHAUN ADETOUN ABIODUN
65 293 ADMDONA-ATE BLESSING

&7 97 ARUE RASHEED ORIYOMI

68 3is ATOBATELE OLUWATOSIN OPEYEMI
69 e AWANI JUDE EDEMA

m 319 AWOYEMI OBAFEMI

Tl 330 AZEEZ KAMAR

7 m AZOM PRINCE NNAMDI

T3 344 BAKEL VIRGINUS

T4 342 BAMISHILE-RICHARDS DAVID OLUWANIYI
s 350 BANKOLE VICTOR OLUSANIO

T 354 BELLO WASIU AKDLAWOLE

T 355 BEN-WARI EVA

8 357 BLUESTONE CAPITAL NIG LTD

T 358 BODUNRIN REIM

80 360 BRILEX INVESTMENTS LIMITED

8 361 BUHARI MANNIRA

B2 362 BULLWU DGHEMNEKEVWE PALIL

LE] 368 CECILIA MADUEKE

-2] Eri] CHID-EZIRIM LILLIAN

B85 Ex] CHUKWU SOLOMON IKECHUKWU
B6 3 CHLKW UEBUKA SOLOMON N

B7 388 DADA ODUNAND AFOLABI

B8 381 DANBATTA MUBASHIRL BARALI
B9 395 DAPOD-MAKANILUCLA IFEIESUDAMIS] EBUMNIESU
%0 358 DARE SAMUEL ABAYOMI

M and DOSEKLUN AKINTUNDE OLATOKUNBD
52 409 DURL VITALIS CHUKOWUEMEKA
a3 412 EBE DAISY OMOYEMWEN

84 418 EDE ANULIKA

95 411 EDEMARL MABEL EHIOSU
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About ARM Properties Plc,
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 1)

96 426 EDUMN MOJISOLA FOLUKE

a7 435 EHIEDU AGHARINMA

98 436 EHIGIE NOSAKHARE

a9 433 Eli CHINENYE NWADGO CHUKWU
100 a0 EKE PAULINUS UGDCHUKWU

m a4z EKEZIE OGOCHUKWL SYLVIA

102 43 EKDOMNG EMMANUEL GEORGE

103 a45 EXPO-UMO IRINA ALEXANOR

104 a7 EKWUEME MAGHNUS |

05 450 EMEKENE OWHOLDGBOD DANIEL

106 a53 EMMANUEL IKE NACMI AMARACHUKWLU
o7 461 EMNITINWA OLUFUNMILAYO MAYOWA
108 L) ERIKDWA JULIET BEMIGHD

109 468 ESAN JACOB

110 480 EWUZE CHINEDUM CHIKA

m an2 EFE EMMANUEL

112 a84 EZE NKERIRLIKA FAVOUR

113 486 EZEANOWAI-OBIEZU COSMAS ORECHLIEWL
114 AB7 ETEBUBE OLUYEMISI ABIOLA

115 488 EZEJA IGNATIUS ODO

118 491 EZEEWEM UGONNA GRACE

117 50 FABRIYI-ASHADE ABIOLA FARUQ

118 503 FABOLLDE OLADEID ADEBOLA

119 513 FAGBEMI OLOYEDE

120 51 FALEYE OLUWASEUN

in 525 FARINDE OLUWATOFARAT] MOTOROLA
in FASUY] SAMUEL OMOTAYD

in 531 FETUGA TOLULDPE BABATUNDE

124 45 GENESIS 1 SCULPTURE ENT

115 46 GENITY (TD

126 557 GREEN-N'WODIM EMILY

17 358 HALIM VALENTINE UCHE

128 561 HAWKSWORTH INVESTMENT LIMITED
129 563 IBEABLICHI ANANABRA

130 57 IFENOFOR ERERECHUKWL CHUKWUDIOGOD
i3 513 IGBOKWE AHAMERULA

i3 575 IGWE FOLASADE OPEYEMI

133 578 IHEKWUMERE UTO

134 519 IKE SARAH CHINWENDU

135 588 ILO DAMIEL CHINEDUM

136 591 IMASEEHA ABIEYLIWA

137 591 IMASUEN OSAGIE ESEOGHENE HARRISON
138 596 IRONTA JOHN

139 600 ISINKAYE OLUSOLA

140 B0l ISMIAIL DLUGBENGA OLADIPUPO

bL 8 802 ISMAIL OLUSHOLA

142 606 IVENSON CHIBUZO

143 &08 IWUAJOKU CHINYERE BEATRICE

144 619 JIBOWU ADEALAFIA
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 1

LADEID MARY KEHINDE

LADEND OLUTOSIN CHARLES
LADITI AKINYEMI
LANIPEKUN-LAWAL OLUBUKDLA OLATEIU
LASIS! KEHINDE PAUL

LAWUY! JONATHAN BABATUNDE
LENBOROGGH BUSINESS CONCERN LTD
MAINYAGBE AYODAPO IYABD

MELIE [FECMA

MG RESOURCES LTD

MOGAJ MOSHOOD OLUSEGUN
MOHAMMED OLADIPO ADISA
MOHAMMED SADIQ

MOMAH CHIMDI TOBENNA
MOMAH PHILIPPA NKIRLIKA
MORGAN ADEBOWALE OMOTAYO
MR & MRS EYO

MR WILSON INAM AKPADLAHA
MUHAMMED ISMAIL OVOS|

MLUSA RAHMAT AZUMI

MUTAIRL HABEEBULLAH OLORLINNISHOLA
MOUDIRIM CHIBUEZE F
MNDUDIRIM N EUCHARLA

MDUDIRIN CHIEDOZIEM

NGENE CHUKWUEMERA PATRICK.
NIOKL CHUKWUEMEKA MAXWELL
MMAMDI MELIE

NWABUFD NMNENNA LILY

MW ADIMENA PETER ONYEBLICHI
NWANKWO NGOMNZI

NWODKA OBIANUIL DGOCHUEWL
NWOSL NIDEKA ROSEMARY
NWOWLU ELINICE

OBELE BROWNSON OBARIDOA
DBLIAKU PRINCE TOOCHUKWU
OBINMA NKIRU OGOCHUKWLU
0BOT ENO ELKANAH

DBUA IFEANY]

OBUKEOWHO OGHENEWAWARE BRIGHT
ODETOLA KAYODE

ODUMOSL ABIMBOLA

ODUNSI JUMOKE OLUYEMISI

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEQEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 1

OLUMEYAN TOKUNBO OLORUNSHOLA

OLUWASHINA KEMI

OMDEIE DBINNA BENIAMIN
OMOLOLA OLAITAN ODUNUGU
OMONFOMAN AKHERE PHILIP
OMORESIE FRIDAY NOSA

EEZEEHEEEEHEEEEHEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEIHE&EEHEEEEEEEE.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 1

ONASANYA ONABANIO 5
ONAWUNMI QLAWUNMI YETUNDE
0Nl TEMITOPE ADEMOLA
ONICAVOILKDR LUCKY DCHUKD
ONYEBUCHI NNAMDI CYRIACUS
ONYECHERE OSEMENKHIAN CYNTHIA
ONYENWENL ONYEMACH! MICHAEL
ONYIA EMEKA IFEANY]
OPEQDU IBUKUN OLUGBENGA
OPUZ NATHAMIEL OYINEUROD
ORAGWLU CHINNEZE THOMAS
DREDUGHEA EMMANLUEL OPEOLLIWA
DSATUWA JOE CHUKS
OSHIKONS OMILOLA AJILE CATHERINE
OSINAIKE ITE DLUMIATOSIN
OSIVALE BOLARINWA OLUGBENGA
OTUFOWORA BOSE

OWOTURD OLUWAFEMI DLUDARA
IOVELEXE KEHINDE

PETERS FUNKE

POPDOLA NDIEEM OLALEKAN
POPDOLA OLUFEMI

POPCEOLA OLUWASEUN SUNDAY
RAMADAN AYUBA

ROBSON EMMANUEL

ROTIS NIGERIA LIMITED

SHELL CODPLAG/ OLANIVAN OLAYINKA
SHITTU DREOLUWA ZAINAB

SHITTU SAIDAT MONISOLA
SHODUNKE ADEXUNLE

SHODUNKE ADEXUNLE

SORINWA KAYODE
SOWEMIMO DLUKEMI SUSAN
TARIBO MARESON
TARIBO PALL LINOMA,
TINUBU KAREEMA
TUNDE-AMIOUS DEN

UBA BISIKE OBIOHA

UGOCHUEW L LZONDU MARCELLINIUS
UGWOKE EEVIN CHURKW UMA ONYEKACH!
UGWL STEPHEN IKECHUIWU
LGWUMBA ULOMA KELECHI

E!!IEE!HE595!555553HEEEIEEEEﬁ!ﬁﬁiﬁ!ﬁﬁ!i!!ﬁi!.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 2

LOKPOBRI HEINEKEN

MBC SECURITIES LIMITED
NGENE CHUKWUEMEKA PATRICK
NSE / CSCS MULT! PURPOSE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY
OKORODUDU TERRY OMATSOLA
OLADUNMI AYDDEH

SALAG LIMITED

SALIU YUNUS OLALEIAN
SHITTU RICHARD

VGARDEN INVESTMENT LTD
ABDULLAHI HAFSATU
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 2

AGUSIOBO DGO

AHMED ADEKLINLE LUOMAN

AHMED AISHA SHAMSUNA,

AlU ADEYQUU PETER
AIMIUWLU DONKA OSASUMWEN
AJAYI ARC. ABIMBOLA OLUBUKUNOLA
ALAY OLAROTIMI ADEREMI

AJIBADE ADEDLA ABOSEDE

AKINBODE OLUSEGLUN ABEL
AKINLEYE LOLA

AKINOLA ADESOLA OLUWASEUN
AKINRD OLADAPO
AKINROWO LEKE BABATUNDE
AKINSANYA FELIX ADEOLU
AKPAN EMMANUEL BASSEY
AXPATA OLUSEGUN OSIFD
AKPOVWA ESOSUORAKPOR
ALABI BUNMI

ALAKLIA ADEYEMO CUDIOE
ALAD-SAMSON OLARENWAIU
ALATISE MICHAEL KOLAWOLE
ALHASSAN MOHAMMED SANI
ALIL SOLA,

ALIYU GARBA FATIMA

ALIYU MOHAMMED LAWAL
ALONGE FOLAKEMI BOSEDE
AMADI VALETINE CHUKWUEBLUKA
AMINU OLUWATOFUNMI

AMOS OLUFUNKE ESTHER
AMUWO ADEYEMI

AMUWO MICHAEL

AMUWO DLLFUNMILOLA
ANIBABA AFDLABI ISRAEL
ANYANWLU CASMIR
ADNDONA-ATE BLESSING
AROMIRE CLAKUNLE OLUKAYODE
AROMIRE ROLI MAY

ATOBATELE OLUWATOSIN OPEYEMI
AWANI IUDE EDEMA

AZDM PRINCE NNAMDI

BAKARE OLUWUNMI

BAKEL VIRGINUS
BAMISHILE-RICHARDS DAVID OLUWANIYI
BEN-WARI EVA

BLUESTONE CAPITAL NIG LTD

mnaaasltau:ar.unuuua::-.-imruauaslﬂnatnnnamuamutmnnst:a.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 2

BODUNRIN REIM

CECILIA MADUEKE

CHIDI-EZIRIM LILLIAN

CHIWETALL LCHE

CHUKWUEBUKA SOLOMON M
CHUKWUKERE GABRIEL CHIDIEBERE
DABUIGAT TUKDAT

DANBATTA MUBASHIRU BARAL
DANMOLA ADEOLA
DAPO-MAKAMILIOLA IFEIESUDAMISI EBUMIESU
DARAMOLA AKINTOLA SEINDE
DARAMOLA BODUNRIN OLATUBOSUN
DINA DEBD

DOSEKUN AKINTUNDE OLATOKUNBO
DURU VITALIS CHUKWUEMEKA

EBE DAISY OMOYEMWEN
EBONG INA ROSE

EDENARU MABEL EHIOSU

EDUN MOJISOLA FOLUKE

EFFIWATT MICHAEL TESIMORO
EHIEDU AGHARINMA

EHIGIE NOSAKHARE

EHIGIE DSAMWOMNYI EMMANLEL
EXDONG EMMANUEL GEORGE
EXPO-LIMO IRINA ALEXANOR
EXWLIEME MAGNUS |

EMEKENE OWHOLDGBO DANIEL
EMMANUEL PAULKER

ENWEREUZOR CHUKWLUEMEKA

EZE EMMANUEL

EZE NEERIRLIGA FAVOUR

EZEANCW AI-DBIEZL COSMAS OKECHUKWU
EZEXWEM UGONMA GRACE

EZEOKE ANULIKA JANEFRANCES
FABOLUDE DLADEID ADESOLA
FADAIRO OLUTUNDE ADEYANIU
FAGBEMI OLOYEDE

FAGELY! OLALEKAN OLADIPUPD
FAMUREWA OLUWAMODUPE EBENEZER
FARINDE OLUWAKEMI

FARINDE OLUMWATOFARAT] MOTOROLA
FATOGUN ENIOLA OLUFISAYD
FETUGA TOLULOPE BABATUNDE

1 SCULPTURE ENT

GENITY LTD

GINIGEIH OLABIS| NURUDEEN

GOSEN INTERMATIONAL AGENCIES LTD
HAWNKSWORTH INVESTMENT LIMITED
IBEABLMCHI ANANABA

EERE BB YR EEEEEBE R EE R EEEEEEEEEREERRERARERREenYR
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 2

IFENIOFDR EBERECHUXWU CHUKWUDIOGO
IGBOANUSI CHINEDU JOHN CAMILLUS
IGBOEWE AHAMEFULA

IGBOKWE CHIMARDKE EBERENNA
IGWE FOLASADE OPEYEMI

IHEKW UMERE UTO

IKE SARAH CHINWENDU

ILD DANIEL CHINEDUM

IMASEKHA ABIEYLIWA

IRELE MODUPEDLA

IRIABE OLUWATOYIN VICTORIA
ISINKAYE OLUSOLA

ISMAIL OLUGBENGA OLADIPUPD
JIBOWLU ADEALAFIA

KARIM AYODE! ADEBAYD
KAYLOPE COY (TD

KETIKL OMOBAYODE OLUWASEUN
KOHOL MIKE TYONONGLU

KUPOLAT! FUNLOLA

LADEIOBI OLATEN

LADITI AKINYEMI

LAMIPEKUN-LAWAL OLUBUKOLA OLATEIU
LASIS! KEHINDE PAUL
LENBOROGGH BUSINESS COMCERN LTD
MADUIKE ORECHUKWL COSMAS
MAJEKODUNMI KOFOWOROLA ADEDAMOLA
MAMUKLUYOD ADESDOLA

MAMUKLYO OLUBUNMI

MOGAJI MOSHOOD OLUSEGUN
MOHAMMED IYABO

MONYEH MARGARET NWAKAMNMA,
MR & MRS EYO

MR & MRS UKEJE

MR WILSOM INAM AKPADIAHA
MUHAMMED ISMAIL CVOSI
MUTAIRL HABEEBULLAH OLORUNNISHOLA
NDUDIRIM CHIBUEZE F
NDUDIRIM M EUICHARIA,

NDUDIRIN CHIEDOZIEM

NNAMDI MELIE

NHEN NICHOLAS NWALOZIE
NWABLIFO NNENNA LILY
NWANEWD CHARLES IKECHUKWLU
NWODIKA OBLANLILU DGOCHUKWLU
NWOSU NIIDEKA ROSEMARY
NWOWL EUNICE

NIEKA CHUKA

OBAZE AUGLISTINA OHIOZIO

EEEEEiEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 2

DBELE BROWNSON OBARIDOA
DBLIAKL FRINCE TOOCHUKWU
OBURD NGOZICHUKWUKA ANDREW
DCHADA GREGORY ONYEBUCHI
ODETOLA KAYODE

ODUMOSLU ABIMBOLA

DDUTOLA WALE

ODUWOLE CLUSEUN

DGHENEKARD IGHOJOVBE WINIFRED
DGHIDE ANTHONY IDAHOSA
OGUNDAIRO IBIYOSOLA DLADUNKE
DGUNTADE AFOLABI

DOHAGWL UCHENNA JOSEPH
DIEIKERE OMOLEGHO

QIELABI OLUDOLAPO ADEDAYD
QIO ADEREMI ALABI
DKIKE REX OKORIE

OKOH MODUPE & BABATUNDE
DKOLD LCHENNA VIVIAN

OKORO IKONMWOSA CLARA
DKPALLA CHINEDU JEFFREY

DKPERE MATTHEW

OKWUOSA ADA

OLADUMNIOYE MUSTAFHA OLUSOLA
DLATOYE MAYOWA

DLOKD AKIMBITI

OLOWU DLAMIDE CLUWATOSIN
OLUMEYAN TOKUNBO OLORUNSHOLA
DLUSANYA FEYI

OMOEJE OBINNA BENJAMIN
DOMOLOLA OLAITAN ODUNUGU
DOMOREGBE IMUETINYAN
OMOREGIE FRIDAY NOSA
OMOTOLA OMOLDLA OLUWABUNMI
DONASANYR OLAYINKA MODUPE
ONAWLUNMI OLAWUNMI YETUNDE
ONIOVOKUKDR LUCKY OCHUKD
DONIYANG! ASMAL GOGO

ONUOHA DONALD OKORIE
ONWLUKA UEOMA

ONYEBUCHI NNAMDI CYRIACLS
ONYECHERE OSEMENKHIAN CYNTHIA
DNYENW ENU ONYEMACH| MICHAEL
OPUZI NATHANIEL OYINKURD
OSEBOR OBEHI

DSHOSANYA JUMOKE

OYELEYE DLATOKUNBOH OLUWAFRSAYD
DOYEWOLE JOSEPH OYETUNDE
PETERS FLINKE

EE!EEEEE!EEEEEEHEEEEEEEEEE&EEEEEEEEHEEEEEEEEEEEEE.
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 2

1035 PETERSIDE 8500Y

1044 RAJI SAIDI OLADIMEJI

1048 RAMADAN AYUBA

1084 S-DOUGLAS IBITROKO

1065 SHELL COOPLAG! OLANIYAN OLAYINKA
1078 SIDI NASIRU SHEHU

1088 SONUGAOYE OYINKADSOLA

1080 SORINWA KAYQDE

1083 SUARA ADEYEMI MISBAL

1086 SULEIMAN MARYAM

101 TARIBO MARKSON

1102 TARIBO PAUL LIOMA

1105 TIJANI FATAI LANRE

1108 TINUBU KAREEMA,

112 TUNDE-ANJOUS DEJI

1122 UGBE JOHN

1123 UGOCHUKWLU UZONDU MARCELLINIUS
124 UGWOKE KEVIN CHUKWUMA ONYEKACHI
1161 YUSUF RASHEED

BB ABNNGREREREE [B)
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About ARM Properties Plc.

B = @ th AW R =

ADEBANJO ADENIY1 OLAIDE

AKOMAYE EMMANUEL

ESL/EDC ASSET MANAGEMENT LTD

FOLAWIYD BABATUNDE TIJANI

JOHA GLOBAL SOLUTION

LOKPOBRI HEINEKEN

MBC SECURITIES LIMITED

NSE / CSCS MULTI PURPOSE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY

-l ol
N = O

SALAG LIMITED

SALIU YUNUS OLALEKAN

SHITTU RICHARD

ABAMIC RESERVES LIMITED

113 ABAYOMI MICHEAL OLUTAYD

14 ABDOULLAZEEZ MAONEL! MOHAMMED
115 ABDULLAHI HAFSATU

118 ABIMBOLA HENRY TUESDAY

m"r ABIOLA AYOBOLA OLUWAFEMI

118 ABIONA ABIOLA CHARLES

119 ABOABA GEORGE OLUMUYIWA

120 ABDSI KALU

121 ADA OTACHE

122 ADAMS AMINAT ADEBUNKUNOLA
123 ADASEN UFUOMA

124 ADEBAJO ADEGBOYEGA

125 ADEBAYO BASHIR GBOLAGADE

127 ADEBIS| ADERONKE OLUWATOBI
128 ADEBOWALE OLUWASEUN JAMES
129 ADEBOYE FOLUKE

130 ADEDIRAN OLANIKE TOLULOPE

131 ADEDIRAN OLUWOLE ADEGORIOYE
ADEFEHINTI BOLUTIFE OLUBUKOLA FOLASADE
ADEFILA BIODUN EBUN

ADEFOPE ADEBOLA

ADEFOPE ADEDOTUN OLUWATOEIN
ADEGBITE EMMANUEL

ADEGBITE GIDEON OLUWASEGUN
ADEGBOYE YEMI

ADEJARE WASIU BABATUNDE
ADEJUMO ABIODUN MOBOLAJI
ADEJUWON OLUMUYTWA,

ADEKEYE ADEBUKOLA
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About ARM Properties Plc.
IST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

ADELE-ADEWOLE RASAQ ADEAGBO
ADELEKAN ABIOYE

ADELEYE OLUBLNMI OLUYEMISI
ADELEYE TAIWO ADEWALE
ADEMILUY] ADEBAYO ADELOWO

AGBABLINE THERESA NWEDE
AGBEJULE OLABODE MOROHUNKEN
AGBESE SAMUEL AGBESE

AGB| OLUBAYODE ABIMBOLA
AGBOADE ADEDEN OLUWASEUN
AGBOGUN EBERECHUKWU CHRISTINA
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[ riorition]
About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3
104 205 AHIMIE PATRICK OHIFEME
105 206 AHMED ADEKUNLE LUQMAN
106 w7 AHMED AISHA SHAMSUNA
107 208 AHMED OLAWALE TAJUDEEN
108 Flic] AHMED ZAINAB SHAMSUNA
109 210 AIBANA DWOLABI HAKEEM
110 211 AIGBEKAEN BRIGHT 0.1
111 2 AIKHOJE ERAGBAE
112 214 AIKU ADEYQUU PETER
113 a1 AILFOBINI ABDULHAREEM EKHA
114 220 AJALA SOLOMON OLUGBEMIGA
115 121 AIAD ROTINE
116 232 AJAYT ABIOLA OLUFUNKE
uz a3 AIAY] ARC. ABIMBOLA OLUBLUKUNOLA
118 224 AJAY] BENSON
119 235 ALAY1 EMEKA OLATUNI
120 26 AJAY] DLABIS| DLUWAKEMI
in Frag AJAY1 OLADOTUN AYODELE
122 228 AJAY]1 OLAROTIMI ADEREMI
113 29 AJAY] OLUFEMI A
124 230 AJEYALEMI DURD
125 231 AJIBADE ADEQOLA ABOSEDE
1% 32 AJBOLA OMOSALEWA MORLAMO
1z 33 AJUDLA MARLAN ENIOLA
128 234 AJOSE-ADEOGUN ABAYOMI| OKURIVIKE
129 235 AKALA ADEWALE AZEEZ
130 236 AKELE DOKPE OHONMOIME
13 a7 AKERE ABIOLA DLUBUNMI
132 238 AKHABUE OSAGHAE COLLINS
133 239 AKHIMIE GODWIN IKHUORIA
134 240 AKINBOBOYE AKINOLA AFOLABI
135 241 AKINBODE OLUSEGUN ABEL
136 242 AXINKUGBE KAYODE
137 243 AKIMLEYE LOLA
138 244 AKINLOSE OMOROTIMI AYODELE
133 245 AKINLOYE YETUNDE OLAJUMOKE
140 246 AKINLLY] KIKELOMO CHRISTY
141 247 AKINOLA ADESOLA OLUWASEUN
142 248 AKINOLA OLANIYI AKINADE
143 249 AKINPADE DLAWALE DAVID
144 250 AKINPELUMI VICTOR OSAWARL
145 51 AKINRO OLADAPO
148 52 AKINROWO LEKE BABATUNDE
147 53 AKINSANYA CHIZOR
148 254 AKINSANYA FELIX ADEQLU
149 AKINSANYA KEHINDE ADETOLA
150 156 AKINSANYA OLADAPD OLUSOLA
151 57 AKINSETE SAMUEL ABAYOMI
152 58 AKINSEYE ADENIKE BOLANLE
153 59 AKINSEYE OLUWABUNKLNMI
154 261 AKINTERINWA OLUMIDE
155 262 AKINTUNDE OLUWASEUN AKINMNIY
156 263 AKINWANDE RUTH MODUPEDLA
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

AKINWUNMI AYODELE PATRICK
AKPAN EMMANUEL BASSEY
AKPOVWA ESOSLIORAKPOR
ALABI BUMNMI

ALADE SUNDAY

ALAKLLA ADEYEMO CUDHDE
ALHASSAN MOHAMMED SANI
ALICE ONYEN ADEND

ALIU SOLA

ALIYU GARBA FATIMA

ALIYL MOHAMMED LAWAL
ALLI DEN

ALLINSON BUNMI

ALOMGE FOLAKEMI BOSEDE
ALUGWE NDUBLISI

AMADM VALETINE CHUKWUEBUKA
AMINU OLUBLUNMI

AMINU OLLMWATOFUNMI
AMOD BABAMAYOWA

AMOS OLUFUNKE ESTHER

REBEESY

g8

ANIMASHAUN ADETOUN ABIODUN
ANNAM (MINOR) ARIT O

ANNAM (MINOR) DANIEL U
AROMIRE OLAKUNLE OLUKAYODE
AROMIRE ROLI MAY

ATOBATELE OLUWATOSIN OPEYEMI
AWANI JUDE EDEMA

AWOYEMI OLUBUNMI

AXIAL NIGERIA LTD

AYENI ADEYEBA ISAAC

AYENI ADEDAYO & OLUWABUKOLA
AYINDE OLATOPE OLUBUINMI
AYOADE ADEBAYO ABAYOMI
AYORINDE EXUNDAYD OLUROTIMI
AYORINDE TAIWO OLUFUNKE
AZEEZ KAMAR

AZOM PRINCE NNAMDI

BABALOLA ABIMBOLA ABDUL-AZEEZ OLADE)
BABALOLA BABAJIDE AYOBAMI
BABALOLA KOPE KEYE

BABALOLA OLAMIDE AKANBI
BAJAH DORIS OMERESAN

BAJO OLADIPO BABATUNDE
BAKARE OLUWUNMI

BAKARE TITILAYO TAWAKALITU
BAKEL VIRGINUS
BALOGUN MUTIU ADEMOLA
BALOGUN OLATUNDE BAYO
BAMISHILE-RICHARDS DAVID OLUWANIY!
BANDELE ADEBUKOLA ABIODUN
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LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3
210 wr BANKDLE VICTOR OLUSAMNIO
211 378 BARMABAS ALHAMDU
212 s BAYD ALl
213 380 BELEIIT AYISIOGAK
214 381 BELLD WASIU AKODLAWOLE
215 a2 BEN-WARI EVA
116 383 BIMSUIKCA INVESTMENTS LTD
217 8BS BLUESTOME CAPITAL NIG LTD
218 386 BODLUNRIN REIM
19 387 BOMMO INTERNATIONAL NIG LTD
220 388 BRILEX INVESTMENTS LIMITED
m a9 BUHARI MANNIRA
22 EL ] BULUEU DEHENEKEVWE PAUL
23 a1 BUNU KANAA IBRAHIM
24 3e2 CAPGEMINI INVESTMENTS LIMITED
393 CAPITAL STRATEGIES LIMITED
194 CALLORICK OMOMNIY]
227 385 CECIUA MADUEKE
128 396 CHIADI UCHE
397 CHIDI-EZIRIM LILLIAN
30 398 CHIDOLUE EGOBUNGOZI NKIRUKA
31 393 CHIFE ALDY
£33 400 CHIGED JANE ONYINYE
33 401 CHIKE-DIKE ANGELA EZINWANY
34 402 CHIWETALU UCHE
5 403 CHUKWLU CLEMENT OBINWANME
36 404 CHUKWU SOLOMON IKECHUKWL!
a7 405 CHUKWUEBLUIEA SOLOMON N
738 406 CHUEWUEMEKA MONICA NWANNEIA
39 407 CHUKWUKERE GABRIEL CHIDIEBERE
240 408 COCODIA ENERE
241 4059 COKER ADEDOYIN APINKE
42 411 DABUGAT TUKDAT
243 412 DADA ABIMBOLA JANET
244 413 DADA ODUNAYO AFOLABI
245 415 DAIRD OUUGBENGA
245 416 DANBATTA MUBASHIRL BARAL
247 417 DANIEL-ADEBAYO OLUYEMIS| MOPELOLA
248 420 DAPO-MAKANUOLA IFEIESUDAMISI EBUMNIESL
249 421 DARAMOLA AKINTOLA SEINDE
250 425 DAWA STEPHEN INATA,
251 426 DINA DEBO
52 27 DIVINE NOBLE FAITH VENTURES
53 428 DOSEKUN AKINTUNDE OLATORUNBO
254 429 DOZTIE CHINYERE
255 430 DOTE LBOMA
256 a1 DUROSARO TOKUNBOH
57 433 DURL VITALIS CHUKWUEMEEA
258 434 ERADIN MARIA EHIOGHILEN
259 435 EBBI CHRISTIAN OKECHUKWU
260 436 EBE DAISY OMOYEMWEN
261 437 EBHOMENYE BENEDICTA
262 438 EBHOMEMYE EKATA
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63 439 EBOH SIMON PETER OGOCHUKWU
264 &40 EBOMG INA ROSE

265 a1 EDWFE OGHEMERUIKEWE ALEXANDER
266 442 EDAFADJEBRE BENSON EDIRIVERERE
267 443 EDE AMUILIKA

268 et EDEKI IMUZE] ADEGBOYEGA

269 445 EDEMARU MABEL EHIOSL

70 445 EDOTIEN NDHDH

i 447 EDUN AYODEN OLUTOSIN

i 448 EDUN AYODMWURA OLUWABUSAYD
71 449 EDUN AYOYIMIKA OLUWATOBI
L 450 EDUN MOIISOLA FOLUKE

rs 451 EDUN OLUYEMISI

e 453 EFFIWVATT MICHAEL TESIMORD
mr 453 EGBEJULE DAVID OYEH

ra 454 EGBOLLUCHE CHIKATA IKENNA

i 455 EGBUZIE CLETUS UZODIMAH

280 456 EGWAKHIDE ABUBAKAR PRECIOUS
a8 458 EEWUDO IFEOMA BLESSING

2 459 EHIEDU AGHARINMA,

283 460 EHIGIE NOSAKHARE

284 4651 EHIGIE OSAMWONY! EMMANUEL
285 462 ENM BERNARD CHIDOZIE

36 453 ENM CHINENYE NWADGO CHUKWU
87 464 EKE PALILINUS UGDCHUKW LU

288 465 EKEMNEME MATHEW UZDR

89 466 EREZIE OGOCHUKWL SYLVIA

90 457 EROMNG EMMANUEL GEORGE

291 468 EKPO SUNDAY JIMMY

92 469 ENPO-UMO IRINA ALEXANOR

L] 470 EKLINDAYO ADEIOKE

294 471 EXWONWA CBINNA RICHMOND
295 an EKWUEME MAGNLUS |

296 473 ELUCHIE ATUKA NGOZI

w7 ar4 ELUCHIE CHUKW UEMEKA CHIAGORZIE
188 475 EMEKENE OWHOLDGEO DAMIEL
FLo ] 476 EMENYOMU RAPHAEL CHIBUZO
300 477 EMMANUEL PAULKER

am 478 EMMANUEL IKE NAGMI AMARACHUIKWLU
am are EMOKPAE ABIEYLIWA

a0 430 EMOKPAE DLURONKE ADEDOYIN
a4 43 EMUH EVELYN EGHOGHO

305 483 EMNI-B VENTURES NIGERIA LTD

306 484 ENITINWA OLUFUNMILAYOD MAYOWA
o7 485 ENOCH ELAM

308 487 ENWEREUZOR CHUKWUEMEKA
) 488 ENYINNA TERESA EHISIANYA

310 489 EREBOR OSAYUWARE

m 4%0 ERIKOWA JULIET BEMIGHO

a2 491 ESAN JACDS

313 482 ESEGINE GLORIA ENROGHENE

314 433 ESERA CHUEA INR.

315 494 ESEKA JOSEPH ONUDRA
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ESEKA OLUCHURKWLU
ESIS1 CRITSEWEYIMI ANDREW
ESOMOJLUIMI ADEMOLA
ESOMOIUMI EBUNOLUWA
ESOMOILUIMI FOLARIN
ESOMOILIMI KOLA MICHAEL
ESOMOIUMI OLUWATOYIN DA
ESTATE OF DR. OLUKAYODE ADELAJA
EWUZIE CHINEDUM CHIKA
EZE CHUKA, CELESTINE
EZE EMMANUEL
EZE INNOCENT
EZE NKERIAUIKA FAVOUR
EZEANI CHRISTOPHER OGOCHUKWU
EFEANOWAI-OB|ETL COSMAS OKECHUEWLU
EZEBUBE CLUYEMIST ABIOLA
EZEIA IGMATIUS ODO
ETEAM CHIKA DORATHY
EZEKIEL OSASUMWEN
EZEKWEM LMSOMNNA GRACE
EZEM MALUREEN FAITH
EZEMACHUKWU OBIANUIU NADINE
EZENACHUKWU OLISAELOKA EMMANUEL
EZENACHUKW U STELLA, ITEMIMIE
EZEOKE ANULIKA JANEFRANCES
EFEQKOU VICTORIA.
EZEQONYE PETER MMADUABLUCHI
EZETU CHIEBONAM MAUREEN
EZIDIEGWU PAUL MMADUABUCH!
FABDLUDE EMUOBOSA HELEN
FABOLUDE OLADEIO ADEBOLA
FADAIRD OLUTUNDE ADEYAMIU
FADIPE AYODELE BABTUNDE
FADIPE AYOMIDE IKECHUKWU
FADIPE CHINEZE MAUREEN
FADIPE FLORENCE OYEBOLA
FADIPE GLUCOTUN BABATUNDE
FADIPE OLUWATOBILOBA IFEANYICHUKXWLU
FADIPE OMOWUNMI ANULIKA YETUNDE
FAGBEMI OLOYEDE
FAGBIRE OLANREWAJL OLUBLIKDLA
FAGBOYEGUN BOSEDE ABIODUN
FAGBLUY OLALFKAN OLADIPUPD
FAHEUN-MOTESHO YETUNDE MARIA OLAJUMOKE
FAJIMI EBUNDLUWA ADELOMOD
FALADE SIKIRU OYE
FALEYE OLUWASEUN
FALOLA KAYODE OLADELE
FAMUREW A OLL'WAMODUPE EBENEZER
FARINDE OLLWAKEN
FARINDE OLUWATOFARATI MOTORDLA
FARMILY INTEGRATED VENTURES
FASUY] MIRACLE BOLLAWATIFE OLUWASEY
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About ARM Properties Plc.
IST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

FASUYI SAMUEL OMOTAYD
FATOGUN ENIOLA OLUFISAYOD
FATUNBI MICHAEL

FETUGA TOLULOPE BABATUNDE
FIEMOBEBEFA ALBERT OLOBIO
FUABI KOLAWOLE

FOLAMI [SMAIL ADEBOWALE
FOLAWTYOD MF

GARBA BOLANLE IBIYINKA

GARBA JUSTICE MUSA

GARBA NYANGWAI

GARBA RIMAMFENTIN
GBAIABIAMILA AMINAT

GBEMIO ADENIKE BILIKISU
GBOLAHAN FUNSHO
GENESIS 1 SCULPTURE ENT
GENITY LTD

GEORGE TITILAYO ESTHER
GHEYSEN REAL LMITED

GIDADO TADFEEK TAIWO
GINIGBIH OLABISI NURUDEEN
GIWA OMOBOLANLE FAUSAT
GIWA SHAMSUDEEN ADEMOLA
GOD'S GRACE AUTO IMP NIG LTD
GOLDEN UMBRELLA GLOBAL SERVICES LTD
GOUCHOEKPON GREGOWA
GREEN-NWODIM EMILY

GWOM KANNENG

HALIM VALENTINE LICHE
HARLEQUIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED
HAWKSWORTH INVESTMENT LIMITED
IBARHIM YUSUF

IBEABUCHI ANANABA,
IBIDAPO-OBE ROTIMI AKINYELE
IBIROGEA ADEBISI

IBRAHIM OLANREWAJL FATAI
IDOWU EBENEZER OLUFEMI
IDOWL DLAWALE OLASLIPD
IDRIS KEHINDE EWEZE

IFENDFOR EBERECHLKW L CHUKWLUDIOGD
HGBOANUSI CHINEDU JOHN CAMILLUS
HGBOKWE AHAMEFULA
IGBOKWE CHIMAROKE EBERENNA
IGWE FOLASADE OFEYEMI
IHEKWUMERE UTD

IHONGBE ODHGIE KELVIN
UADIMINI ABIOLA ABIDDUN

IKE SARAH CHINWENDU

IKEM VIVIAN A

IKENEEU MUDIAGA, JOSEPH
IKEOKWU VIVIAN CHIOMA

IKPA HENRY CHIDI

IKURU BELEN BERYRAM
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422 606 IKWUNEME VIVIAN ADAKL
423 607 LD DAMNIEL CHINEDUM
424 608 ILORI EYITAYO JNR
425 609 ILORI JOSEPH DSLINTOLA
426 610 IMASEKHA ABIEYUWA,
427 611 IMASUEN O5AGIE ESEOGHEME HARRISON
428 612 IRELE MODUPEDLA
429 613 IRIABE OLUWATOYIN VICTORIA
430 614 IRIFERI AGBROMES ARIERHIE
431 615 IRONTA JOHN
431 616 ISEMEDE IMEGBEYENDISE ABIGAIL
433 617 ISINKAYE OLUSOLA
434 618 ISMAIL OLUGBENGA OLADIPURD
435 819 ISMAIL OLUSHOLA
436 620 ITAMA EROMOSELE ODION
437 621 ITSUELl MARY ENOREDIA
438 622 ITUEM EXAETTE KINGS
433 623 IVEMSON CHIBUZO
A40 627 IYAMABO PATRICK
441 628 IZUKA DAVID CHIDY
4482 634 NBOWLU ADEALAFLA
443 637 JOHN EMMANUEL UDOH
At 641 KAMSON ABISOLA
445 642 KAREEM SHAMSUDEEN AYINLA OLALEKAN
A4 643 KARIM AYODEN ADEBAYO
447 647 KETIEL OMOBAYODE OLUWASEUN
A48 649 KOHOL MIKE TYONONGL
449 651 KOLA-DAISI TEMITAYOD
450 652 KOLAWOLE ADEMIY] PALL
451 653 KOLAWOLE OLAYINKA ABIODUN JAMES
452 654 KOLAWWOLE ZAID AYODEN
453 656 KOYA DLUGBENGA
454 657 KOYA OLURERI AKINBIY]
455 660 KUPOLATI FUNLOLA
456 661 LADEND MARY KEHINDE
457 662 LADED OLUTOSIN CHARLES
458 663 LADENOBI OLATEIU
458 664 LADE OB OLATEIL
450 665 LADIPO JULIANA OLAYINKA
461 GE6 LADIT] AKINYENI
A2 667 LANIPEKUN-LAWAL DLUBUMDLA OLATEIU
463 =] LASISI KEHINDE PAUL
A6 669 LAWAL |S510MA
485 676 MAFOLABOMI OLAJIDE
466 677 MAFOLABOMI OMOWUNMI GANIAT
467 678 MAHMUD AISHA
468 673 MAHOUD SHARFUDDEEN JUBAIR
453 580 MAJERDDUNMI KAMALDEEN ABIODUN
470 681 MAJEEKDDUNM| KOFOWOROLA ADEDAMOLA
47 682 MAJEKODLUNMI OLUMUYTWA DLLUINMI
472 683 MAJEKDDUNMI OMOWUNMI OYINKANSOLA
473 G4 MAIIYAGBE AYODAPD IYARD
474 GBE MAEANIU ADETOKUNBO AYODELE OLUMIDE
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MAKANJUDLA BAMIDELE OSUOLALE
MAKWE CHRISTIAN CHIGOZIE

MG RESOURCES LTD

MGBE ENENEDILICHUIOWU UZOCHUIONU
MGBEQUI AMAECHI

MMUOH LEOMA JULIANA

MOGAJ MOSHOOD OLUSEGUN
MOHAMMED [YABO

MOHAMMED OLADIPO ADISA
MOHAMMED SADIQ

MOMAH CHIMDI TOBENNA
MOMAH KENNETH CHIMDY
MOMAH PHILIPPA NEIRLIKA
MOMODU-MUSA LAMILA

MONYEH MARGARET NWAKANMA
MORGAN ADEBOWALE OMOTAYD
MR & MRS EYO

MR & MRS UKEIE

MR WILSON INAM AKPADIAHA
MSHELBILA PHILP

MUDASIRU BABATUNDE
MUDASIRL ZAFIRAH

MUDASIRU ZAHRAH

MUSA KEHINDE MULIKAT OMOLABAKE
MUSA RAHMAT AZUMI

MUTAIRU HABEEBULLAH OLORUNNISHOLA
NDUDIRIM CHIBUEZE F
NDUDIRIM N EUCHARLA

NDUDIRIN CHIEDOZIEM
MNJERE JOY CHIAKA

NJOKL CHUKWUEMEKA MAXWELL
MNJOKUBI HENRY CHUKA
NMACHI FELIX AMAH

NNAMDI MELIE

NNEI MICHOLAS NWALOZIE
NNOKA JULIET OGECHUKWL
NOAH-AKOH PEACE
NOBLE FAITH CATERERS

N5A BASSEY EYOD

NTEPHE NNANDI HEMRY

NUHL MUAZU
NWABLIDIKE LARRY CHIEDU
NWABUEZE KINGSLEY KENECHUKWL
NWABUFO NNENNA LILY
NWACHUKWU BENNETH ACHUNIKE
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528 746 NWADIMENA PETER ONYEBUCHI
529 747 NWAEN UZOAMAKA ZEBLON
530 749 NWANIOWO CHARLES IKECHUKWU
531 750 NWANEWO SEDRGE IKECHLUEWU
s:2 ™ NWANICWO NGONZI
533 752 NWODHIKA OBIANUIL OGOCHUKWL
534 54 NWONOYE CHINEDU CHRISTIAN
535 755 NWOSU JOSEPHINE NKECHI
536 756 NWDSU NIIDEKA ROSEMARY
537 =7 NWOSU SEBATIAN NDULUE
538 758 NWOWU EUMICE
539 =8 NZE-IGWE NGWUEZE
540 780 NZEKA CHUKA
541 761 OBA RASHEEDAH BOLARINWA
542 762 OBADEY] ABAYOMI ADOLPHUS
543 763 OBAIDU SUNDAY
544 Ted4 OBAIGBENA EFE
545 765 OBASI OLUSEY
546 766 OBAZE AUGLSTINA OHIOZIO
547 767 OBELE BROWNSON OBARIDOA
548 768 OB NDUBUIS! .C & DIPPORAH U
549 783 OB| NNADOZIE DAVID
550 770 OBl THOMPSON J
551 e OBINAKU PRINCE TOOCHUKWU
552 773 OBINMA NKIRU OGOCHLIOWL
553 e OBINWANNE AGNES UGOCHI
554 775 OBOT END ELKANAH
555 T OBLUIA IFEANYI
556 780 QBURD NGOZICHUKW UKA ANDREW
557 ™ OCHADA GREGORY ONYEBUCHI
558 783 ODETOLA KAYODE
559 ™ ODUMOSU ABIMBOLA
560 796 ODUNSI TOSIN
561 758 ODUTOLA IYABO
562 -] ODUTOLA WALE
583 801 ODUWOLE OLUSEUN
564 810 OGHIDE ANTHONY IDAHOSA
585 Bl1 OGHWIE OKPAKD FRANCIS
566 a7 OGUGUA ANM IFEYINWA
567 819 OGUNBI MICHAEL
588 OGUNDARE JUMOKE
568 826 OGUNLEYE OBISESAN LEWIS
570 Br OGUNNOWO BABATOPE GEBENGA
5M B3D OGLUNNOWO OLUSOLA OLURANT]
512 831 OGUNNOWO OMOTOPE ODUNAYD
573 g2 OGUNSANWO JOSEFH MOTUNRAYOD
574 834 OGUNSOLA. LATEEF
575 836 OGUNTADE AFOLASI
576 837 OGUNTOLA BABAJIDE OLUSOLA
517 839 OHAGWLU UCHENNA JOSEPH
578 845 CUEIKERE OMOLEGHO
L7 8ay Ol MICHAEL DGBONMNAYA
580 854 OKALLA CHRISTIAN CHUKWUEMEKA,

7013 /{ ANNUJAL REPORT



About ARM Properties Plc.
IST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

581 B58 OKE OLATUNBOSUN AYOTUMNDE
582 863 OKIKE REX OKORIE

583 857 OKOH MODUPE & BABATUNDE
584 869 OMOLI IKECHUKWU EZEKIEL

585 &7 CKORD IROMMWOSA CLARA

586 g OKDRONIONVO CHIUN

L 834 OKPALLA CHIMEDU JEFFREY

588 B86 OKPERE MATTHEW

589 287 OKUBANIC SEGUN

530 831 OKWLIOSA ADA

5m 293 OLABIS| ADEBISH

592 834 OLADEHIN FEMI

583 B35 OLADUNJOYE MUSTAPHA DLUSOLA
354 838 OLAGUNIU ADEKUNLE BASHIR
595 839 OLAJIDE QLANIYI

596 203 OLACYE GHANDI

s 908 OLATOYE MAYOWA

558 209 OLAWALE E.O.

5, 913 CLOMD OPE

E00 S18 OLOWOKANDE NIKE

601 519 OLOWU ABIOLA GBOLAGUNTE
02 529 OLUGBILE CHRISTOPHER OLUSEGUN
603 830 OLUGHU WILLIAMS CHIDOZIE

B4 531 OLLKILEDE BABATOLA JOSEPH

605 832 OLUMEYAN TOKUNBO OLORUNSHOLA
ED6 933 OLUSANYA FEYI

607 535 OLUWALET) OLUWASEGUN AMOS
608 936 OLLWASHINA, KEMI

609 a7 OLUYEMI OMOTAYD OLUWADAMISOLA
610 938 OMALIKD EKENE NDIDI

11 939 ONAILANI ANBIKE

612 S840 OMITOOGUN IDOWU ABDULWASIL
13 841 OMODELE BABATOPE AYODELE
614 942 OMODELE-RUFAI TOLULASE RELYAT
615 943 OMOEIE OBINNA BENLAMIN

E16 a4 OMOLDLA OLATTAN ODUNUBL
&7 945 OMONFOMAN AKHERE PHILIP

618 946 OMOREGEE IMUETINYAN

619 947 OMOREGIE FRIDAY NOSA

620 S48 OMOTOLA OMOLOLA OLLW ABLINMI
621 951 OMOZEGIE JUDE DSAZE

62 OMABAMIRD EMITAM

623 8553 OMAFKD DEBORAH OLUYEMIS!
614 954 OMAERD TEMITOPE OLAYIMIKA,

625 955 OMNAFOWONAN OLUBUNMI ADEPEIL
626 856 OMNAJIN TOLULLOPE OLAMIDE OLAJUMOKE
627 857 ONASANYA OLAYINKA MODUPE
628 858 OMASANYA ONABANIO 5

619 560 OMAWL NMI OLAWLUINMI YETUNDE
630 961 ONAZI AGBENU

962 OMI AYODEN OLUFUNMILADE

632 965 ONIANWA ATUKA ANDRE

633 966 OMIFADE OPEYEMI OLUFISAYD
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ONIYANG! ASMAL GOGO
‘ONOH ONUBOGU MOSES
ONWLUIKA CHINYERE MARTINA
ONWURA UEDMA
ONYEBUCHI NNAMD| CYRIACUS
ONYECHERE OSEMENKHIAN CYNTHIA
ONYENWENU ONYEMACHI MICHAEL
ONYLA EMEKA IFEANYI
OPANEYE ABIMBOLA OLUKEMI
OPARAH UCHENMA ORINDU
OPEODU IBUKUN OLUGBENGA
OPUZI NATHANIEL OYINKURO
ORABUEZE BENIAMIN OBIANLIL
ORAGWU CHINNEZE THOMAS
OREDUGEA EMMANUEL OPEDLUWA
ORI CGBONMAYA ORJI
OROPO ABDULSALAM OLALEEAN
ORUENE IKIODENE WORIPAGA
OSAZUWA, JOE CHUKS
OSATUWA PETER OSAGIE
OSEBOR OBEHI

OSENI MORUFU BABALOLA
OSHIKOYA OMILOLA AJILE CATHERINE

SANYADLL JONATHAN AYO
5-DOUGLAS IBITROKD

SHELL COOPLAG OLANIYAN OLAYINKA
SHITTU OREOLUWA ZAINAB

SHITTU SAIDAT MONISOLA

SHITTU TAIWO OLUDAMILARE
SHODIMU OYEVEMI JULILS
SHODUNKE ADEKLIMLE
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About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3
687 1081 SHODUNKE ADEKXLINLE
688 1082 SHOLUMADE TITILAYD
] 1084 SIDESO CHIOMA
&30 1085 SIDI NASIRU SHEHU
691 1086 SIMPLEX SYSTEMS ENTERPRISES
652 1087 SIYANBADE REVEREND AKINDELE OLUSEGUN
693 1088 SIYANBOLA GANIAT ADETUTU
694 1080 SOLA-ADEYEMI ADEBISI JOSEPHINE
695 1091 SOLANKE ADEDAMOLA ABIODUN
636 1092 SOLANKE OLUFUNMILAYD ADERONKE
& SOLOLA OLLWAYEMIS] OLAJUMOKE
698 1094 SOMORIN DAVID OLALEKAN
&9 1095 SONEYE OLUYEMI BABATUNDE
700 1096 SONIBARE LAWRENCE OLUMIDE
T 1098 SONUGADYE OY|INKADSOLA
J02 1099 SORINWA, KAYODE
J08 1101 SOTUNDE BABATUNDE
To4 iio2 SOWEMIMO OLUKEMI SUSAN
T05 1103 STOCKOGEST NIG. LTD
T06 1104 SUARA ADEYEMI MISBAL
o7 1105 SULE AHMED ADESEGUN
o8 1106 SULE BASHIR UMAR
To8 1107 SULEIMAN MARYAM
710 1108 SULEIMAM SALAMATU HUSSAINI
il 1112 TARIBO MARKSON
2 1113 TARIBO PAUL UICMA
713 1117 TINUBL KAREEMA
714 1127 UBOH KATE CHISOMMNAZL UDEME
715 1134 UGOCHUKWL UZONDL MARCELLINIUS
Ti6 1135 UGWOKE KEVIN CHUKWLUMA ONYEKACHI
nr 1137 UGWLIEGEDE CHUX
Ti8 1139 UGWUMBA ULOMA KELECHI
s 1140 UKAH CHRISTOPHER DGBONMNAYA
T20 1143 UME-EZEOKE CHUKWLIDI PHILIP
m 1144 UME-EZEOKE CHUIKWUNONSO ANGELINA
T 1168 WANG SUNDAY MUSA DAVOU
T3 1173 YEKWE TAMARAKARE
724 177 YUSUF RASHEED
T35 1178 YUSLUF SUNDAY
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TAJRU RASHEED

USMAN MURTALA

YUSUPH MEDINAH OLUWABIMPE

AKIAL MIGERIA LTD

ESL/EDC ASSET MANAGEMENT LTD

FALEYE OLUWASEUN

JOHA GLOBAL SOLUTION

LOKPOBRI HEINEKEN

MBC SECURITIES LIMITED

NSE f CSCS MULTI PURPOSE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY
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ADEMOLA ADIGUN

ADENUI OLUKEMI

ADEMIRAN OLLIWATOYIN ISIWAT
ADENIVI OLANIYI

ADENIY! OLATUNDE OLUFEMI
ADEQOYE ADEWALE ADEMIRAN
ADEOYE BAMIDELE

ADEPOIU GBENGA ABIOLA
ADESALLI OLUSEUN ADEBOLA
ADESHOGA ADERONKE ADEWUNMI
ADESINA ADEBAYD EZEXIEL
ADESINA AYOKUNLE EBENEZER
ADESINA ADEBAYD EZEKIEL
ADESINA MOFOLUWASD & TITILOPE
ADESOLA ABIODUN ADELOWC
ADETOLA ADETOKUNBO AYOOLA
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AHMED AISHA SHAMSLUNA
AHMED OLAWALE TAJUDEEN
AHMED ZAINAB SHAMSUNA
AIBANA OWOLABI HAKEEM
AIKHOUE ERAGBAE
AIKHUEMELD TOPE-PHILLIPS OSOBASE
Al ADEYOIU PETER
AILENBUADE CHRISTOPHER
AILEDBINI ABDULHAREEM EKHA
AIMIUWU DOMMNA OSASUMWEN
AI'WERIOBA IMARHIABE RITA
AJALA ADEKUMLE GANIYU
AJALA SOLOMON OLUGBEMIGA
ALAD ROTIMI
AIAY| ABIOLA OLUFUNKE
AJAY| ARC. ABIMBOLA OLUBUKUNOLA
AIAY| EMEKA OLATUNJI
AJAY| OLABIS! OLLAWAKEMI
AIAY| OLADOTUN AYODELE
AIAY| OLARCTIMI ADEREMI
AIAY| OLUFEN A
AJEYALEMI DURD
AlIBADE ADEOLA ABOSEDE
AlIBOLA OMOSALEWA MORIAMO
AJUOLA MARIAN ENIOLA
AIOSE-ADEOGUN ABAYOMI OKURMIKE
AKALA ADEWALE AZEEZ
AKELE DOKPE OHOMMOIME
AKERE ABIOLA OLLBUNMI
AKHABUE OSAGHAE COLLINS
ARHIMIE GODWIN IKHUORLA
AKINBOBOYE AKINOLA, AFOLABI
AKINBODE OLUSEGUN ABEL
AKINKUGBE KAYODE
AKINLDSE OMOROTIMI AYODELE
AKINLOYE YETUNDE OLAJUMOEE
AKINLUYT KIKELOMO CHRISTY
AKINOLA ADESOLA OLUWASEUN
AKINOLA OLANM AKINADE
AKINPADE DLAWALE DAVID
AKINPELUMI VICTOR OSAWARL
AKINRO OLADAPD
AKINROWO LEKE BABATUNDE
AKINSANYA CHIZOR
AKINSANYA FELDY ADEDLU
AKINSANYA KEHINDE ADETOLA
AKINSANYA OLADAPD OLUSOLA
AKINSETE SAMUEL ABAYOMI
AKINSEYE ADEMNIKE BOLANLE
AKINSEYE OLUWABLUNKUNMI
AKINSULIRE ADETOLA ADEWALE
AKINTERINWA. OLUMIDE
AKINTUMDE OLUWASEUN AKINNIY
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About ARM Properties Plc.
IST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

157 295 AXINWANDE RUTH MODUPEDLA
158 296 AKINWUNMI AYODELE PATRICK
159 297 AKINYOMBO OLUGBENGA AKINTUNDE
160 299 AKPAN EMMANUEL BASSEY

161 300 AKPATA DGHOGHO

162 301 AKPATA OLUMIDE

163 o2 AKPATA OLUSEGUN OSIFO

164 303 AKPOVWA ESOSUDRAKPOR

165 304 AKUNYIRA EMEKA

166 s ALABI ADEKUNLE ADENTYI

167 307 ALABI BOLANLE MODINAT

168 308 ALARI OMOWONUOLA.O & BABAJIDE T
189 £V ) ALADE SUNDAY

1m0 312 ALAKE CHINEDU OREOLUWA
17 313 ALAKE CHUKWUEMEEA AKINTOMIDE
172 314 ALAKE OBINNA AYODIPUPO

173 315 ALAKE OLUSESAN AYODELE

174 316 ALAKUA ADEYEMO CUDIOE

175 u7 ALAC-SAMSON OLARENWAI
176 318 ALATISE MICHAEL KOLAWOLE
17 319 ALELE-WILLIAMS GRACE AWANI
178 320 ALEXANDER FARANPOIO

179 3 ALHASSAN MOHAMMED SANI
180 n ALICE ONYEN ADEIQ

181 32 ALIKA IFUERO DGHOGHO

182 am ALILU OLALEKAN ADESEYE

183 325 ALIU SOLA

184 326 ALIYL GARBA FATIMA

185 327 ALIYU HALITA

186 a8 ALIYU MOHAMMED LAWAL

187 k"] ALLEN ADEDOIA SHERIFAT

188 33 ALLIED TRUST INVESTMENT LTD
189 an ALONGE FOLAKEM| BOSEDE

190 334 ALONGE OLUBUSAYD EZEKIEL
19 336 AMADI VALETINE CHUKW UEBLIEA
192 33z AMAIOH CHIGOZIRI COLLINS

193 338 AMINU JOSHUA

194 339 AMINU OLUBLINMI

195 340 AMINU OLUWATOFUNMI

196 341 AMINU SALMON

197 "] AMOD BABAMAYOWA

198 343 AMOS OLUFUNKE ESTHER

199 344 AMUWO ADEYEMI

00 M5 AMUWD MICHAEL

201 346 AMUWO OLUFUNMILOLA

202 347 ANAGUIH CALISTUS IKECHUKWU
203 348 ANIBABA AFOLABI ISRAEL

204 349 ANIFOWOSHE RILWAN AFOLABI
05 350 ANIMASHALUN ADETOUMN ABIODUN
206 351 ANIMASHAUN AL-FURQAN FOLORUNSHO
07 352 ANIMASHAUN NADIA OLAOLUWA,
08 ANMAM [MINOR) ARIT O

208 354 ANNAM [MINCOR] DANIEL U
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ANOCHIE CHIMEZIE
ANOCHIE IFEYINWA MAUREEN
ANUNAGBA CHRISTOPHER
ANUWE OMOLARA EBELE
ANYANWU EMMANUEL OKECHUKWL
AONDOMA-ATE BLESSING
ARAQYE BHADRIYA TITILAYD
ARASTUS BARNABAS INYAWEBOWE
ARIBALOYE BABAJIDE
ARLE RASHEED ORIYOM|
ARIKIBE EMMANUEL ONYEWLUCHI
ARD DURDTOLLY
ARDMIRE DLAKUNLE OLUKAYODE
ARDMIRE ROLI MAY
ASALL AKINPELL
ASEWEIJE SAMUEL OLUWADARE
ASHI-SULAIMAN OLUFEMI ABDUL-HAFEEZ
ATERE OLUSEGUN BOLAJ
ATOBATELE OLUWATOSIN OPEYEMI
ATUNWA DEBO
AWANI ASHIMEDLA, ABIMBOLA
AWANI JUDE EDEMA
AWOYEMI OLUBUNMI
AYENI ADEYERA, ISAAC
AYENI ADEDAYD & OLUWABUKOLA
AYTNDE OLATOPE OLUBUNMI
AYOADE ADEBAYO ABAYOMI
AYOADE REUBEN ADEMOLA
AYORINDE EXUNDAYOD OLLROTIMI
AYORINDE TAIWO OLUFUNKE
AZOM PRINCE NNAMDI
AZUBUIKE CHUKWUEMEKA JOSEPH
BABALOLA ABIMBOLA ABDUL-ATEEZ OLADEN
BABALOLA BABAJIDE AYOBAMI
BABALOLA KOPE KEYE
BABALOLA OLAMIDE AKANBI
BAJAH DORIS OMERESAN
BAJO OLADIPO BABATLNDE
BAKARE OLUWUNMI
BAKARE TITILAYO TAWAKALITU
BALOGUN MUTIL ADEMOLA
BALOGUN OLATUNDE BAYO
BALDGUN WASIU ADEDLA
BAMISHILE-RICHARDS DAVID OLUMWANIY
BANDELE ADEBUKOLA, ABIODUN
BANKOLE VICTOR OLUSANIO
BARMABRAS ALHAMDU
BAYO ALl
BELENT AYISIOGAK
BELLD WASIL AKOLAWOLE
BEN-WARI EVA
BIMSUKA INVESTMENTS LTD
BIDRAKL ZUBIEDAT BOLARIN

7013 /{ ANNUAL REPORT

SEEEREENEY

EEEEEBHENREREE
= = L

§ g
EREES B A EE A Y SN BB S EBEE BB ESEREEEEEEYYE

EEEUUUNNYEDRUEESEREER2EED




About ARM Properties Plc.
IST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

263 414 BLLUESTONE CAPITAL NG LTD

264 415 BODUNRIN REIM

265 a16 BOMMOD INTERMATIOMAL MIG LTD
266 a7 BRILEX INVESTMENTS LIMITED

267 418 BUHARI MANNIRA

268 419 BULUKL OGHENEKEVWE PALIL

269 430 BUNL KANAA IBRAHIM

70 ax CAPGEMINI INVESTMENTS LIMITED
in a1z CAPITAL STRATEGIES LIMITED

m a73 CAULCRICK OMONIY

in a4 CECILIA MADUEKE

ira 415 CHIADI UCHE

275 a7 CHIDOLUE EGOBUNGOZ! NKIRLIKA
ire as CHIFE ALDY

m 413 CHIGBO IANE ONYINYE

Fr ] 430 CHIKE-DIKE ANGELA EZINWANYI
nm 431 CHIWETALU UICHE

280 432 CHUKWU CLEMENT OBINWANNE
281 433 CHUKWU SOLOMON IKECHUKWU
82 a3a CHUKWUEBUKA SOLOMON N

283 435 CHUKWUEMEIA MONICA NWANNEKA
84 437 COCODIA ENERE

285 438 COKER ADEDOYIN APINKE

286 438 DABLMGAT TUKDAT

87 a41 DADA ODUNAYO AFOLABI

83 843 DANBATTA MUBASHIRU BARAL
285 ddd DANIEL-ADEBAYD OLUYEMIS! MOPELDLA
290 a5 DANMOLA ADEDLA

i 446 DAN-MUSA EYTTAYD

m 447 DAPO-MAKANILOLA IFEIESUDAMISI EBUINIESL
93 A48 DARAMOLA AKINTOLA SEINDE

04 445 DARAMOLA BODUNRIN OLATUBOSUN
285 450 DARE SAMUEL ABAYONMI

296 451 DAVIDSON INNOCENT EWEAN

o7 452 DAWA STEPHEN NATA

298 453 DINA DEBD

99 454 DIVINE NOBLE FAITH VENTURES
300 455 DOSEKUN AKINTUNDE OLATDXUNBD
301 456 DOZIE CHINYERE

302 457 DOZIE UZOMA

303 458 DUROSARD TOKUNBOH

304 459 DURU VITALIS CHUKWUEMEKA

305 A450 EBADIN MARLA EHIOGHILEN

306 451 EBEI CHRISTIAN OKECHLUKW L

307 462 EBE DAISY OMOYEMWEN

308 463 EBHOMENYE BENEDICTA

308 464 EBHOMENYE EKATA

i A465 EBOH SIMON PETER OGOCHUKWU
E1B 466 EBONG INA ROSE

312 457 EDAFE DGHENERUKEWE ALEXANDER
313 A58 EDAFIADIEBRE BENSON EDIRIVERERE
314 a1 EDEX! IMUZE] ADEGBOYEGA

315 an EDENARU MABEL EHIOSL
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316 an EDOZIEN NDIDI
Er 473 EDUN AYODEN OLUTOSIN
318 474 EDUN AYODIWURA OLLAWABLISAYD
319 475 EDLIN AYOYIMIKA OLUWATOBI
320 476 EDUN MOUISOLA FOLUKE
n 4T7 EDUN OLUYEMISI
an 478 EFFIWATT MICHAEL TESIMORD
i 473 EGBEJULE DAVID CYEH
inm 480 EGBOLUCHE CHIKATA IKENNA
5 481 EGBUZIE CLETUS LZODIMAH
326 482 EGWAKHIDE ABUBAKAR PRECIOUS
a7 483 EGWIM CHIDIMMA, LUUNWA
kv a8 EGWUDO IFEOMA BLESSING
bl ] 485 EHIEDU AGHARINMA
330 486 EHIGIE NOSAKHARE
33 487 EHIGIE OSAMWOMNY! EMMANUEL
332 488 ElIM BERMNARD CHIDOZIE
33 489 EJIM CHINENYE NWADGO CHUKWU
334 450 EKE PAULINUS La0CHLUKWL
335 4 EKENEME MATHEW UZOR
33 453 EKONG EMMANUEL GEORGE
a7 454 EKPO SUNDAY JIMNY
333 495 EKPO-UMO IRINA ALEXANOR
39 496 EKWONWA OBINMNA. RICHMOND
340 447 EKWUEME MAGNLUS |
an 458 ELUCHIE AZLKA NGOZI
n 499 ELUCHIE CHUKWUEMEKA CHIAGOZIE
343 500 EMEKENE OWHOLDGBO DANIEL
344 sm EMENYONU RAPHAEL CHIBLRZO
345 502 EMMANUEL PAULKER
346 503 EMMANLUEL IKE NADMI AMARACHUKW U
347 504 EMOKPAE ABIEYUWA
348 S05 EMOKPAE OLURDONKE ADEDCYIN
345 506 EMUH EVELYN EGHOGHO
350 508 ENI-B VENTURES MIGERLA LTD
351 509 ENITINWA OLUFUNMILAYO MAYOWA
352 510 ENOCH ELAM
353 511 ENWEFAH JASON ESUSUAKPOR
354 512 ENWEREUZOR CHUEWUEMEKA
355 513 ENYIMNMA TERESA EHISIANYA
356 514 EREBOR OSAYLUWARE
as7 515 ERIKOWA JULET BEMIGHD
358 516 ESAN IACOB
358 517 ESEGINE GLORIA ENROGHENE
g0 518 ESEKA CHUKA JNR.
361 519 ESEKA JOSEPH ONUORA
362 520 ESEKA OLUCHUKWU
363 521 ESISI ORITSEWEYIMI ANDREW
364 523 ESOMOULIMI ADEMOLA
365 L] ESOMOJUMI EBUNDLUWA
366 524 ESOMOJUMI FOLARIN
367 525 ESOMOULINMI KOLA MICHAEL
368 526 ESOMOJUMI OLUWATONYIN DCIA
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369 5ar ESTATE OF DR. OLLIKAYODE ADELAIA
3r0 EWUZIE CHINEDUM CHIKA

mn 519 EZE CHUKA CELESTINE

n 531 EZE INNOCENT

am 532 EZE NEERIRUKA FAVOUR

iTa ETEANI CHRISTOPHER OGOCHUKWL
ars 534 EZEANCWAI-OBIEZU COSMAS OKECHUINWLU
ire 535 EZEBUBE OLUYEMIS! ABIOLA

arr 336 ETEIA IGNATIUS ODO

are 5ar EZEIM CHIKA DORATHY

ars 538 EZEKIEL OSASUMWEN

380 539 EZEKWEM UGOMNNA GRACE

s 540 EZEM MALREEN FAITH

a2 41 EZENACHLUIKWU OBIANUIU NADINE
383 542 ETENACHLIOWL DLISAELOKA EMMANUEL
384 543 EZENACHLKWU STELLA ITEMIMIE

i85 544 EZTEOKE ANULIKA JANEFRANCES

386 545 EZEOKOU VICTORIA

g7 546 EZEONYE PETER MMADUABLICHI

388 547 EZETU CHIEBONAM MALIREEN

as9 548 EZIDEGWU PALIL MMADLABUCHI

390 549 FABOLUDE EMUOBOSA HELEN

e 350 FABOLLIDE OLADEN) ADEBOLA

392 551 FADAIRO OLUTUNDE ADEYANJU

L= 352 FADIPE AYODELE BABTUNDE

394 FADIPE AYOMIDE IKECHUKWL

395 554 FADIPE CHINEZE MAUREEN

] 555 FADIPE FLORENCE OYEBOLA

87 556 FADIPE OLUDOTUN BABATUNDE

398 557 FADIPE OLUWATOBILOBA IFEANYICHUEWLU
k] 558 FADIPE OMOW UNMI ANULIKA YETUNDE
400 358 FADOIU ADEDLA OLUWASEUN

a0 561 FAGBIRE OLANREWAIL OLLIBUNDLA
402 562 FAGBOYEGUN BOSEDE ABIODUN

403 563 FAGBUY] OLALEKAN OLADIPUPO

404 564 FAHEUN-MOTESHO YETUNDE MARLA OLAJUMOKE
405 565 FAJIMI EBUNOLLWA. ADELOMO

406 566 FALADE SIKIRU OYE

ao7 567 FALANA SUNDAY ADEWOLE

a08 568 FALOLA KAYODE OLADELE

409 568 FAMUREWA OLLUAWAMODUPE EBENETER
410 570 FARINDE OLUWAKEMI

411 am FARINDE CLUWATOFARATI MOTOROLA
412 572 FARMILY INTEGRATED VENTURES

413 573 FASUY! MIRACLE BOLUWATIFE OLUWASEY
414 504 FASLIY] SAMUEL OMOTAYD

415 575 FATOGUN ENIOLA OLUFISAYO

416 576 FATUNBI MICHAEL

a7 517 FETUGA TOLULOPE BABATUINDE

418 578 FIEMOBEBEFA ALBERT OLOBIO

418 519 FUABI KOLAWOLE

420 580 FOLAMI ISMAIL ADEBOWALE

421 581 FOLAWIYD MF

2013 /f ANNUAL REPORT



About ARM Properties Plc.
LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

an 582 GARBA BOLANLE IBIYINKA
423 583 GARBA JUSTICE MUSA

a4 584 GARBA NYANGWAI

a5 585 GARBA RIMAMFENTIN

a6 586 GBAIABIAMILA AMINAT

az7 587 GBENJO ADENIKE BILIKISU

a8 588 GBOLAHAN FUNSHO

429 589 GENESIS 1 SCULPTURE ENT

430 590 GENITY LTD

a3 591 GEORGE TITILAYO ESTHER

432 592 GHEYSEN REAL LIMITED

433 593 GIDADO TAOFEEK TAIWO

434 594 GINIGBIH OLABISI NURUDEEN

a3s 595 GIWA OMOBOLANLE FAUSAT

436 596 GIWA SHAMSUDEEN ADEMOLA

437 597 GOD'S GRACE AUTO IMP NIG LTD
a8 598 GOLDEN UMBRELLA GLOBAL SERVICES LTD
439 600 GOUCHOEKPON GREGOWA

440 601 GREEN-NWODIM EMILY

441 602 GWOM KANNENG

442 603 HAJIA ZAINAB SA'AB ILYASU

a3 604 HALIM VALENTINE UCHE

484 605 HARLEQUIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED
s 606 HAWKSWORTH INVESTMENT LIMITED
46 607 IBARHIM YUSUF

a7 608 IBEABUCHI ANANABA

Fres 610 IBIDAPO-OBE ROTIMI AKINYELE

449 611 IBIROGBA ADEBISI

450 612 IBRAHIM OLANREWAJU FATAI

451 613 IDOWU EBENEZER OLUFEMI

452 614 IDOWU OLAWALE OLASUPD

453 615 IDAIS KEHINDE EWEZE

454 616 IFENOFOR EBERECHUKWU CHUKWUDIOGO
ass 618 IGBOANUS! CHINEDU JOHN CAMILLUS
456 619 IGBOKWE AHAMEFULA

457 620 IGBOKWE CHIMAROKE EBERENNA
asg 621 IGWE FOLASADE OPEYEMI

459 622 IHEXWUMERE UTO

460 623 IHONGBE ODIGIE KELVIN

461 624 UADIMINI ABIOLA ABIODUN

462 625 IKE SARAH CHINWENDU

463 626 IKEM VIVIAN A

464 627 IKENEKU MUDIAGA JOSEPH

465 628 IKEOKWU VIVIAN CHIOMA

466 IKPA HENRY CHID|

467 630 IKURU BELEI BERYRAM

468 631 IKWUNEME VIVIAN ADAKL

469 632 ILO DANIEL CHINEDUM

470 633 ILORI EYITAYO INR

an 634 ILOR! JOSEPH OSUNTOLA

an 635 IMASEKHA ABIEYUWA

473 636 IMASUEN OSAGIE ESEOGHENE HARRISON
474 IRELE MODUPEOLA
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475 638 IRIABE OLUWATOYIN VICTORLA
LY 639 IRIFERI AGBROME! ARIERHIE
497 640 IRCNTA JOHN

478 641 ISEMEDE IDIEGBEYEMOISE ABIGAIL
arn 642 [SINKAYE OLUSOLA

430 643 IShAIL OLUGBENGA OLADIPUPO
481 45 IMAMA EROMOSELE ODION

a8z B45 ITSUEL MARY ENOREDIA

483 47 ITUEM EKAETTE KINGS

484 649 IWEGBU NKECHI ROSEMARY

485 650 WUASOKL CHINYERE BEATRICE
486 651 WLIALA CHUKWUNOMMNSO EDMOND
487 IYAMABO PATRICK

458 653 [ZUKA DAVID CHIDY

ass 654 J & J CALVARY VENTLRES

430 655 JATAL YERIMA AUTA

4 656 JEGEDE SAMUEL OMOKHOIE

492 657 JESUSANYA MARGARET OLUBLUINMI
433 659 JIMOH RAUFU MUIDEEN

434 660 JOOA AHMED

495 661 JOHN EMMANUEL UDOH

496 662 JOHNSON ANTHONLA OMOTAYO
437 EAMSON ABISOLA

438 664 KAREEM SHAMSUDEEN AYIMLA OLALEKAN
433 665 KARIM AYODEN ADEBAYD

500 666 KAY ALICE .O.

50 &7 KAY REMI

so2 668 KAYLOPE COY LTD

503 669 KETIKU OMOBAYDDE OLLIWASEUN
504 670 KOHOL MIKE TYONONGU

505 671 KOLA ASHIRUFBALOGUN

506 672 KOLA-DAIS! TEMITAYD

507 673 KOLAWOLE ADENIY] PAUL

508 &r4 EOLAWOLE OLAYINKA ABIODUN JAMES
509 675 KOLAWOLE ZAID AYODEN

510 &re FOHA OLUGBENGA

511 &77 KOYA OLUMREMI AKIMBIY

512 678 KOYEND EBENEZER OLATUMII

513 KUPOLATI FUNLDLA

514 G680 LADEND MARY KEHINDE

515 681 LADEJD OLUTOSIN CHARLES

516 682 LADENDBI OLATEW

27 683 LADENDBI OLATEI

518 684 LADIPO JULIANA OLAYINIA

519 685 LADITI AKINYEMI

510 685 LANIPEKUN-LAWAL OLUBUKDLA OLATEIU
N 687 LASISI KEHINDE PAUL

L r ) 688 LAWAL ISIOMA

523 689 LAWANI OLUWATOSIN

514 690 LAWSON ALBERT OLUMIDE

515 651 LAWLUYI JONATHAN BABATUNDE
536 633 LENBORDGGH BUSIMESS COMNCERN LTD
527 624 MADUIKE OKECHUKWU COSMAS
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528 695 MAFOLABOMI OLAIIDE
529 696 MAFOLABOMI OMOWUNMI GANIAT
697 MAHOUD SHARFUDDEEN ZUBAIR
531 698 MAJEXDDUNMI KAMALDEEN ABIDDUN
639 MAIEKDDUMNMI KDFOWOROLA ADECAMOLA
533 700 MAJERDDUNMI DLUMLYIWA OLLUINMI
534 o | MAJEKODUNMI OMOWUNMI OYINKANSOLA
535 Toz MAIIYAGBE AYODAPO IYABO
03 MAKAMA UMAR SANDA
537 704 MAKANIU ADETOKLUNBO AYODELE OLUMIDE
538 M5 MAKANIUOLA BAMIDELE OSUQLALE
706 MAKWE CHRISTIAN CHIGOZIE
540 T MAMUKLUYO ADESOLA
541 708 MAMUKLYO OLUBLNMI
542 7039 MARINHO IBIKUNLE JOSEPH
543 710 MAYUKLU TAIWO
544 m MBAEGEU LJEOMA, KELECHI
545 712 MEBLDE ADEDOTUN IDOWLU
546 73 MELIE IFEOMA
547 714 METANOIA CONCEPTS
548 715 MG RESOURCES LTD
549 716 MGBE EXEMNEDILICHUKWL UZOCHUKWU
550 17 MGBEDUI AMAECHI
551 718 MMUDH LEOMA JULIANA
552 719 MOHAMMED IYABO
553 720 MOHAMMED OLADIPO ADISA
554 712 MOMAH CHIMD TOBENNA
555 713 MOMAH KENNETH CHIMDI
556 724 MOMAH PHILIPPA NEIRUEA
725 MOMODU-MUSA, JAMILA
558 726 MONYEH MARGARET NWAKANMA
559 7 MORGAN ADEBOWALE OMOTAYO
560 728 MR & MRS EYO
561 719 MR & MRS UKEJE
730 MR WILSON INAM AKPADIAHA
563 731 MSHELBILA PHILIP
564 732 MUDASIRU BABATUNDE
565 733 MUDASIAU ZAFIRAH
566 734 MUDASIRU ZAHRAH
S67 735 MUSA KEHINDE MULIKAT OMOLABAKE
568 736 MUSA RAHMAT AZUMI
569 737 MUTAIRLU HABEEBULLAH OLORUNMNISHOLA
570 738 NDIFE EDWIN O
571 733 NDUDIRIM CHIBUEZE F
572 T40 NDUDIRIM N EUCHARIA
513 741 NDUDIRIN CHIEDOZIEM
574 742 MIERE JOY CHIAKA
575 743 NIOKL CHUKW LEMEKA MAXWELL
576 144 MNIOKUBI HENRY CHUKA,
577 745 NNACHI FELIX AMAH
578 746 NNAMDI MELIE
579 47 NNEJN NICHOLAS NWALOZIE
580 748 NNOKA JULUET OGECHUKWU
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1 748 NOAH-AKDH PEACE

582 750 NOBLE FAITH CATERERS

583 =l NSA BASSEY EYO

584 752 NTEPHE NNANDI HENRY

585 753 NUHU MUAZU

586 754 NWABLIDIKE LARRY CHIEDU

587 755 NWABUEZE KINGSLEY KENECHUIKWL
588 756 NWABLFO NNENMA LILY

589 757 MNWACHUKWL BENNETH ACHUNIKE
580 TE0 NWADIMKMA PETER ONYEBUCH|
591 61 NWAEI LZOAMAKA ZEBLON
582 63 NWANKWO CHARLES [EECHUKWLU
593 764 NWANKWO GEQRGE IKECHUKWU
554 T66 NWODIKA OBIANWU DGOCHUKWU
585 767 NWOGWLIGW U SUNNY

596 768 NWORKOYE CHINEDU CHRISTIAN
557 768 NWOSLU JOSEPHINE NKECHI

598 T NWOSU MJIDEKA ROSEMARY
589 m NWOSL SEBATIAN NDULUE

600 m MNWOWLU EUNICE

601 m NZE-IGWE NGWUEZE

602 ™ NZEKA CHUKA

603 Tis OBA RASHEEDAH BOLARINYYA.
604 776 OBADEY! ABAYOMI ADOLPHUS
605 ™ OBAIDU SUNDAY

606 778 OBAIGBEMA EFE

607 i) OBASI OLUSEY!

608 T8O OBAZE AUGUSTINA OHIOZIO
609 781 OBELE BROWNSON O8ARIDOA
610 TH2 DBl NDUBLRSI .C & ZIPPORAH .U
611 783 OBl NNADCZIE DAVID

612 784 O8I THOMPSON J

613 785 OBIAKDR KINGSLEY .A & NGO L
614 786 OBUIAKL PRINCE TOOCHUKWLU
615 T87 OBINMA NEIRU OGOCHUEWU
616 TER OBINWANNE AGNES UGOCHI
617 788 OBOT ENO ELKANAH

G618 T90 OBOT IDORENYIN

619 ™ OBUA IFEANY

92 OBUEKWE BEN LR

621 743 OBUKEOWHD OGHENEWAWARE BRIGHT
622 794 OBURD NGOZICHUKWUKA ANDREW
623 195 OCHADA GREGORY ONYEBUCH!
624 796 COCHLUBA NDUKA [ZUEGBUNAM
625 798 ODEYEMI AKINTUNDE OLANIY!
626 T99 ODITA BLESSING NKEIRLIKA

627 800 ODITA CHARLES CHIEDU

628 80 ODITA GODSON

629 802 ODITA, ISIOMA VIVIAN

803 ODITA DGECHUKWU IENNIFER
631 804 ODITA SOMTOCHUKWU CHARLES
632 805 DDOGWLU KENNY

633 206 ODUKDYA FUNSHO OLUMIDE
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634 aor ODUMOSU ABIMBOLA
635 BD& ODUNOWO ADEDOLAPO TAOFEEK
636 809 QDUNS JUMOKE OLUYEMISI
67 810 ODUMNSI TOSIN
638 811 ODUTAYD GEBOLAHAN OLADIPO
639 B12 ODUTOLA IYABOD
640 814 ODUWOLE KAYODE
&1 815 OOUWOLE OLUSEUN
642 B15 OFFOR MAUREEN
643 ar OFDKANSI OBINNA EMMANLUEL
[0 B8 OFONAGORD STANLEY
B45 819 OGBIMI JOSHUA OKIREMUTE
[ B20 OGBOH UCHENNA EMMANUEL
647 B OGBONMIDE CARDLINE OLAYINKA
648 823 OGHENEKARD IGHOUOVBE WIMIFRED
649 824 OGHIDE ANTHONY IDAHOSA
650 825 OGHWIE DKPAKD FRANCIS
651 826 OGEIEMUDIA DSAHON
a7 OGIEMUDIA OZOFU OLATUNDE
653 a8 OGIRRI ROBERT OSHIOKE
654 OGUBN
E55 Bao OGU NDUDIRIM BETHRAND
656 a31 OGUGUA ANN IFEYINWA
657 a3z OEUINE NONYELLM BENNY
658 B33 OGUMNBERL KAYODE
659 83s OGUNBIY| THEOPHILUS AYOD JAMES
6&0 836 OGUNDAIRD IBIYOSOLA OLADUNKE
661 &38 CGUNFEM| OLUFUNKE DLUBUKOLA
662 839 OGUNGBEE TAIWD OLANREWAIL
663 840 OGUMNKANMI ABIODUN OMOLARA
BE4 Ba1 OGUNLEYE OBISESAN LEWIS
665 843 OGUMNNAIKE OLUFUNMILAYD M
BE6 Bag OEUNNOWD BABATOPE GBENGA
B6ET Bas OGUNNOWO OLUSOLA OLUIRANTI
668 Ba6 OGUNNOWD OMOTOPE ODUNAYD
663 a7 OGUNSANWO JOSEPH MOTUNRAYOD
&70 248 OGUMNSILL KOLADE AKINWLUMI
&7 9 OGUNSOLA LATEEF
672 as0 OGUMSULIRE YINEA
673 851 OGUNTADE AFOLABI
674 as2 OGUNTOLA BABAJIDE OLUSOLA
675 853 OGULNEI OLUWAFEMI| FRANCIS CANIEL
676 854 OHAGWU UCHENNA JOSEPH
&7 855 OHIKY ABHULIMEN
678 856 OHIKU EHIZELE
679 as7 OHIKU OSEGHALE
G680 859 OHIWEREI OMIEMUTE GLORLA
681 B&0 QUEIKERE DMOLEGHO
B8z 861 QUELABI OLUDOLAPO ADEDAYD
683 BE2 QU MICHAEL OGBONNAYA
684 B63 QU0 ADEREMI ALARI
B85 864 QU0 BABATUNDE OPEYEMI
686 B&5 QU0 BOLATTTO ADUNNI
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687 886 CUUKWLU PALILINUS CHIKWENDU
6B8 B&7 OXAFOR CAROLINE NKECHI

[ ] BGE OHAFOR KENECHUEWL! HILARY
690 Be9 OKALLA CHRISTIAN CHUKWUEMEKA
218 &ro OKARD NDUBLUISI

652 BTl OKE AKINYEMI OLLIBUNMI

93 872 OKE KOLAWOLE

654 Lre] OXE OLATUNBOSUN AYOTUNDE
695 874 OKECHUKWU NNAEMEKA

696 a7s OKEZE ANTHONY DUMEBI

&7 876 OXEZE UGOCHUKWLU RAPULLICHUKWU
698 Br7 OKIGBO CHIOMA

695 7)) OKIKE REX OKORIE

o0 ars OHOCHA Al

701 880 OXOCHA AUGUSTINE

n2 881 OXOCHA DANIELLA CHIDERA

703 Baz OXOH MODUPE & BABATUNDE
04 BE3 OKOLI FLORENCE OGECHI

705 a4 OKOLI IKECHUKW L EZEKIEL

706 B85 OXOL OCHIAWUTO

o7 886 OKOLD PAUL

o8 Bs7 OKOLO UCHENNA VIVIAN

g 1) OKON RAYMOND ENIANG

710 830 OKONKWO CHUKWUDI NNAGBO
T 891 ONONKWO EKAETTE FELICIA

2 B892 OKONKWO I0SEPH CHIBUZO

i3 B3 CHORO IKONMWOSA CLARA

Tia 94 OXORO NNAMDI CHARLES

715 B36 OXOSUN OMOZDRA, ELIZABETH
716 897 OMOYE NKEERUKA TRACEY

mnr B3B8 OKPALLA CHINEDU JEFFREY

7ii Bas OKPARA CHIDIEBERE VICTOR

719 900 OKPERE MATTHEW

720 202 OXUNLOLA 1SAIAH ADEBAYOD

il 803 OKUNOWO SHAMSIDEEN ABIMBOLA
T2 904 OKUNUBI GABRIEL ADETOLA

il 905 OKWUOSA ADA

T4 906 CLABINTAN OLUMUYTWA TIMOTHY
Tis 909 CLADUNIOYE MUSTAPHA OLUSOLA
726 810 OLADUNNI AYODEN

r a1 DLADUNTOYE AYODE) ABIOLA
78 g1z CLAGUNIU ADEKUNLE BASHIR
T ;3 OLAJIDE OLANIYI

730 914 OLAJOB! RIDWAN OLABODE

i+ as OLANIYAN BANI

2 16 OLADKE ABISOLA ASANI

b= 917 OLADYE GHANDH

734 a8 OLAREWAJL DAMILOLA OLAWAMNDE
e L] s OLA-SHODUNKE IFEDEYI

736 920 CLA-SHODUNKE IFEIOLAADE

mar 921 OLA-SHODUMNKE INIOLUWA

738 a3 CLAWALE EO.

739 924 OLAWUY! TAIUDEEN ALABI
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740 926 OLDGE STANLEY OWORLIA
741 927 OLOKO AKINBIT
742 929 OLORODE MOQUISOLA OLUTDSIN
743 830 OLORUNTOLA BENEDICT
744 931 OLORUNYOMI ALICE
745 832 OLORUNYOMI OLUREMI
746 934 OLOWU ABIOLA GBOLAGLINTE
el 935 OLOWU OLAMIDE OLUMWATOSIN
748 836 OLUBAJD OLANREWAIU
749 937 OLU-DANIEL OMOSEEKE CDUNAYD
750 a4z OLUGBENGA NSE-ABAS|
751 843 OLUGBILE CHRISTOPHER OLUSEGUN
752 4 OLUGHU WILLIAMS CHIDQZIE
753 945 OLUKILEDE BABATOLA JOSEPH
754 845 OLUMEYAN TOKUNBO OLORUNSHOLA
755 548 OLUSOJI-OKE OLAIDE OLUWATOVIN
756 549 OLUWALET] OLUWASEGUN AMOS
757 851 CLUYEMI OMOTAYD OLUWADAMISOLA
758 952 OMALIKD EKENE NDIDI
758 853 OMILANI AJIBIKE
&0 855 OMODELE BABATOPE AYODELE
7EL 956 OMODELE-RUFAI TOLULASE RELYAT
762 a57 OMOEIE OBINNA BENIAMIN
763 958 OMOLOLA OLAITAN ODUNLGU
T4 958 OMONFOMAN AKHERE PHILIP
765 960 OMOREGEE IMUETINYAN
766 861 OMOREGIE FRIDAY NOSA
6T 962 OMOTOLA OMOLOLA OLUWABUNMI
TE8 964 OMOZEGIE JUDE OSAZE
768 965 ONABAMIRD ENITAN
70 966 ONAEKD DEBORAH OLUYEMISI
m 867 ONAEKD TEMITOPE OLAYINKA
772 968 ONAFOWOKAN OLUBLINMI ADEPEIL
773 969 ONAJIN TOLULDPE OLAMIDE OLAJUMOKE
T 870 ONASANYA OLAYINKA MODUPE
75 a1 OMNASANYA ONABANIC 5
776 ar ONAWUNMI OLAWUNMI YETUNDE
biid amn ONAZI AGRENU
778 74 ONI AYODEN OLUFUNMILADE
7 g75 ONI MODUPE ADEOLA
TEO are ONI TEMITOPE ADEMOLA
781 77 ONIANWA AZUKA ANDRE
TE2 878 ONIFADE OPEYEMI OLUFISAYO
783 979 ONIGBANIO OLAJIDE
784 980 ONIOVOKUKOR LUCKY OCHUKO
785 881 ONITUU AMOKE
786 988 ONIWINDE TAIWO ADEW LINMI
TET ag9 ONIYANGI ASMAL GOGO
788 590 ONOH ONUBOGU MOSES
789 891 ONUORAH CHURWUWETA
720 992 ONWUASOANTYA IFEATU OKEDMAD|
781 893 ONWUKA CHINYERE MARTINA
a2 994

ONWUEA CHIRSTIAN C
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T 255 ONWLUKA LIEOhMA

T4 996 ONYEBUCHI NNAMDI CYRIACUS
795 a8y ONYECHERE OSEMENKHIAN CYNTHIA
736 998 ONYENWENU ONYEMACH! MICHAEL
797 939 ONYLA EMEXA IFEANY]

758 1000 OPRALEYE TIMOTHY OLA

™ 1001 QPANEYE ABIMBOLA OLUKEMI

800 Looz OPARAH UCHENNA ORINDU

8m 1003 OPEQDU IBUKUN OLUGBENGA

802 1004 OPUZI NATHANIEL CYINKURD

803 1005 ORABUEZE BENJAMIN OBIANLUL
B804 1006 ORAGWL CHINNEZE THOMAS

B80S 1007 OREDUGEA EMMAMNUEL OPEDLUWA
BOE 1008 ORIl DGBONNAYA ORI

807 1009 OROPO ABDULSALAM OLALEKAN
BOE 1010 ORUENE IKIOENE WORIPAGA

809 1013 OSATUWA JOE CHUKS

810 1014 OSATUWA PETER DSAGIE

811 1015 OSEBOR DBEHI

812 1016 OSENI MORUFU BABALOLA

813 1037 OSEN| OLADIPO FOLABI

814 ims OSHIKOYA OMILOLA AJILE CATHERINE
815 1018 OSHOSANYA JUMOKE

B16 1020 OSIBEMEKUN OLLWAPELLIMI

87 1021 OSIMAHON SAMUEL

818 OSINAIKE TTE ERINAYOD

819 1023 OSINAIKE ITE OLUWATOSIN

820 1024 OSINAME ADEYINKA OMOLADE
a OSINOWD OLUGBENGA ADERIS!
822 1026 OSINOWO OLUKEMI

823 io27 OSINUBI PATIENCE ADEPEIU

824 1028 OSIYALE BOLARINWA DLUGRENGA
B25 1029 CS0LA ROTIMI PAUL

826 1030 OS5A1 OPUTA

827 1031 OSUNDADE ADEYINKA AKINADE
B28 103z OSUMNDE ELIZABETH

B29 1033 OSUMSANMI SUNKANMI EBUN-OLUWA
830 1034 OTUDERD VICTORIA OLUDAMILOLA
831 1035 OTUFOWORA BOSE

832 io3e OWO OLUWASEY] SOLOMON

a3 1038 OWOLABI GRENGA OLANREWAIL
B34 1039 OWONUBI OLUWAKEMI ABIODUN
835 1040 OWOTURD EMERE OMOTOLA

836 1041 OWOTURD OLUWAFEMI OLUDARA
837 1042 OYEDIRAN ALLEN BANKOLE D OLUKAYDDE
B38 1043 OYEKANMI ABAYOMI

839 1046 OYELEYE OLATOKLNBOH OLUWARSAYD
Bag 1047 OYENIRAN OLATUNJI SAMSON

841 1p48 OYEWOLE IMO ANNETTE

B42 1049 OYEWOLE JOSEPH OYETUNDE

843 1050

Bag 1051

845 1052
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OZ0H IKECHUKWL BONIFACE
OZOWALL DOMITILLA CHINEDU
PARIOLA ANGEL
PETERS FUNKE
PETERSIDE SODY
POPOOLA NOJEEM OLALEKAN
POPOOLA OLALEKAN BABAJIDE
POPOOLA OLUWAKEMI ADETOUN
POPOOLA OLUWASELUN SUNDAY
PROFESSOR A.BABATUNDE DBILANA
RAJI SAIDI OLADIMER
RAJI YEKINMI ADEGBOYEGA
RAMADAN AYUBA
RANDLE FOLASADE
RINOFEL VENTURES
ROTIS NIGERIA LIMITED
ROYAL ACE INVESTMENT LIMITED
ROYDHAM NIGERLA LIMITED
RUFAI OMODELE
SADIPE OLUGBENGA OLURDTIMI
SAGOE AYODELE KOR
SANA ABDUL GANIYL ATANDA
SALAMI LATEEF OYEWOLE
SALAMI WURADLA OLAWUNI
SAMBO ABBAS SANI
SAMUEL FUBARA PRINCE
SANGODOYIN KOLAWOLE TAIYE
SANTURAKI MOHAMMED KUDL
SANYAOLU JONATHAN AYOD
5-DOUGLAS IBITROKD
SHELL COOPLAG, QLANIYAN CLAYINKA
SHITTU OREOLUWA ZAINAB
SHITTU SAICAT MONISOLA
SHITTU TAIWO OLUDAMILARE
SHOBOWALE ADEWALE FATAI
SHODIMU OYEYEMI JULILS
SHODUNKE ADEKUNLE
SHODUNKE ADEKUNLE
SHOLUMADE TITILAYD
SHONGOTOLA ISAAC OLUWOLE
SIDESO CHIOMA
SID| MASIRU SHEHU
SIMPLEX SYSTEMS ENTERPRISES
SIYANBADE REVEREND AKINDELE OLUSEGUN
SIYANBOLA GANIAT ADETUTU
SOLA-ADEYEMI ADEBISI JOSEPHINE
SOLANKE ADEDAMOLA ABIODUN
SOLANKE OLUFUNMILAYD ADEROMKE
SOLOLA OLUWAYEMIS) OLAJUMOKE
SOMORIN DAVID OLALEKAN
SONEYE OLUYEMI BABATUNDE
SONIBARE LAWREMNCE OLUMIDE
SONIBARE WAHEED AKANNI
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About ARM Properties Plc.
IST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

VETIVA NOMINEE OLUSEGUMN OYEKANMI
VETIVA NOMINEE - MIC

VETIVA NOMINEES MR & MRS GRIMES
VETIVA NOMINEES A/C ADEWALE TAIWO
VETIVA NOMINEES A/C ANTHONY RICKETTS
VETIVA NOMINEES A/C DR. & DR. (MRS) AIALA

899 1112 SONUGADYE OYINKADSOLA

900 1113 SORINWA KAYODE

801 1115 SOTUNDE BABATUNDE

S0z 1117 STOCKDGEST NIG. LTD

903 1118 SUARA ADEYEMI MISBAL

904 1119 SULE AHMED ADESEGUN

905 1120 SULE BASHIR UMAR

906 un SULEIMAN MARYAM

807 1123 SULEIMAN SALAMATU HUSSAINI
908 1123 SURA JOHN SUNDAY

909 1124 TAIWO OLUSOLA ADELUGBA

910 1125 TALABI OLATAYO DOLAPO

1 1126 TARIBO MARKSON

912 127 TARIBO PAUL WIOMA

913 1128 TEIUOSO ADEBAYD

914 1129 THERESA OBERHIR| EREME

915 1130 TUANI FATAI LANRE

916 1131 TINUBU KAREEMA

ar 1133 TORODE OLUWOLE JEREMIAH
918 1133 TOLAN] OLUWWASELIN

%19 1134 TOMOR| BABATUNDE & OLAMUU
920 1137 LiBA BISIKE OBIOHA

§i1 1138 UBAKA CHUKWUEMEKA MICHEAL
1139 UBIUDODO NELSON UFUORMA
923 1140 UBOH KATE CHISOMMAZL UDEME
924 1141 UDEOGARANYA DBINNA PATRICK
925 1142 UDOH IMOH SUNDAY

926 1143 UDONSAK JOHN

1T 1144 UDUMA NGO EJE

sz2a 1145 UDUMA UKA CHUKWUEMEKA
919 1146 UGBE JOHN

930 1147 UGOCHUKWU UZONDLU MARCELLINIUS
831 148 UGWOKE KEVIN CHUKWUMA ONYEKACHI
LEF] 1149 UGWU STEPHEN IKECHUKWU
933 1150 UGWUEGEDE CHUX

934 1151 UGWUIMBA CHIBUZO ATHANASILIS
935 1152 UGWUMBA ULDMA KELECHI
936 1153 UKAH CHRISTOPHER OGBONMAYA
q37 1154 UKIWE EBITU

938 1155 UMAR ISYAKU

939 1156 UME-EZEQKE CHLIOWLIDE PHILIP
940 1157 UME-EZEOKE CHUEWLINONSO ANGELINA.
941 1158 UMEH BARTHOLOMEW UGO

942 1159 USIAPHRE PATRICK ONOME

943 11860 UTOMI LOVE ONYENZURLH

44 1161 UTUK INYANG MARGARET

945 1162 VASANT KOTHARI

946 1163

947 1164

S48 1165

949 11686

950 1167

51 1168
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LIST OF UNPAID DIVIDEND (PAYMENT 3

952 1169 VETIVA NOMINEES A/C IMPACT INVESTMENT CLUB
953 170 VETIVA MOMINEES AJC JOKE OLUISINA

a54 1n VETIVA NOMINEES AJ/C OLABODE FABUSIWA
955 172 VETIVA NOMINEES A/C ONYEADOR

956 1173 VETIVA NOMINEES A/C VIMP 1083

957 1174 VETIVA NOMINEES A/C VIMP 1084

958 1175 VETIVA NOMINEES A/C VIMP 1143

959 1176 VETIVA NOMINEES A/C YINKA LAOSEBIKAN
960 un VETIVA NOMINEES AJC BAA

961 1178 WANG SUNDAY MUSA DAVOU

962 1179 YAMUBL ADENIY]

963 1180 YAKUBU NEWTON [SIAKA

964 1181 YARD LAWAL DANLADI

965 1133 YEKWE TAMARAKARE

966 1184 YILPOH ISAAC

967 1185 YOLA MUHTAR BELLD

968 1186 YUSUF RASHEED

965 1187 YUSUF SUNDAY
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